TOWN OF HUDSON

Board of Selectmen

12 School Street - Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 - Tel: 603-886-6024 - Fax: 603-598-6481

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
September 28, 2021
Board of Selectmen Meeting Room, Town Hall

Agenda

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ATTENDANCE

4. PUBLIC INPUT

5. RECOGNITIONS, NOMINATIONS & APPOINTMENTS

A. Interviews

1) Cable Utility Committee - (4 member vacancies, 2 expire 4/30/22, 2 expire
4/30/23)

Len Segal

2) Zoning Board of Adjustment - (5 alternate member vacancies 2 terms to expire
12/31/21, 2 terms to expire 12/31/22, 1 term to expire 12/31/23)

Edward Thompson (applying for alternate member term expiring 12/31/21)

3) Zoning Board of Adjustment - (5 alternate member vacancies 2 terms to
expire 12/31/21, 2 terms to expire 12/31/22, 1 term to expire 12/31/23)

Dean Sakati (applying for alternate member term)



B. Appointment

Zoning Board of Adjustment - (5 alternate member vacancies 2 terms to expire
12/31/21, 2 terms to expire 12/31/22, 1 term to expire 12/31/23)

Normand Martin (applying for alternate member term)

CONSENT ITEMS

A. Assessing Iltems - none

B. Water/Sewer Items
1) Sewer Abatement - S-UTL-21-06 Acct# 5010
2) Sewer Abatement - S-UTL-21-07 Acct# 3334
3) Sewer Abatement - S-UTL-21-08 Acct# 6329

C. Licenses & Permits & Policies
1) Outdoor Gathering Permit - Hudson Speedway Car Show
2) Outdoor Gathering Permit - Block Party (new date)
3) Raffle Permit - The Bar
4) Raffle Permit - The Bar
5) Raffle Permit - Knights of Columbus

D. Donations - none

E. Acceptance of Minutes
1) Minutes of September 14, 2021

F. Calendar

9/29 7:00 Cemetery Trustees - BOS Meeting Room

9/30 7:00 Sustainability Committee - Buxton Meeting Room

10/6 8:30AM Highway Safety Committee - Buxton Meeting Room
10/6  7:00 Budget Committee - Buxton Meeting Room

10/7 6:30 Recreation Committee - BOS Meeting Room

10/11 Indigenous Peoples Day - Town Hall Closed

10/12 7:00 Board of Selectmen - BOS Meeting Room

OLD BUSINESS

A. Votes taken after Nonpublic Session on September 14, 2021

1) Selectman Guessferd made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to hire Angela
Routsis as a part-time School Crossing Guard with the Hudson Police Department at the
rate of $14.50 per hour.

2) Motion to adjourn at 8:13 p.m. by Selectman Morin, seconded by Selectman Roy.
Carried 5-0.



10.

11.

12.

13.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Sparkling River Condo Development - Water Main Acceptance (Bracket Lane)
Sparkling River Condo Development - Sewer Main Acknowledgement (Bracket Lane)
Heritage Landing 8” Water Main Extension (112-114 Greeley Street)

35 Sagamore Park Road - Sewer Allocation

m O O @

Fiscal Year 2023 BOS Budget Schedule

n

Solid Waste & Recycling Collection/Disposal Contract

HFD - Inspectional Services Division - Fee Schedule

I o

IT Director Position

VFW Post 5791 Loyalty Day Award Nomination
J.  Recommendation to Revise Estimated Revenues for FY22
K. Action Taken During BOS Nonpublic Session August 24, 2021

L. Nomination and Appointment of BOS Chairman

REMARKS BY TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

REMARKS BY SCHOOL BOARD

OTHER BUSINESS/REMARKS BY THE SELECTMEN

NONPUBLIC SESSION

RSA 91-A:3 Il (c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the
reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such
person requests an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to any application for
assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to
pay or poverty of the applicant. (b) the hiring of any person as a public employee.

THE SELECTMEN MAY ALSO GO INTO NON-PUBLIC SESSION FOR ANY OTHER SUBJECT MATTER PERMITTED
PURSUANT TO RSA 91-A:3 (11).

ADJOURNMENT

Reminder...
Items for the next agenda, with complete backup, must be in the Selectmen’s Office
no later than 12:00 noon on Thursday, October 7, 2021




froed RECEIVED
9-1e™ GEP27 20

TOWN OF HUDSON TOWN OF HUDSON
Board & Committees Vacancy Application SELECTMENS OFFICE

(Hudson, NH Residents Only) 5 A_ 1
Date: 5%;;&, 27 M;{_L[

Lém Je , 5ﬁr{/

Name - Street Address‘

/‘/Wé@% 7
 bl7-309 -502p s
// Homre Phone Number Work Phone Number

VP [ [ by 2t /éﬁ’ pﬁlim (jﬂaw k//i/fm//’c’r‘
Occupation (or former occybpation, if retired) /7

RSFE, M1

Educatién/Special Interests Slﬁ’ﬂ' Vot 6“) o ,IZ;
' 2 i T/Wm Wéﬂﬂ%amfe”ff q_ﬂ:#uw/ /17’%’/7 ﬂ”//’ o
Professional/ ommunity Activities

TIhtevest in Sevvigy m (7{ M”!W’idi/h@
Ll > o K( folon 1 M //// ; 7—//:,://_%, v Epitpins i,

Sustainability Committee
Zoning Board of Adjustment

Citizens Traffic Advisory Committee

Reason for app'(ying 7(?/',752 -q 7/?1
oG com
Resiv i?ﬁa’/ £ Chack A/L’/ﬂ&/éﬂ’d/mmw}}’ {//// P, /30,4@@/) C APUM;’,@@ W 6/1273.
Refa(ence(s) ‘i"
Please check the area in which you are interested in serving, then return this form to: ﬂ;{f
Selectmen’s Office, 12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051
Member X' . Alternate Reappointment
Benson Park Committee Building Board of Appeals
x Cable Utility Committee Conservation Commission
Municipal Utility Committee Nashua Regional Planning Commission
Planning Board Recreation Committee

Area(s) of Expertise:

.. Architecture/Construction Environmental Planning
Information Technology Communications
Finance Other

Information contained on this form is available to the public and will be given to the press. The Town of Hudson exercises affirmative
action in its employment/appointment practices. Applicants must be Hudson, NH residents. For additional information, call 886-6024.
Appointees are required to complete a Financial Interest Disclosure Form (FIDF) in accordance with the Town Code.

. ' z S( gnznfr(é of Applicant
Hudson Resident: No . .
| LES-HT B cppiast Ne?=

e-mail address



jlaffin
Typewritten Text

jlaffin
Typewritten Text

jlaffin
Typewritten Text
5A-1


lﬁﬂ,;; -2/ @ECE

=f
TOWN OF HUDSON - SEP ) 3 E/ED
Nominations & Appointments/Talent Bank Application Form To 202]
(Hudson, NH Residents Only) 85152% OF Hup,
Date:09/23/21 MEng o,i%\lp
Edward R. Thompson 22 Burns Hill Rd 5A' Z
Name Street Address

(603)845-8339
Home Phone Number Work Phone Number

Sr. Manufacturing Enagineer
Occupation (or former occupation, if retired)

BS Bioloay - Svracuse Univeristy, BS Mechanical Enaineering - Texas Tech University
Education/Special Interests

Member Sustainability Committee, Citizens Police Academy, Red Fox Condo Board
Professional/Community Activities

The ZBA plavs a very important role in town, | feel | have the acumen and skills to help.

Reason(s) for applying
Capt. William Avery, William Cole. Kathv Leary. Bill Kalaren. Pat Bator-neighbor
Reference(s)
Please check area in which you are interested in serving, and return this form to
v—?The Selectmen’s Office, 12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051
Member AlternateX Reappointment
Exp, 12 {2(
Benson Park Committee 7 Building Board of Appeals
Cable Utility Committee Conservation Commission
Municipal Utility Committee Nashua Regional Planning Commission
Planning Board Recreation Committee
Sustainability Committee
X Zoning Board of Adjustment
Area(s) of Expertise:
Architecture/Construction Environmental Planning
Information Technology Communications
Finance Other

Information contained on this form is available to the public and will be given to the press. The Town of Hudson exercises affirmative
action in its employment/appointment practices. Applicants must be Hudson, NH residents. For additional information, call 886-6024.

Appointees are required to complete a Financial Interest Disclosure Form (F % in accordance with the T Code.

Circle One
Signature of Apphc

No Hudson Resident %
S &0 P Son @7@ ﬂ\/vzcu\ Cory

e-mail address



jlaffin
Typewritten Text

jlaffin
Typewritten Text
5A-2


49/”/}
725/ TE CEiye

TOWN OF HUDSON SEP ) 3
Nominations & Appointments/Talent Bank Application Form . 202,
(Hudson, NH Residents Only) SEL%WN OFiypg,

Date: 09/23/21 C’lﬂsvsopggs
S. Dean Sakati 11 Fairway Drive 5A'5
Name Street Address
(603)886-1676 (617) 664-2025
Home Phone Number Work Phone Number

Head of Global Markets Product Strategy, State Street Bank
Occupation (or former occupation, if retired)

BS Accounting - State University of NY, Osweqo, MBA - Boston College
Education/Special Interests

Board Member- Lukka, Finance and Strateqy Commitee Member- Equilend Holdings
Professional/Community Activities

Would like to make a contribution to our community- ZBA plays an important role

Reason(s) for applying
William Cole, Liam Urbach (resident, former Army colleague), Kathy Leary, Bill Kalgren
Reference(s)
Please check area in which you are interested in serving, and return this form to
The Selectmen’s Office, 12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051

Member AlternateX Reappointment

Benson Park Committee Building Board of Appeals

Cable Utility Committee Conservation Commission

Municipal Utility Committee Nashua Regional Planning Commission

Planning Board Recreation Committee

Sustainability Committee
X Zoning Board of Adjustment

Area(s) of Expertige:

Architecture/Construction Environmental Planning

Information Technology Communications '
x Finance X Other Army Engineering

Information contained on this form is available to the public and will be given to the press. The Town of Hudson exercises affirmative
action in its employment/appointment practices. Applicants must be Hudson, NH residents. For additional information, call 886-6024.
Appointees are required to complete a Financial Interest Disclosure Form (FIDF) in accordance with the Town Code.

Circle One Dean Sakati . Dot 2031 0023 005858 G400
Signature of Applicant

No Hudson Resident
dsakati@me.com
e-mail address



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
5A-3


Submission #52 https://www.hudsonnh.gov/print/42498/submission/26608

lof2

:,/'(7,3;:/4

G121

Published on Hudson New Hampshire (https://www.hudsonnh.gov)

Home > Applications for Boards & Committees > Board & Committee Application > Webform results > Board & Committee Application

—Submission information-————— T o T 5 B

Form: Board & Committee Application 1)
Submitted by Visitor (not verified)

Wed, 09/01/2021 - 4:13pm

96.39.86.10

Date
Wed, 09/01/2021

First Name SEP 01 9py
i 4!
Normand x
TOwWN OF HUDsOp
SEl Epv IENS "‘ .
Last Name SELECTMEN'S OFFICE
Martin

Street Address
3 EDGAR COURT

Home Phone
6039212388

Work Phone
978-433-9500

E-mail Address:
norm91370@msn.com

Education
High School

Occupation (or former occupation if retired)
Customer Service Representative

Special Interests
Municipal Budgeting and Law and Land Use

Professional/Community Activities
Former Selectman, Previous service on the ZBA ( 14 years)

Reference
Dave Morin, Steve Malizia

Reason for Applying
| heard the call from the Board of Selectman asking for volunteers to come forward and volunteer on a
board,

so | decided to apply to one of the vacant seats on the ZBA. | was first appointed to the ZBA in 2004 by the
BOS

and thoroughly enjoyed the work that | did as an alternate and as a board member.

Please check the area in which you are interested in serving:
Alternate

Please select area of interest

9/1/2021, 4:31 PM


jlaffin
Typewritten Text

jlaffin
Typewritten Text
5B


Submission #52 https://www.hudsonnh.gov/print/42498/submission/26608

Zoning Board of Adjustment

Areas of Expertise
Communications

Are you a Hudson, NH resident?
yes

Source URL: hitps://www.hudsonnh.gov/node/42498/submission/26608

Links
[1] https:/Avww. hudsonnh. gov/be-bciwebform/board-committee-application

20f2 9/1/2021, 4:31 PM



5 /4

Ref. No. 22 03 Jeses

TOWN OF HUDSON

Sewer Utility Department QE@EﬂfE@

12 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 (603-886- 6029) SEP 23 2074

OF HUDSO 6 B

o September 23, 2021

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDINANCE 092-13, the Municipal Utility Committee recommends to the Board of
Selectmen that the following application(s) for abatement(s) of sewer utility charges be APPROVED:

S-UTL-21-06 (08/19/21) Harrison, 18 Oban Dr. m/I 190/064 Acct. #5010
Applicant requests abatement of sewer charges based on late filing of an auxiliary meter card used to record
outside water use. Request abatement of $21.43 (18 x 1.1905).

Motion made by Dawn Lavacchia; second by Bill Abbott “to recommend the Board of Selectmen approve
abatement S-UTL-22-06 in the amount of $21.43 for the reason given.” Motion carried.

S-UTL-22-07 (09/03/21) Town/Coulombe 14 Greentrees Dr. m/| 183/107 Acct. #3334

The water use was estimated from 1/30/21 - 10/30/20. We got a good read when installing a new meter. 1022
units were estimated and 990 units were actually used. Request abatement of the difference $38.10 (1022 — 990 =
32 units x 1.1905). Reference Water Utility abatement W-UTL-21-05.

Motion made by Dawn Lavacchia; second by Bill Abbott “to recommend the Board of Selectmen approve
abatement S-UTL-22-07 in the amount of $38.10 for the reason given.” Motion carried.

S-UTL-22-08 (9/3/21) Town / Luong 21 Burns Hill Rd. m/1 204/063 Acct. #6329

The water use was estimated from 4/30/20 — 9/30/20. We got a good read when installing a new meter. 1992 units
were estimated and 1953 units were actually used. Request abatement of the difference $46.43 (1992 — 1953 = 39
X1.1905). REFERENCE Water Utility abatement W-UTL-21-06.

Motion made by Bill Abbott; second by Dawn Lavacchia “to recommend the Board of Selectmen approve
abatement S-UTL-22-08 in the amount of $46.43 for the reason given.” Motion carried.
APPROVED:

Date

Town of Hudson Board of Selectmen


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6B


OUTDOOR GATHERING PERMIT TOWN OF HUDSON
(Chapter 253 of the Hudsen, NH Town Code) SELECTMEN'S OF FcASTT i

Type of Activity € Q7 Shers

. L am
Date & Time of Activity (0 /16 /2] g~ Ypm

Site (address) of Activity__12s  oled clemy R

Name & Address of Company conducting Activity Fruclson  speedd L«CE;,

[ certify that all state regulations regarding this request have been met:

[l e — © /2 /2

Sl@ﬁf@fﬁcm’ of Company conducting Activity Date

Name, Address & Phone No. of President/Manager z?eh Fak'y l?cs.s_o wSe

He femple §# Aeshyy A H oloGe

State of Incorporation (if incorporated)

Name & Address of Registered Agent (if corporation)

Name of Local Organization spousoring Activity  Hucdson §peecl Loy fosowsia’ Ve hy L2l
@f%y ) 120 ol ey R4 ldson
i of Officer of Local Organization sponsoring Activity Address -
Go3-233-132§ {3&3&&431/“' recty @ Gh’lQrY: Lo
Phone Number e-mail Address

+Signed letter of authorization from establishment where the event will be held must be provided with
application. (BOS corsensus 7/22/08)

+Proof of Insurance—Certificate must be provided w/application, setting forth policy Iimits, activity &
location of activity.

! I Please note that the application, with attachments, must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the event ! |

e-mail completed form to Iweissgarber@hudsomh.gov or FAX to 603-598-6481
kb gk o ool de R s s ks el e R o ks ol et s R ok e o

For Office Use Only
Attachments to permit application: 1) Report of town Building Inspector/Health Officer, ensuring site of proposed
activity is suitable, with minimum sanitary and safety requirements having been met, with signofficlearance from
the Fire Chief and Police Chief; 2) Signed letter of authorization; 3) Proof of insurance certificate.

Proof of public notice.

Date approved by Board of Selectmen Chairman, Board of Selectmen



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6C-1

jlaffin
Typewritten Text


OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant Date of Event
“Map Lot Building Permit Req’d Street
SANITARY APPROVALS

Stipulations VWS T Moy 0  Toiv# 77 5

Health OfficerDate )SZQ/ /

FIRE SAFETY
Stipulstions
Fire Dept./Date ‘j //@/ 2D
ZONING
Stipulations
Zoning Admmstramrfi)ate % M-/%}A/[i‘g ? % Zf
BUILDING
Stipulations /¢ e
Bm!dmg mspemrfDaK&BaJ K 7m F-4-2)

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Z113 /2 /

Stipulations

Pokce ChiefDate

.............................................................................................................................................




T BOSORAC-01 DOYLES
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PATE o)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND QR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT:

if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this cettificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Insurance Office of America, Inc.
1855 West State Road 434
Longwood, FL. 32750

5k ss. Shelley.Doyle@ioausa.com

| GRNppeT Shelley Doyle
PHONE xi: (407) 998-4911 14911

[FEX or(321) 214-6402

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNstrer A ; New York Marine & General Insurance Company (16608
INSURED wsvrer o : Federal Insurance Company 20281
Bosowski Racing LLC INSURER C :
40 Temple Street INSURER D :
Nashua, NH 03060
INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS,

INSR

iR TYPE OF INSURANGE et POLICY NUMBER A LGAT et | (B LMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCGLIRRENCE 5 1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE GCGUR X GL202000014046-122 4/512021 | 4/5/2022 | PRMAGEIGRENED o s 300,000
X | Motorsports liabilit MED EXP (Anyonepersen) | §
_— PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN' AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 5,000,000
| X | poLicy FESY D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 8 5,000,000
OTHER: PARTICIPANT LEG | 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMEINED SINGLE LIMIT 1
|| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
) PROPERTY DAMAGE
— ?&'@%}S ONLY ﬁl??o%%?\af or accident $
s
A umBreLtatiae | X | ocouR EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MAGE EX202000001718-156 41512021 41812022 | | - orcare $ 1,000,000
DED | | RETENTIONS 3 1,000,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABIEITY YIN SIATUIE ! kR
ANY PROFRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? v NIA B LAGL AGRIEN] 3
{Mandatory in N} EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yos, describa under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS hatow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
B |Excess Medical 9908-3595 41512021 4/5/2022 {ADD 10,000 50,000

DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS / LOCATIONS ! VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal R

Hudson Speedway - 120 Old Derry Rd, Hudson, NH

Certificate holder listed is included as additional insured as respects to liability claims arising out of the negligence/ operations of the Named insured.

ks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Hudson New Hampshire
Attn: Steve Malizia
12 School Streat

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



TOWN OF HUDSON

Bozard of Selecimen

12 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 603/886-6024 FAX 603/598-6481

2021 HUDSON SPEEDWAY LICENSE

Date: March 23, 2021

This is to acknowledge that I have received the license issued by the Town of
Hudson, which was approved by the Board of Selectmen on March 23, 2021, along-
with Town of Hudson Ordinance No. 115 as enacted April 8, 1983 and Town
Meeting Article No. 24 as adopted March 18, 1985, and that Hudson Speedway
will abide by the provisions outlined therein and in accordance with attached staff
comments. I also acknowledge that the race schedule may change subject to State
of New Hampshire COVID-19 restrictions.

Hudson Speedway’s mailing address is:

40 Temple Street
Nashua, NH 03060

and the name(s) and phone number at which an official or representative of
Hudson Speedway can be contacted are:

Ben Bosowski - Work - 882-2702
- Cell - 233-1328
Email ~ bosowskiracing@gmail.com

HUDSON SPEEDWAY

N

/Bén Bosowski
Bosowski Racing LL.C

cc: Land Use
Police
Fire



-ﬁ?«oé Fify

RECEIVED

4, TOWN OF HUDSOMN

TOWN OF HUDSON GELECTMENS OFFICE 6C_2

Board of Selectmen

12 School Street -+ Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 - Tel: 603-886-6024 - Fax: 603-3598-6481

Block Party Permit

Name: _‘}:\I\H% D tese U Date: %l 1) Lo
Address: _ el | §fb(1 lI-E;& 1Y !Q}(}(‘)_ Phone: “g[ﬁ\) I:Sﬁ —5[53

Block Party o be held at:_(Cha iy 200 = Eroma iu) deoin Aty c\lmcildrnohl EE)HE)
AN b

m
Date and Time of Block Party: - ﬂg:‘ﬂ 1@9_% /\/D V. d) f’iq} 20 \Om;\_\‘_dgpm 27

Rain Date: __ ﬁoﬂ L N

o All of the affected neighbors, within at least 500 feet, have been notifled of the event and written
approval gained from a majority.

e Street to be blocked with traffic cones and barricades, available from the Highway Department
(886-6018), and positioned to warn the matoring public, but, not so as to prevent access by
emergency vehicles.

e The dispensing, possession, and consumption of any alcoholic beverages must be done in compliance
with all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances.

o The hours of the requested permit must be restricted to the stated times.

e  Ifmusicis played, it is to be kept to a reasonable level so as not to disturb the residents in the vicinity.

Music is to cease at .

e Acopy of the Party flyer Is attached. = LO\W make @ betteyr one. Panter 135 not Loor Ip.jn%.
<0 rn:gl alosut Yhe dituding,

This permit should be acted upon by the board of Selectmen at least 30 days prior to the event.
Exceptions m;ﬁgranted, however, at the discretion of the Board of Selectmen,
Approved Disapproved by the Chief of Police on g - % -

Approved Disapproved by the Board of Selectmen on
Provided all of the aforementioned conditions have been met.

Chairman

Completed form can be faxed to: (603) 598-6481 or e-mailed to: |weissparber@hudsonnh.gov
Form approved by BOS 9/27/05


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6C-2


By signing below, | express approval of a block party to be held on:

Date:

“yrhucdioy
g

Codabee AN 200

Signature

Address

@M Ly &J/F/éu

2 Chaty fotsy

d
4

”’l/\// S/

199 Chli me

7/)//2/% /a0

J Mﬁ ’LL/ (//j’)oﬂ Jees

[ 7

JC%&/M%M £

/%cnf\ lpc_trw@r'

@fg c:uzu}, /D o/é/rfbf/

S

2 (G O/J@&,@oﬂ

BCM 102 Eﬁ@ }/\r [ er\qm

:))Luwx ‘"‘clm X LL} )( !"‘5“’"

Ad Cpf\c\llfr\ouy: %et

4

/

A zel)

L ouna, Q\m\m

Q&mm&%@bw&

12 UnaL i, €4

DRI )O\IQ 7\//

s

J %77 (/}ﬁh[;,B&U

¥ld

’E’ 1\3 Mﬂ\cn(@m

D2 ( Q&WX

S Hulean Bx

e/ Ta\)(w/\ Wﬂ@/‘?

% Mdldetn D

L

Jand Fﬂf/mc%wk %ﬁ(/»&&gﬂ%ﬂ(m% 4 g)wm\gn
@d@’\ﬁ\ oAy & @Awm J/P/tﬂ Lo Vour Lowe e
Qudca Bucstn o 2o Pac (n
Conds itk | " 12 Ta Lang Hakps
[/fﬂ% Comeriy @%éi/—/ L8 Lty Kot
:S'o\/w\ \,&ge‘/ :@?‘(P‘”Jﬁ,——/ [Q&)CA( Lane
suer

—



Celcoradion oF Like

¢ Chals
D\b(k | pmwﬁ? Ock Al %M?Sbr%S ok M) doom

MDOD A Midnighdt ‘ L o
__ Cbme. Hos %

Come bhelp us celebaie WOyutts 15%
bwﬂr\’ﬂ Y ond his SuCC@SSM Q éhj (u«Hw Comg,g,r ~

pxévu(e_ 3hbf+ Shorg C\,Dm LU\’((,(jTJJ“{" \

c& Wyt | Byong Stoge & 10 -hoogtkiny Lymgome.
L vof shorr | and Hee Support fomn he Community thet
S of cur l(e,plr wS goeng Lohile Loe woere Wown& and
(Sqin nc‘ e ToO(SH ngkﬂkmw of ak Lues!

K( ”erse_ o 2 uoowxs we_weeuld go depmdunc on uerdo@
\ ey | F\\]ﬁr 4~ Brhovhes wm,d be
?cc:” iﬂo fauik %5 lnds e -85 G Gng &ixi _The sume

| % Lot b sides \-Se0, Venden "0 i Fngis

et Adbe \eho! Lendor 1£.auar Jahle - Looud
lce cream e Hhe only Blcoholic b&\,erc%;es

NO.Bldel ofeeed budvaty | offeed
ave 5c>mc; Sor us bud not o

| Ponrte hause or Shio 80/50

Loce @Qjmhn . ) Oopen Conachon, 3“4)“@'\ LT
S Duek bhesn N Couc {y S‘\’br%
1 ug - of - DQCU’
LCotin hols - Tables + Chaus .

Al Choeader drawMS

o Qo’r*\jb . _ ,,,,,,,
\%bn(’we_ GSer GOopm ¥ -

Woe ace Skl LQQ\(\(\I’\Q onled\ Hhe Adeals but A
S s s woned st ave Wdgng o do. Thonteyou. 30 much !




H %U.}C/QL Sto ["(.%.. . Otb()b&' Mﬁlﬁ' <t [ Ve ss

56{)% W 2020 Loos the wning. GE the oSt
Y poinths of our lves, toyadf woas diagnesed otk
S@g& 4 _LD&\-hodglq,m%....L\{mp.l*mmOL. aryh C‘Sh\% had -
Qi 35 du%. O o e e Lo Stagd e Slemenen
ik 0frer 5 Lo frarsfered o PBoston Childiens
Hosprrad. FHerIreck things toert downs hib ue.rﬁﬁﬁw%.

LDycc&__.ﬁmdﬁd@\w Q Copce for g ondin... Wh
o ousy boe. Loere ool o Stk fus Bisk & rourds o4
- Chemolera Oy, _Ont dhe. clrms Skbeoltoordany ik toea

Vet Stary Lor_Mhs ot &2 montns, Plesoh 'Jsu.’anltuamm. |
OV - “'(Qﬁ;{étt:ﬂ&k ....... clesbies ,Ql__.__z_@l_q's\.g\ not do menhien o)l

Hhe DAsoNS ey poere. pumping him Ly, Thepe woere

S0 many Complicohions. and. extemely haud woeeks!t The

Haoadest S o LL,{YQH U didnt ke We Loudd Gome home. cowh me.,
- Binally, thidgs Stadel o ok beber ogtu Qmorths

lovet tf & poasnat Rorthe supperhy love ardl enceugement

_ fiom e .Cam_muhdq,fm_mﬁ lomdy uoaddnt

~hawe haot Hhe strengdh | necdedt on. ar\,@.bmr\q/dalu%._
oosis. AN of you elpel 10 ore Loags Fhan you S

—ver lineeo. / m/loe pre -&)gfﬁzjﬁd;f N
Dy Commundy  adse. hod "a_toelome home.. pusude

%_Lu;.u)hm we oere Bnally, ol o Come home L

he Bist hime 10 cver Y morts! H wusthe eyt .
HNecgechble Yeehns . One Hhed  woll st a L%@LPMJ ) /Qﬁ Vehicas {/ ,
L These gre Fuoresons J wowdad Joud fo have .

| l#y bleck Pty ... First of AU it aalf be s JsH

B Z;!/ﬁ’)d/{ty and a TRUE Celebativg of Me! Steond £
_J_%g//y get 70 Hank e fovng_community +had Skppsifed

Us I Lur (st fime. it Dicame gﬂ%/// st budt Dehinslel,
~ et Least e phetf KICKED. Cancers g_/f / o

_ 72&@ Lyaaé_é_é SamM// . - i B
Uit rs. nows in Complede. rerussion aod e g ot

Sever Chamces!




/2/7 ‘9/4 L8 Y
RECEIVED
SEP 15 2021

TOWN OF HUDSON
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

RAFFLE PERMIT 6C-5
Hudson, New Hampshire

Name of Organization; Y "‘u\.\(v‘;\ (LC Ava 1 tl\-i"' Bac
Address: AN B\,L/T N \ABU’V\-, 4 't'-‘\ vasen
A S g ol oe lhf L’IM'ML B

Raffle Benefit of; D0 Le LJ",’\"’

LN | — ¥ l"i -~ A .
Date & Time of Raffle: i, 0y £ ' 2221

Raffle to be held at,__ 1 g {21
Prizes: If”\ﬁ"-,*«“{"' \'( c't '\‘(5 9\ & \r S

—

Date of Ticket Sales: \‘\( =l W) &( 4
- (must be after date of Board of Selectmen approval)

Applicant’s Signature/Address/Phone Number

g [ ; i
A .'-"-}.1/1 J{ ﬁ ch TR Y W ‘/[‘!\_'ﬂ (A~
Applicant’s Signatare |\~~~
by labriere- Wanle
Applicant’s Printed Name
B Ridwwan p) Hudson
Address B
NE %31 -osts

Phone Number

Approved on; , by

HUDSON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Chairman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

(Fax completed form to 603-598-6481 or e-mail to |weissgarber@hudsonnh.gov, with Raffle Permit in subject line.)



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6C-3


ﬂ?ﬂ// ” 9257

RECEIVED
SEP 15 2021

TOWN

-

OF HUDSON-

RAFFLE PERMIT - oC-4
Hudson, New Hampshire

T | \ ke B
Name of Organization; | & J\.\\' A L\ LLC P\ YA \'\f\{-: S AL
Address: Ao Quia\haen RA '\”\ Won N Y

s = ,\ -
Raffle Benefit of___ "7 <. (\1“ L ¢ \'L- \ . L{’ eA(

-

Date & Time of Raffle: N&)h‘ lp CO7 [

Raffleto be heldat;__“~t o [ o<

Prizes: b[\\ <S¢ \f( A r\:’:__ggl'—“[:\f::’-

Date of Ticket Sales: N 4 (- é
(must be after date of Board of Selectmen approval)

Applicant’s Signature/Address/Phone Number

A P 3 = ! A A
A Vdw | o lean i ~INs 1
Applicant’s Sana‘turi\h
2 \./'(\L[ L ) 1‘(.‘ A4 '\I‘U\.A.ﬂ <
Applicant’s Printed Name -
p sl =l T2 3 d
:lm‘ 5 b Benarain (‘ér\ i"l/f'i‘,'.t."*.ﬂ
Address _
1% R3V-08 ¥
Phone Number

Approved on: by

HUDSON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Chairman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

(Fax completed form to 603-598-6481 or e-mail to |weissgarber@hudsonnh.gov, with Raffle Permit in subject line.)



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6C-4


RECEIVED
SEP 10 2071

TOWN OF HUDSON
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

oC

RAFFLE PERMIT
Hudson, New Hampshire

Name of Organization: i<mlc,z-fr‘§ oF Cotimdos Coo e SitZ HU‘)SUJ
Address: (FO Bay 2 LeuSae) gt o 35|
Raffle Benefit of_(CUPALLTALEE  Lofk 6 Coupcic  SICZ
Date & Time of Raffle: __{ ST El‘ 2RO LEDUETONAS  ADD - Aui—“f - Z2o2f Bfiv
Raffle to be held at; 1 KAT S CHotett (AL — coar C wnt, o DrAcT D HUDS )
Prizes: W‘Q‘f (s “’faf 2r0 Ef(tC)., 340 ?l{\

Stsw) _(rize /srtes, end s, 300 Ficn (Yt

Date of Ticket Sales;_ &CT_ “%’ Del. 2o (
(must be after date of Board of Selectmen approval)

Apuplicant’s Signature/Address/Phone Number

Appli s Sighature. . ———
(d}( oine A pmpad)

Applicant’s Printed Name

L PEg pidur o 4IDBBD A CFOS
Address

03— E53-E197

Phone Number

Approved on: , by

HUDSON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Chairman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

(Fax completed form to 603-598-6481 or e-mail to Iwensspa:ber@h;dsomh pov, with Raffle Permit in subject line.)



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
6C-5


HUDSON, NH BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Minutes of the September 14, 2021 Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER - by Chairman McGrath the meeting of September 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Selectmen Meeting Room at Town Hall

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE led by Selectman Guessferd

3. ATTENDANCE

Board of Selectmen: Marilyn McGrath, David Morin, Kara Roy, Brett Gagnon, Bob Guessferd

Staff/Others: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator; Lisa Nute - IT Director; Rob Buxton - Fire
Chief; Bill Avery - Police Chief; Gary Gasdia - School Board Chairman; Jill Laffin - Executive
Assistant

4, PUBLIC INPUT
Dean Sakati, 11 Fairway Drive

Good Evening. Dean Sakati, 11 Fairway Drive. | understand this evening you're going to be
voting on Mr. Martin for the position at the Zoning Board. I'm asking in the most respectful way possible
that Mr. Martin not be appointed to the Zoning Board. These appointed positions, especially zoning,
require trust, professionalism, the ability to forward think and integrate into the Town Master Plan and
respect for residents. Even empathy for residents. In my view Mr. Martin does not embody these
qualities. These views were shaped by me, over the last year, as | withnessed Mr. Martin in action in at
least three or four separate instances. First as a Board of Selectmen member he disrespectfully
referred to the public as the peanut gallery. Even when Mr. Coutu offered him the opportunity to
apologize to residents for this comment last March he still couldn’t bring himself to apologizing to the
residents for this. That was when he was applying to the Zoning Board back in March. The second, he
voted in my opinion, against Town Code in approving a sewer allocation, seemingly without basis. And
regardless if you're for or against this decision it highlighted flaws in his decision making process. As
he stated he does not read lawyer briefs because they bore him. Going with our gut is not an attribute
| personally think we need for zoning. Especially where the Town zoning is quite messy. And this vote
in particular had very serious consequences. Beyond its legality it represents a significant wealth
transfer from Hudson residents to the Friel family as a seller of the Green Meadows property. Third
observation when Norman Martin posted in a Facebook account in April of 2020 where he disrespected
residents specifically on Eagle Drive and | need to give a little description for context. Some resident
posted a picture of an old beat up couch in the back of a truck asking where he could dump the couch.
Normand Martin responded with the post “Eagle Drive! LOL” and while this was likely just a bad joke,
it's not appropriate at this time given the moment we’re in with the contention around this controversial
Town altering project. You know someone who wants to be a Town leader would not try to enflame
the situation. They would have empathy and what really happened was all it did was fuel an ember hot
mood in the Town. Every elected official and appointment, need to have the best interest of the entire
Town at heart and be capable of fulfilling these duties. Especially at a moment when the Town’s
problems become much more complicated. And unfortunately what I've observed is a pattern of
disrespect for at least select residents. Therefore my view is that Normand Martin, while | thank him
for his previous service, does not possess the personal attributes not the character required that
Hudson needs for the Zoning Board at this time. In closing, I'd once again like to thank you, for this
opportunity to hear my comments and for your service as well. Thank you.

Seeing no other public input Chairman McGrath asked Mr. Martin if he’d like an opportunity to respond.
Mr. Martin came forward and said thank you for the opportunity. Normand Martin, 3 Edgar Court. In my



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 2

14 years that | sat on the Zoning Board prior being elected to this Board | did make decisions. | did
read lawyer briefs because | know that during those cases you have to be prepared because that
lawyer is going to be in front of you explaining what he wrote. When | said that | didn’t read lawyer
briefs | didn’t read those particular ones because | knew what they were asking for. | have enough
experience, Madame Chairman, for that. And publicly, | haven’t apologized as of today | haven’t
apologized for that statement calling the crowd a peanut gallery. It was a mistake in my judgement to
say that. | meant no harm by it. | don’t understand, I'll probably never understand why people were so
overzealous about it. But | do apologize deep down. | have no ill will against anybody. | walk out of a
room and | leave it all there. No ill will Madame Chairman. And again, my 14 years of experience, |
don’t believe any of the cases we had in front of us went to court. And | believe we were very successful
in keeping our town looking good. One example is we don’t have a Bluebird Self Storage on the south
end of town. Thank you Madame Chairman.

5. Recognitions, Appointments and Resignations
A. Recognition

20 Years of Service - Hudson Fire Department - Eric Lambert

Selectman Morin, a former Hudson Firefighter, asked Lt. Lambert to come forward and said
Lieutenant Eric Lambert began his career as a Firefighter with the Hudson Fire Department in
September of 2001 and was promoted to Lieutenant in November 2015. A man of many talents, his
extensive IT knowledge has been a valuable asset to not only the department but also to the
Professional Firefighters of Hudson Local 3154. He has also been involved with the Hudson
Firefighters Relief Association during his tenure with the department. We thank you for your 20 years
of dedicated service and contributions to the department and to the citizens of

Hudson. Congratulations!

20 Years of Service - Hudson Fire Department - Sean Mamone

Selectman Morin then asked Captain Mamone to come forward and said, Captain Sean Mamone
began his career as a Firefighter with the Hudson Fire Department in September of 2001. He was
promoted to Lieutenant in January of 2014 and held that position until July 1, 2016 when he was
promoted to Captain. Sean has been in integral member of the department as Director of
Communication and the lead on our grants program as well as a part of the Hudson Firefighters
Relief Association. We appreciate his contributions, dedication and service to the department and
the community over the past 20 years. Congratulations!

B. Removal

Zoning Board of Adjustment - (alternate member term to expire 12/31/2021)

Ethan Severance

The Town Administrator was recognized and he said you have correspondence from the
Chairman of the ZBA, Gary Daddario, basically letting you know that there’s been four
unexcused absences by Mr. Severance from the Zoning Board. He is an alternate member. If
you turn to page two of the document you’ll see the last four meetings he’s been absent

2



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 3

without excuse or notifying anyone. Prior to those four meetings he was absent twice,
excused. According to the bylaws after three unexcused absences members are potentially
subject to removal so it's come to your attention. This Board appoints and this Board will
remove. Selectman Roy then said Madame Chair, if | could just add that Mr. Buttrick has
reached out several times to Mr. Severance and he has not responded. Selectman Roy
made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to removed Ethan Severance as a member of
the Zoning Board of Adjustment for violating ZBA bylaw 43.6(5)

C. Interviews

1) Zoning Board of Adjustment - (5 alternate member vacancies 2 terms to expire
12/31/21, 2 terms to expire 12/31/22, 1 term to expire 12/31/23)

Normand Martin

Mr. Martin came before the Board and said thank you Madame Chairman, members of the
Board. My name is Normand G. Martin. | reside at 3 Edgar Court. I'm applying for an
alternate position on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. I've heard your call for volunteers. |
heard it loud and clear and | would like to help to the best of my ability. First | would like to
take this time to apologize for my words to the public when | was a selectman. | did not
intend to offend anyone and I'm deeply sorry that | did so. | would like to put that behind me
so | can help the Town as | truly care for the greater good of Hudson. | have 14 years of
previous Zoning Board experience with being chairman two of those years. One of my key
accomplishments on the Zoning Board was establishing its bylaws. | also have five years of
Budget Committee experience with one year of those being chairman. | have lived in this
Town for 20 years. | have raised my family here. The Zoning Board needs help and I'd like to
provide all the help that | can give with my knowledge and experience. Again, | apologize to
any resident that was hurt by my words. That truly was not my intent. | care very much and
am very passionate about this Town and I’'m hoping to bring the same passion and care to
the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Thank you for your time.

Selectman Morin was recognized and asked Mr. Martin if he’d like to comment on the couch
photo. Mr. Martin said the couch photo? | don’t even remember. Honestly tell you | can’t
remember that couch photo. And if | did it was just a joke. If we all look at Facebook a lot of
people are posting about couches, right? All over this Town. They just had an 80 year old
woman. Somebody put two boxes out at her recycling bin and they got wet and she couldn'’t
lift them. So residents came forward and helped them out. | would have done the same thing.
There are a lot of people who dump couches on this Town. Okay? Then there are a lot of
people that post about certain restaurants in this Town. One of them being Pekos. Facebook
for me is not to air out anything. | look at pictures, communicate my family and | make
comments. Was it inappropriate? Maybe so. But it wasn’t meant to hurt anybody. Selectman
Morin then said, my concern is, and it was 2020, and | see all the posts all the time. What |
kind of agree with what the gentleman said and | know we’ve had issues with other postings
by Selectman and we’ve got to have a standard. You know what I’'m saying? That's my
concern. How are we gonna take care of this in the future? Mr. Martin responded saying
number one | don’t remember doing it. | don’t remember the post about that. It's been so
long. Will | go back and research it? Yeah. Will | do it again? Probably not. Like | said it was
in a line of succession of jokes. I'm being singled out. | don’t mind. Selectman Morin said |
actually saw it today in an email and it only shows yours. Which | understand so we don'’t
know what was behind everything else. It seems to be a thing. Mr. Martin responded saying,
exactly. My intent was not malicious if | did make those comments.



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 4

Selectman Roy was recognized and said so I'm a little torn on this issue. | understand the
need for appointees. However | also feel that we have an obligation to only appoint citizens
that will act in the best interest of the Town, prepare for every Board meeting and treat
citizens with respect. |, as | am sure my fellow Board members, have received six emails
from citizens asking we not appoint you to the ZBA. | did not receive any emails in support.
So I'm not going to rehash because they site the peanut gallery remark. The couch issue.
The statement you made about not reading | believe what they quoted was what anyone
presents to this Board and that Attorney arguments are boring. They also talk about during
candidate night that it didn’t matter if you lost the election because you would easily get
appointed to a board or committee. And finally of great concern. The greatest concern | think
is these constituents believe that you do not have the best interest of Town in mind. So other
than what you’ve already told us, why should we put aside what those citizens have told us
and appoint you to the Board? Mr. Martin responded saying | have acted in the best interest
of this Town for all the 14 years. I've probably only missed two meetings during that time as
my three years as selectman | missed zero meetings. You make a commitment. You get
appointed to that commitment and you're there. You’re committed. | will tell you | just gave a
perfect example. Bluebird Self Storage wanted to be put in on the south end of Town. They
stated to the Board that they look for the best sites they can. But they needed two wetland
special exceptions and two variances to go on a property. So | asked how is that the best
property in this Town for you to go on when you need all that relief. We denied. We reheard.
We denied. They walked away. They never brought us to court. They came back to this
Town just last Thursday. They are now going to go on Central Street. | thought that was the
greatest spot they could bring a business into this Town because it will lift up that road. The
appeal on that road right now is not very appealing. Addition of that building will be great. So
| will say this. | don’t miss meetings. | have a lot of respect, if you go back and watch that
particular meeting, | did make a comment to the attorney who was being disrespectful to the
resident of this Town, that they are our residents and we have to listen to their concerns.
Because they didn’t want it there either. So | don’t know that you have evidence to the
contrary saying | have never been respectful or always disrespectful. But the comments |
made were disrespectful. | agree with that. | already said that. | made my point towards that.
But I've always acted in the best interest of the Town. Especially when you have a developer
like Public Service who wanted to put in new poles and they were waiting for a wetlands
special exception. Their builder went ahead and put the poles up without approval. This
person, me, went to the Zoning Administrator at the time and said why is this being allowed?
Why aren’t we stopping that? He said we can't. | said so | think we can. So | met with his
permission, with the engineer of the project and asked why these are up before approval.
And the only explanation was his developer went ahead and did it. So they came in front of
the Zoning Board and | had a talk with Mr. Snow the engineer from PSNH and their
resolution for what | encountered was to give the Town $5,000 donation for their mistake.
And | promptly brought up | did this in a meeting for the public to hear and they gave $5,000
to this Town. Was | looking for money? No. | was looking for an explanation to why are you
violating the zoning ordinance. | see it every day in this Town. Every day | see the zoning
ordinance being violated and quite frankly something needs to be done in this Town about
that and | don’t know where to go with it. But I'm sure | will send an email to people who are
in the position to make those decisions.

Chairman McGrath said | have a question for you (Selectman Roy). You're the liaison to the
Zoning Board, correct? Has the Zoning Board meetings that you've attended, have all of the
members been present? Has there been any time when you didn’t have enough, like a
quorum, to act on any of the cases? Selectman Roy responded, has there ever been not a
quorum, no. however | will say that there have been meetings where four people were
present and the applicant wanted five members present. Chairman McGrath asked how
many times did that happen? Selectman Roy responded once or twice I'm not really sure.
Chairman McGrath went on to say and the people who have sent the emails to us
concerning their concern about Mr. Martin, and | agree that the comment that you made was

4



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 5

inappropriate and unnecessary. And | accept your apology. | live in the south end of Town.
So you know it could have applied to me too. | lost my train of thought where | was going with
this. But in any event | served with Mr. Martin on the Zoning Board. | was a liaison to the
Zoning Board. | was an alternate member to the Zoning Board during your term. | always felt
that even though sometimes | didn’t agree with the way you handled yourself sometimes |
didn’t agree with what you said, but | never doubted for one second your concern for the
Town and the well-being of the Town. | always felt that you kept that at the forefront. And
that’s the truth. And | think you know me well enough that | wouldn't say it if | didn’t mean it.
So | don’t think that there’s any need to deny someone, an applicant, who has had the
service that he’s had, that he’s provided to this Town, and | don’t think that there’s any need
to deny him an ability to sit on a Board that he sat on for a number of years, provided great
service for one instance when he was disrespectful and said something that was probably ill
thought of and said in haste. So I’'m willing to give him a chance to serve the Town again.
Now if we were overrun with applicants for this position | would say well maybe you stand at
the very back of the line and wait a while. But we’re not overrun by applicants. We’re having
a hard time finding applicants whether it’s for the Zoning Board, the Planning Board or any
other board in this Town. So if anyone is willing to make a motion...Selectman Morin was then
recognized and said | just got a couple more comments if | might. He said Selectman Roy
brought it up. Did you (the Town Administrator) receive any emails for either candidate that
the Board of Selectmen didn’t receive? Mr. Malizia replied, not to my knowledge. | don'’t
think so. The Executive Assistant added no, everything that you received is what | received
as well. Selectman Morin said I'm talking either of the candidates. Did any emails come in? |
only received emails for Mr. Martin. Ms. Laffin responded, the only emails we received were
for Mr. Martin. Selectman Morin said okay.

Selectman Gagnon was recognized and said I'm really torn. I'll put aside the emotional stuff.
The couch stuff the word stuff. I'll take your apology. I'm really trying to put a lot of that aside.
People are people. | make mistakes too. So I’'m really trying to go on this more on a logical
sense. What'’s your knowledge base? You know, you’ve helped yourself a lot in my mind by
explaining some of the cases you’ve talked about and what you’ve done. That to me holds
weight with me. You kinda went out, you tried things on your own, you had permission, you
read the rules, so that resonates with me a lot. | try to do that as well. So that’s what’s
making this really difficult. We did receive a lot of emails and you know this, | don’t want to
make a choice retaliation based on what you believe in, who you are, or what you vote yes or
no on a project. That's not what this is about. It’s truly about your skillset and what you try to
do. So | think | may vote positively. And part of that is because it’s an alternate position. So |
believe, | hold faith in the other voting members and that you know you can provide some
assistance as an alternate and speak but you don’t generally have a voting capability. The
slim chance is if someone isn’t there, then you can. So even if | had some doubt in potential
of your skillset. | think you have more to give than potentially negatives to take away. So at
this point | think I'm in support. Which is maybe different than what most people may think.

Selectman Morin was recognized and said, as the Chairperson just said | watched the
Zoning Board meeting and at the end they had quite a discussion on some of their cases that
have been put off and that it is impeding our residents getting the service they expect and
they deserve. They actually told Selectman Roy several cases that were pending and the
other side of i, it does hurt us, the Town also, because are people not following the zoning
regulations? They’re against it? Are we not getting progress? Like Selectman Gagnon,
Selectman Roy, and Chairperson feel you got to be careful. You know? No matter what, how
we feel or what we feel or how we get attacked. Whatever. They’re still the residents and
we’re here to serve them. Mr. Martin replied absolutely. Selectman Morin then said that's my
big concern. The couch, | can understand the joke. Again, we’re only seeing one slide which
| can probably assume it was 100 different comments. | get it. But, you as that elected
person at the time made that comment. That’s my concern. You gotta be careful. Would you
like to respond to anything before we move on? Mr. Martin said | don’t have any negative

5



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 6

response. | truly believe that in the time | served on the Zoning Board it was about the
residents. It's about the case, that’s in front of you. It's not about the person. It's about the
case and the law that has to be followed to seek relief from the Zoning Board by a variance. |
don’t know of special exceptions anymore. But there’s you know | mentioned a waiver
requirement. Because a house was built way back in the early 1900’s. All of a sudden they
decided it’s sitting outside the setbacks and the new dimensional requirement. We’re not
going to make somebody take down a 100 year old house and rebuild it. You're gonna give
them the dimensional requirement. And those are the things that they’re requesting. So when
you talk about hardships on properties for a variance one of the hardships is they’re enjoying
their property beautifully so why do they need a variance for this. You really have to balance
and weigh everything they’re presenting to you. Whether it’s their attorney, the resident or an
engineer. Thank you.

Selectman Guessferd was recognized and said as been said by the rest of the selectmen,
this is not an easy decision. I'm on the fence and I've been going back and forth on this
myself. And | think you served the Town well in your years with the Zoning Board but it
comes down to me, in the end, you made a statement yourself, what do the citizens of this
Town want, I've always been belief that we are servants of those citizens. And there’s a
number of citizens that have stepped forward and there are a number of instances that have
occurred and so | have to go back to that. What input have | received and it's nothing about
any relationships or any personal things or anything like that? It just comes down to what do
the citizens of this Town want and what do people see? Um and so for that reason I'm most
likely going to vote no. it really comes down to that for me.

Seeing no further comment Chairman McGrath asked anyone wish to make a motion?
Selectman Morin asked is there one written or we just making one. The Town Administrator
then said so typically what you've done if you've listened to a candidate at a meeting and
then defer to the next meeting. You can certainly do whichever you’d like. | mean | think
when you know a candidate I'm not sure what’s going to happen in another two weeks, but
it's up to the Board how you’d like to handle it. Selectman Roy then said Madame Chair
quite frankly | am truly torn between this. Cuz | understand that there’s a real need out there.
| read everything. Everything came in this afternoon as you know. All the emails that | talked
about. Umm, | just think maybe we should take some time and make a good decision instead
of a quick decision. The Chairman said well hopefully in the meantime, some of the people
that have complained are willing to step up and serve. Because you know they’re all ready to
complain and find fault but they’re not willing to step up and serve the town that they’re
complaining about. So we can put this off for two weeks and come back to it. Mr. Martin we’ll
decide in two weeks’ time. You can be present if you'd like to be. If not you can see it on
Hudson Television. Selectman Morin asked are all the emails we received public
information? The Town Administrator said unless they’re from your attorney | believe they
would be in the public domain. And let me correct one thing. | think some of the emails may
have referenced another individual in the same email, so | don’t want to say. Selectman
Morin said that's why I’'m asking. They’re directed to the Board as a general thing but. The
Town Administrator said but my point is in some of those emails you may have more than
one candidate someone is talking about. Selectman Roy said can | ask a question. So if
somebody did like a Right to Know request would then be redacted, all of those folks it
doesn’t pertain to? Like the people they mentioned other than Mr. Martin? The Town
Administrator said an email is an email. I'm not sure we’d redact anything. Selectman Roy
said | don’t know, | just. The Town Administrator said an emails and email. If it's sent to you
folks through your Board of Selectmen email I'd lean towards its public information unless it
comes from our Attorney, its attorney-client. Or if you're communicating back to the Attorney.
Selectman Morin said so it would be public records cuz none of the ones | saw tonight came
from the Attorney. Chairman McGrath said | would think that that’s right. It's public
knowledge. People are writing these things for our review and our understanding and | think
that should be open to the public. Again, with the clarification if it came from our Town

6



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 7

Attorney and it was privileged information then that’s. But they’re not talking about their
backgrounds or anything that should be kept private. The Town Administrator said its citizens
expressing their opinions, which is free, and | just want to check my email, make double sure
that | didn’t get one that you all didn’t get. It's possible that | did, but. Selectman Roy said
there was one that was forwarded to us I think by Jill that went to Brian. Ms. Laffin agreed
with this. The Town Administrator said | want to double check mine just to be sure.
Selectman Morin asked | was just seeing if anything came in late this afternoon or anything
that we did not receive. The Town Administrator said not late this afternoon that I’'m aware of.
They’re in the public domain as far as we’re concerned.

Mr. Martin was excused by the Board and said thank you Madame Chairman. You will see

an email, | did send a public records request.

2) Cable Utility Committee - (4 member vacancies. 2 terms to expire 4/30/22, 2
terms expire 4/30/23)

Roger Coutu

Mr. Coutu was recognized by the Chairman and said thank you Madame Chair, members of
the Board of Selectmen. I'm here this evening requesting that | receive your vote to allow me
to serve on the Cable Utility Committee for the term to expire 4/30/2023. Some of you may
know and some of you may know, some of you may not. So for your clarification, edification,
| want you to know that | served on the Board of Selectmen for approximately 13 years and
two months. Of those 13 years 12 were dedicated and committed service as a liaison from
the Board of Selectmen to the Cable Utility Committee. During that time the Town
Administrator, the Committee Chair Michael O’Keefe and |, were a committee that negotiated
two successful contracts benefiting the Town with Comcast and we represented the Town’s
interested and | think it showed through the documents that we were successful in attaining
and getting considerable concessions from Comcast in terms of what we would like. We
have at our availability any time we would want an additional television channel which we
haven’t had to utilize up to this point. | can’t recall, accept for the time that | was seriously ill
from the surgeries | had, ever missing a Cable Committee meeting. | think I’'m well versed,
well qualified and again for your knowledge, when the City of Lowell Massachusetts first
decided to bring cable television into the City of Lowell, | was the chairman of the Committee
that negotiated the first contract for the City of Lowell for the then city manager. | think I'm
more than qualified for the position, able and willing to serve on a regular basis and | ask for
your endorsement for a term to expire April 30, 2023. | can answer any questions anyone
may have.

Selectman Roy was recognized and said, if | could, over the last couple of weeks | think we
all received a couple emails from an individual that raises some questions about Mr. Coutu
that | don’t think is appropriate to discuss in the public forum. So | would ask that this be
moved to nonpublic session and of course Mr. Coutu would be more than invited to attend.
Chairman McGrath said | don’t recall receiving any emails concerning him? Selectman Morin
said there were several. Chairman McGrath replied were there? | don’t remember.
Selectman Roy said I'm not passing any judgement on what was said in them, | just don’t
think it's appropriate to do in a public session. Selectman Morin added some of the content
to those, absolutely. Chairman McGrath asked so are those emails available to Mr. Coutu? If
we’re going to be having a meeting in nonpublic to discuss them, | would think..Selectman
Morin said | don’t mean to interrupt but what we just talked about is it a public email and is it
a public? And he should be able to read them before we have any discussion. Selectman
Roy said and | would agree with that. | wouldn’t have a problem with that. | just don’t know if
discussing them in a public forum is appropriate. Selectman Morin asked can we do this if
the Board agrees. We forward the emails to Mr. Coutu and as our bylaws state, the person

7



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 8

has the right to have it in public or nonpublic and let him make that decision. Selectman Roy
said that would be fine with me. Selectman Guessferd agreed. Chairman McGrath said we
can defer this to the next meeting which is the 28™ and Mr. Coutu if after reading the emails,
if you feel you prefer to have it discussed in public session let us know so that we can
arrange for that. Otherwise we’ll have it in nonpublic. Mr. Coutu replied, thank you very
much.

D. Appointment
Planning Board - (1 alternate member vacancy with a term to expire 12/31/21)
Michael Lawlor
Mr. Lawlor was interviewed at the August 10, 2021 meeting. Selectman Morin made a

motion, seconded by Selectman Gagnon to appoint Michael Lawlor as an alternate
member of the Planning Board with a term to expire 12/31/21. Carried 5-0.

Chairman McGrath asked if any selectman had any items they’d like removed for separate
consideration. Selectman Gagnon asked that item 6E be removed for separate consideration as he
was absent for that meeting.

Selectman Roy made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to approve items Consent ltems A, C,
& F. Carried 5-0.

Selectman Roy made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to approve the minutes of August 24,
2021. Carried 3-0-2 with Selectmen Gagnon and Guessferd abstaining.

6. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Assessing ltems
1) Certification of Yield Taxes: Map 200, Lot 007, 65 Bush Hill Road

B. Water/Sewer Items - none

C. Licenses & Permits & Policies
1) Raffle Permit - GFWC Women’s Club

D. Donations - none

E. Acceptance of Minutes
1) Minutes of August 24, 2021




Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 9

F. Calendar

9/15 6:00 Library Trustees - Hills Memorial Library

9/16 7:00 Benson Park Committee - HCTV Meeting Room
9/20 7:00 Traffic Advisory Committee - Buxton Meeting Room
9/21 7:00 Municipal Utility Committee - BOS Meeting Room
9/22 7:00 Planning Board - Buxton Meeting Room

9/23 3:00 Trustees of the Trust Funds - Buxton Meeting Room
9/23 7:00 Zoning Board of Adjustment - Buxton Meeting Room
9/28 7:00 Board of Selectmen - BOS Meeting Room

7. OLD BUSINESS

1) Selectman Guessferd made a motion seconded by Selectman Morin to hire Angela
Routsis as a part-time School Crossing Guard with the Hudson Police Department at the rate
of $14.50 per hour. Carried 5-0.

2) Motion to adjourn at 9:12 p.m. by Selectman Morin, seconded by Selectman Roy.
Carried 5-0.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. Public Hearing - Benson Park Rock Wall Donation

Chairman McGrath recognized the Town Administrator who explained the Town has been offered a
donation to repair/rebuild rock wall that is near the A-frame picnic area. The wall has deteriorated and
needs replacement. So Erikson Construction is donating the refurbishment of the rock wall. That
donation is approximately $4,000. Because of the amount of the donation the Board needs to hold a
public hearing. After which you hold a public hearing you can then accept that donation. So you need
to open a public hearing for public comment. Unless there’s any questions first. Seeing no questions
Chairman McGrath opened the public hearing at 7:44pm. There was no public comment. Chairman
McGrath closed the public hearing at 7:44pm. Selectman Morin made a motion, seconded by
Selectman Guessferd to accept the donation from Erikson Construction for the refurbishment of a rock
wall near the A-frame structure at Benson Park with the estimated value of $4,000. Carried 5-0.

B. Public Hearing - Friends of Benson Park Elephant Barn Roof Donation

Chairman McGrath recognized the Town Administrator who said similar to the previous item, the
Friends of Benson Park have the exclusive use of the Elephant Barn. That’s the red structure that’s up
in the front of the park. They would like to replace, redesign and reconstruct the roof because there’s
a lot of leakage problems, there’s a lot of issues with the roof based on construction of the roof. Original
construction and or whatever. They have their museum and shop up there and they have generously
offered to donate a whole new redesign and reconstruction of that roof at the Elephant Barn. That's
valued at approximately $95,000. So in order to accept that donation you need to have a public hearing.
| don’t know if you want to hear form Mr. Leone, Friends of Benson Park, | believe he spoke at your
last meeting. Gave you an overview of the plan of what they’re trying to do. Technically the roof is the

9



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 10

Town’s responsibility. That's why we have to accept it as a donation. So they’ve generously offered to
construct and redesign that roof.

Mr. Leone was invited forward and said I’'m John Leone, 30 Flying Rock Road. President/Chairman of
the Friends of Benson Park. | don’t have anything in particular to offer other than what we talked about
a couple weeks ago. But I'm here to answer questions if you have any. Selectman Morin was
recognized and said did you suffer any more damage with the recent rain? To which Mr. Leone
responded, no new leaks. We still have issues obviously. Selectman Morin then asked when are you
looking to do this. Mr. Leone replied, so pending hopefully the Board’s decision this evening to accept
the donation we’re asking for written authorization because again the Town owns the building, that we
can go work with the contractor. Included in the documenting you received from us is the written
estimate from one contractor who is willing to work with us. We hope we can kick off the permit process
right away. So hopefully in the next couple weeks.

Selectman Gagnon was recognized and said thank you Madame Chair. Sir, for my own knowledge,
how were you able to raise $90,000? That's an incredible feat and a generous donation. Mr. Leone
replied, we've had some very generous support these last couple of years in fact and since our
inception we’ve sort of been building a bit of a nest egg for something like this that we thought might
come down the road. Sort of always suspected there might be issues and there were issues with the
roof, no surprise and given the Town’s financial position this year and the default budget we just can’t
afford to put it off longer and wait for another opportunity because of all the leaks we had and issues
this past year. Selectman Gagnon then said, and if | may follow up on that, are those all just small
donations? Or were you looking at grants? I’'m just asking for other boards to follow suit in what you've
accomplished. Mr. Leone said sure. So we're a 501(C) 3 nonprofit that’s existed for about 10-12 years
now. It comes from a variety of sources. There’s been some individuals, very generous donations,
others are you know, every single ice cream we sell in the shop. We all volunteer. All those dollars go
right back into our general fund.

Seeing no further questions from the Board, Chairman McGrath opened the public hearing at 7:48pm.
Seeing no one present to speak on the matter, Chairman McGrath closed the public hearing at 7:48pm.
Selectman Roy made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to accept the donation from the Friends
of Benson Park to redesign and reconstruct the roof of the Elephant Barn at Benson Park, with an
estimated value of $95,000. Carried 5-0.

C. IT- Request to Advertise

Chairman McGrath recognize IT Director Lisa Nute. Ms. Nute said thank you Madame Chairman,
members of the Board. In light of the recent resignation of Doug Bosteels who was not seeking other
employment but was given an offer he couldn’t refuse, | am asking your permission to post the vacant
position of IT Technician. That’s an important role for us. As you know | have requested for several
years to move that position to full time because we had always been so short staffed and his coming
on has been great. | think every department noticed the level of service and how we were able to
respond much quicker than before. So it's an important role that | fill. Again, just looking for permission
from you all. Selectman Gagnon was recognized and said thank you Madame Chair. In today’s
economy and hiring world, which is extremely difficult, other than posting publicly for the position are
there any creative or innovative ideas you have to really reach out and try to find someone? Because
with two potentials this could be critical. Ms. Nute responded saying yes you’re absolutely correct. |
guess just for the viewing public, since you just brought it up, there’s also the recent announcement of
my resignation, December 1 and | would like to see if we can kill two birds with one stone and give me
permission to post that one as well so that | have an opportunity to put things in place before | leave.
However that is an absolute valid point and | have already reached out to a temp agency. They’ve
been looking for me because he gave his notice two whole weeks ago and by the time | can come
before this Board, get something posted you know it takes quite some time. So with a temp employee
that I'm seeking, I've given them the job description. They understand what I’'m looking for. | hope to

10



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 11

have resumes by tomorrow. We've sectioned off a block of time on Thursday for interviews. That’s
going to help there to at least give me some more time to find somebody. So online. Not just Indeed
but there are other places like that. NHMA has assisted us in the past. We’'ve used MRI for other
positions. Usually that’s higher in the rank though. It's mostly internet that people look for jobs. Usually
with that comes a lot more weeding through the stuff that’s just not even relevant. You get a lot of stuff
that people don’t even read when they apply. But we’ll do our best that way and see what we get.
Selectman Gagnon said one more question Madame Chair quickly, have you ever thought about
interning with college students or anything like that. That may be a different avenue but something to
patch the hole for the part time. The IT Director replied saying sure we have worked with interns in the
past so | do have a connection with UNH and Southern New Hampshire so that is potential. | would
prefer somebody not that green if possible. Interns have been very difficult for us because this is
basically a training ground possibly. So we were grooming Doug for this position he was well aware of
that and aware of my retirement as well. | just couldn’t match the offer that he had. We had been
grooming him for this for a couple years. I'd say we were very fortunate to find him. We knew him
already and brought him in. if you certainly know of anybody let me know. That has worked for us in
the past. I’'m very concerned about how tough that might be. Competing with the private as well as just
being able to find somebody. Chairman McGrath asked Ms. Nute if she can stick around until the Board
goes into nonpublic. Chief Avery is here. | think I'd like to ask a question of him that he could probably
provide us with some guidance. Ms. Nute said | can certainly do that. Selectman Gagnon made a
motion to approve the posting for a full time /T Technician. This was seconded by Selectman
Guessferd. Carried 5-0.

D. American Rescue Plan Act

Chairman McGrath recognized Fire Chief Rob Buxton. Chief Buxton said good evening Madame
Chair, members of the Board. Nice to see a full room tonight. Welcome Mr. Guessferd. So this evening
I’'m here to take the second step of our planning process towards the American Rescue Plan and how
to best utilize that funding opportunity. | think provided you a slide show this evening that goes through
some historical data along with some recommendations to move forward. | think from a historical
snapshot | think it's important to basically identify that the program that the program is $350 billion
dollars in emergency funding for the country. $65 billion in direct aide across the country. The
programing period runs from March 2021 through December 2024. That means that we have within
that period to identify projects to utilize funds that are going to come to the Town of Hudson. Hudson,
over two years, will receive approximately $2.5 million dollars in funds from the American Rescue Plan.
Possible uses go direct towards combating Covid-19 through public health costs, address negative
impacts to the economy, along with lost public sector revenues. | think the Town Administrator during
our first presentation discussed that our revenue stream is actually remained pretty solid as we move
through the Covid-19 period. Also discussed infrastructure and premium pay. Please remember that
we’re still operating underneath the final interim rules from the federal government. The rules are still
being written as we move forward. The anticipation is that this fall, early winter the final rule set will be
out, if they come out. Okay? So it's a very broad program that provides for investment of the
infrastructure in the community. How do we accomplish this program? We’ve proposed using the Town
departments, the business sector and the community. Engaging all three of those pieces to basically
bring forward a priority list of projects that would afford the best utilization of funds as they come
forward. Initial actionable items was for the Board to endorse the plan, identify the stake holders that
we have and determine the expectations and the schedule.

11



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 12

Chief Buxton went on to say so what have we done since the initial meeting? We met on June 8, July
9t We opened up the portal and set up the Town account and started the application process. August
10t the Board of Selectmen held a public hearing about accepting the funds. August 10t the Board of
Selectmen formally accepted the American Rescue funding and as of August 13t the Town of Hudson
actually received its first payment of $1.3 million dollars in funds. So those payments as | said would
come in two year period. One this year and one next year.

What are the next steps as we move forward? Establish the working group and establish expectations,
collect public input and create a final project list as we move forward. when we talked about the
potential working group originally we talked about having two members of this Board, requesting one
member from the Budget Committee, the Town Administrator, myself, the Finance Director and the
Town Planner and the Executive Director for the Chamber of Commerce. | want to be clear that this
working group is an oversight group that would oversee the process in that all of the Department
Heads, committees and elected chair folks would obviously have the opportunity to solicit projects or
push projects up for consideration as we move forward. So your actionable item tonight would be to
endorse that formula and then to come forward with a recommendation or assign two members of the
Board to actually do that so we can get to work. So that’s the first step this evening. | don’t know if you
want to talk about that now or you want me to keep going Madame Chair. Chairman McGrath
responded, we can talk about that now. I've gone through this package and I've got some questions
and comments so. Selectman Morin was recognized and said first Chief, the possible uses, | know you
can’t give me exact numbers and | get that. You just talked about the revenue we’re doing pretty well.
So that assumption would put it on the bottom of the list. Can you give us a brief overview of the rest
of this stuff? Where the money may be going and any issues with any of these areas? Chief Buxton
responded, sure. | think one of the first pieces and you can spend the money on one project if that's
what the Board chooses to do. That’s the prerogative the Board has. But really, HVAC upgrades | think
you have a failing HVAC system in this building here and a failing HVAC system in the Recreation
building. You have potential of HVAC funds that could be utilized to offset some potential costs for the
Police Departments renovation. So those are the type of projects, big ticket items that could come off
of the rolls of the tax payer and basically utilize these funds. Later in the process | make the notation
about basically looking at and taking our time as we identify projects. That's specific. We have an
infrastructure bill that’s in the Senate that would at some point here this fall or early winter, most likely,
get voted on in some format. | think it's important to recognize that we don’t want to double up. We
want to utilize the funds efficiently. We don’t want to rush to use this $2.5 million dollars, identify
projects, and then find out we’re eligible to be funded from the infrastructure bill through a partnership
with the state or federal government. So that's why I’'m recommending we kind of pump the breaks a
little bit and slow down to make sure we have a full clear picture as to what those could be. | did watch
the Budget Committee’s meeting from | think it was the first and they seem to want to identify some
projects that may need to come off now. | think that’s well intended on their part but | think we need to
make sure we’re identifying the process so we know all the channels. Right? So we know what all
potential funds. | can personally sit here and think about a culvert on Lowell Road that needs some
attentions. Some engineering and repair costs there. There’s some big ticket pieces that need to be
done.

The question may come in, why include the Town Planner in the working group? Well the Town
Planner’s responsible for the Master Plan and the Capital Improvement Plan. So | think it's imperative
to kind of get his opinion of that work. | don’t shepherd that work. Steve doesn’t shepherd that work.
That’s the Town Planner’s job to shepherd that work. He should be there to identify as projects come
in, is this a project that was either identified as benefit through the master plan or the capital

12



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 13

improvement plan? Or was it not. Where does it rank in that structure? So those are the type of projects
| foresee.

Selectman Morin then asked okay for the public health cost did we take a hit on that at all for all the
clinics we did and everything? Chief Buxton said we have not at this point. Selectman Morin then said
so at this point the Town hasn’t suffered anything there per say? Chief Buxton responded correct. We
have one last check that will be coming in from June vaccination clinics but that is pending. Everything
else has been received and there’s revenue coming back to the budget. Selectman Morin said okay
so that takes that off. Negative economic impacts, businesses? Chief Buxton said we ran a small
program through the CARES Act money. Pushed money out to the business community. The Town
Administrator added, there was an application process that we went through. Quite a few businesses
got direct aid. Not through us but directly from the federal movement. Selectman Morin then said and
the premium pay for essential workers we took care of that during the whole process. Chief Buxton
agreed. Selectman Morin then said so basically we're looking to invest in infrastructure at this point.
And | get the committee may come up with something different. Chief Buxton said that would be my
recommendation but that’s for the committee to look at.

Selectman Morin then said my next question, you just brought it up, and you got an eight member
committee. Our usual committees we have an odd number, especially where we’re dealing with what
we’re dealing with and we’re talking a lot of money, why didn’t we make this so it wasn’t an odd number
committee? Chief Buxton said | view my position as a facilitator. Strictly as a facilitator. That's my
purpose. I'm no different than any other department head where my department would push projects
up. I'm a facilitator of the process. Selectman Morin then asked, and just a question, why don’t we see
Public Works or Engineering especially where we’re talking infrastructure where you had just brought
up the, the..Chief Buxton said this is a working group that will identify projects. All the departments
would still have that input. So no different as to why I'm a facilitator of this process, the individual
department heads would have the ability to push up to the working group to identify their projects. This
is your call. This is a recommendation.

Selectman Morin then said, last page, public engagement. It says once the Board of Selectmen have
been provided a list, the project would be out to public input. Why wouldn’t we do public input first so
we had their input when it came to the Board. Chief Buxton said | think you need to have a narrowed
scope of projects instead of just having an open forum. You would have had the committees, elected
officials and the Department Heads pushing projects up to the working group. The working group
should identify projects to report back to this Board and you either endorse the work or you don'’t. If
you endorse that work then it goes to the public for comments. Selectman Morin said but if you look at
the plan Brian’s putting together we went to the public first and that's a very broad..that's why I'm
asking. Chief Buxton said you certainly have that venue and I’'m not going to get in the way of that.
Selectman Morin said it’s just this could be a very broad list. As the plan Brian’s putting together. At
least we could get some input and see what they’re interested in before it came to the Board.

Selectman Gagnon was recognized and said so to your point, valid, but | guess in contrast, if Brian’s
process, the Town Planner’s process is to go out to the public and get that wide net and kind of narrow
it up to a triangle, it would be nice to have this process be the opposite and kind of a different way
where the technical leads make projects and then the public reports on them. So you have two opposite
processes that blend together might be a good idea. Selectman Morin said I'd like to hear the public
input before we got it. That's my opinion. We can, with $2.5 million dollars | don’t see it going very far
talking about some of the projects we got to deal with. So | don’t think the list is gonna be that long to

13



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 14

tell you the truth. | really don’t and he just said it himself, you know the expense just for the stuff here.
| don’t think it's gonna be a very long list.

Selectman Roy was recognized and said | kinda agree with Selectman Gagnon that it should be a little
bit focused as to the public input. Now that being said if we go there and there’s a project on that list
and they say no | want to go down this road instead, obviously we need to listen to them. But | think it
needs to be a little focused so that we sorta don’t get bogged down in the public input process. Cuz it
could be a million ideas, even for $2.5 million dollars it could be a million ideas. Right? Selectman
Morin responded saying but the way | understand this process, this group is gonna come up with the
list and that's what’'s going to be submitted to the public and I'll say it again with what the Chief's
comments were. Due to the cost of many of these items this list is not gonna be very long. Selectman
Roy said Right. Because they list the list that they did, the committee. Selectman Morin said why not
just look at it all then and give their opinion because if the list is ten items, five items, | mean the culvert
itself is gonna be huge money if that's what we decided to do. If we didn’t get the money for the other
project we were talking about. Chief Buxton said, can | ask one clarification question? Selectman
Morin are you looking to basically reverse a step so in other words the working committee identifies
projects, then it goes to the public, then to the Board of Selectmen? So the working group still is
creating that priority list but before that list is brought to this Board for priority setting it goes to the
public. That's very reasonable. Chief Buxton then said sorry, | didn’t understand that at first.

The Chairman then said everybody’s all set? So on this establishment of the working group, |
highlighted on this that you know, the Town Engineer is missing and | think that he’s an important
component of the staff upstairs and he has important projects. Talking about the bridges across the
river that need work. Talking about the culvert on Lowell Road. Redesigning the roadway so that it, |
forget the name of the street behind Suzie’s Diner and all of that..Chief Buxton and the Town
Administrator both said County Road. The Chairman went on to say, County Road, to align it with
Lowell Road. | mean those are all gonna be expensive projects and | think that he should be part of
this. So that's my comment. But also, what is the meeting schedule for all of these individuals? Is it
once a week? Once a month, twice a..Chief Buxton said that could be up to the members of the
committee. Depends on how fast of a schedule this Board sets. I'm made a recommendation of 90
days. | would tell you that | feel that is the fastest you could get anything done because this government
is going to be in the middle of budget season here in the next few weeks. The Town Administrator
added, some of us are going to be very busy with the budget in that 90 days. | hate to use the word too
aggressive, but we can’t do everything at the same time. Selectman Morin was recognized and said
well, where you said we should be pumping the brakes a little bit, do we need to do it that fast? Chief
Buxton responded, my job is to make a recommendation to you. Selectman Morin replied, right, but
you being on that budget and whoever the selectmen are and looking at the other people, they’re going
to be on that budget so maybe we put that off a little bit. Chief Buxton replied, you can table it to the
first of the year as far as I’'m concerned. Selectman Morin added, that may be the smartest thing to do.
If it's not an urgent thing we have to get done, let’s take the time and do it correct instead of rushing it.
Chairman McGrath added, | would agree.

Seeing no further comments Selectman Morin made a motion to table it til after budget season.
Chairman McGrath then said | just have a comment, or a question | guess for Chief Buxton. And | hate
to do this to you but did you, Chief Buxton, did you read this? The Chief responded, | did, why?
Chairman McGrath went on to say, you missed a whole lot of things. Chief Buxton apologized. The
Chairman went on to say, no that's okay but they jump off the page to me. This is the business | used
to be involved with and so, if you can’t make sure that it's accurate, can you have your staff...Chief

14



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 15

Buxton said thank you for that. | appreciate that very much. The Chairman continued saying because
it reflects on you and it may not be you. Thank you. Anyone else? Seeing no further questions she
asked Chief Buxton if he was done. Chief Buxton replied, I'm crystal clear. Selectman Morin make that
motion then. Do you want to wait til the complete budget is over or do you want to go, you tell me Chief
cuz again, everybody here is going to be busy through that. The Town Administrator spoke up saying,
| think if you go through the deliberative session, which would be the very beginning of February, and
then you know youre through the budget season. Selectman Morin said okay so
March 1st, we’ll make a motion to defer the committee til March 1st. The Town Administrator then said
but if you wait til the election....Selectman Roy jumped in saying right, see cuz that would be the problem
cuz if we pick two people, depending on who they are..Selectman Morin said well you’re not gonna do
any work til then. You're gonna hold everything off til March 1st. The Town Administrator said, | think
what she’s saying is you have an election on March 10t or whatever the date is...Selectman Morin
realized what The Town Administrator was getting at. Selectman Morin said right, because we don’t
want to be in the middle of it and have to change people either. Selectman Roy agreed. Selectman
Morin said | make a motion after April 15t. Chairman McGrath said April Fools. Selectman Morin made
a motion, seconded by Selectman Guessferd to defer the American Rescue Plan Committee formation
until April 7. Carried 5-0.

E. Town of Hudson Support Staff AFSCME Local 1801 Request to Commence Negotiations

The Town Administrator was recognized and said we’ve received correspondence from the AFSCME
Support Staff. This contract expires June 30-2022. They’re looking to negotiate a successor contract.
This would be the only contract we’ll be negotiating this year. All the other ones that go past next June.
Typically, not typically, it's in our Code that a negotiating committee will consist of professional
negotiator, which is usually Mark Broth or his designee, myself, the Finance Director, typically a
Department Head, because this union isn’t the Fire Department, isn’t the Police Department, it’s spread
out among our organization, we don’t have a Department Head, nor do we have a selectmen liaison
because there’s folks in the Clerk’s office, there’s folks in the Planning, Zoning, Engineering office, my
office. So there isn’t a natural liaison as there would be a Fire liaison or a Police liaison so what we
need to do this evening is appoint a Selectmen member to be the participant in the negotiation
sessions. Typically they're held during the day. Typically with a unit such this there may be 3-4
meetings where we exchange proposals and hopefully agree on a tentative agreement to bring back
to our respective boards in this case, the Board of Selectmen, they would bring it back to their body.
Should we agree that would forward to the warrant? So that’s the process we do, | need someone to
be the liaison. And again, there’s no natural, there’s nobody that’s in charge of the support because
the folks are dispersed through the organization. Chairman McGrath asked if there were any volunteers
to which there were none. Selectman Morin said to Selectman Guessferd, be good for you to get your
feet wet. To which Selectman Guessferd replied, day meetings are tough. That’s the tough thing for
me. I'd love to do it. The Town Administrator said there are no meetings set just yet so | don’t know if
they could be done every other Friday, I’'m just throwing it out there. Selectman Guessferd laughed.
Selectman Morin said, | believe this is retirement discrimination. The group laughed. Selectman Morin
said if nobody else | can jump in. Selectman Roy said | just yeah. Selectman Roy made a motion,
seconded by Selectman Gagnon to appoint Selectman Morin to the negotiating team for the Town of
Hudson Support Staff Union successor contract. Carried 5-0. The Town Administrator told Selectman
Morin we’ll get some dates out there, | don’t have any dates yet, and we’ll let you know.

15



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 16

F. Requests for Reimbursement

The Town Administrator was recognized and he said so we’ve had two requests for reimbursement for
the fees to file in Superior Court. | believe you may or may not have seen that the Court authorized the
reimbursement of the court fees, which were approximately $280.00. The Court did not reimburse the
Sheriff fees. It was out of their prevue | believe. So I’'m bring it to the Board to reimburse the folks that
requested reimbursement. Mr. Murray requested $175.00 for his Hillsborough County Sheriff's service
fees. Mr. Weissgarber requested $117.79 for his Hillsborough County Sheriff’s service fees. Chairman
McGrath asked if there was any discussion. Selectman Roy said, you know | already stated my
position. When you file something in the court you do it at it at your own peril and it's not typically
reimbursed for any reason. So I’'m not going to vote in favor of that. Selectman Gagnon said I'm just
curious, what's the price difference, $175 vs. $117 do we have a receipt at least proving this? Mr.
Malizia replied, we have receipts, so we know that Mr. Murray, and I’'m not sure if he filed something
twice or he submitted something twice, his were $175 and Mr. Weissgarber’'s were $117.79. | have the
receipts here if you'd like to see them. Selectman Gagnon said if the receipts make sense I'd okay. Mr.
Malizia said they are itemized and they did spend that money. Selectman Gagnon said okay, then I'm
in support. Selectman Morin was recognized and said | would agree with Selectman Roy accept that
after the judge made the ruling everybody else was for free so it's not fair. | agree with you but the
judge made a ruling and everybody else didn’t have to pay so | would support this. Selectman
Guessferd was recognized and said my only comment beyond that is that yes, they kind of filed at their
own risk I'd say but we were also, people were encouraged to do this. So my view is | welcome them
stepping forward and putting themselves out there and my view is that those should be reimbursed.
Chairman McGrath said I'm in agreement with reimbursing them because if not for us they wouldn’t
have been in that position. So anyone wish to make a motion to reimburse Shawn Murray $175.00 for
Hillsborough County Sheriff’s service fees and Richard Weissgarber $117.79 for Hillsborough County
Sheriff's service fees. Selectman Gagnon made that motion, seconded by Selectman Morin. Carried
4-1 with Selectman Roy opposed.

G. Legislative Proposal

Town Administrator, Steve Malizia was recognized and explained back in 2019 the legislature lowered
the interest rate that tax payers have to pay on delinquent taxes. | believe they went from 18% to 14%
and they went from 12% to 8%. The Town of Hudson in 2018 through the NHMA to sponsor legislation
to lower the amount that we pay on abatements. So for example if we end up abating someone’s taxes
we’re paying 6% by statute. Well, what’s good for the goose should be good for the gander. If they
legislature saw fit to lower the interest rates for people that are delinquent then maybe we should lower
the interest rate or the interest rate should be lowered for folks that get abatements. So the Town of
Hudson sponsored a floor proposal in 2018 and 2020. NHMA accepted the proposal. Seemed like a
reasonable idea but nobody has put it forward as legislation. So quite simply put we’re looking to see
if this Board would approve us sending a request to Senator Carson to put forward legislation that
would lower the abatement interest rate, the rate that we pay for abatements from 6% to 4%. I've got
the background here if you need to look at it or you have any questions. Seeing no questions
Selectman Roy made a motion, seconded by Selectman Guessferd to request that Hudson State
Senator, Sharon Carson introduce legisiation that will lower the abatement interest rate that
municipalities pay from 6% to 4% (RSA 76:17-a) to better align with the interest rate on delinquent
taxes that were lowered by the New Hampshire Legisiature in 2019. Carried 5-0.

16



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 17

H. Revenues and Expenditures

The Town Administrator explained we are two months into the new fiscal year, which started July 15t
this report is through August 315t it's approximately 17% of the way through the year. If you look at
some of our expenditure patterns you'll see that there higher than 17% but that’s typically because we
encumber various contracts. We do for trash, for legal. And some of our expenses are front loaded. If
you think about paving, we do that this time of year. So at this pointit’s premature for me to say anything
other than the year looks to be tracking okay. One concern, is we’ve had some litigation that we’ve had
to deal with and that we’'ve been dealing with and those costs hit our legal budget. Right now we’re
okay but just for warn that the more litigation that we have to defend, the more that that will cost. So
just pointing that out. We don’t need to do anything right now. Auto registrations are right on track.
They’re right about 17%. People are still buying and registering cars it appears because that’s a pretty
good size number for this town. Other than that | don’t see any patterns. It's still early in the year. Looks
like ambulance is going to be okay. That’s tracking okay. We're typically a month behind there. The
interest rates for our investments is pretty anemic. It's nothing different than it was last year. Permit
activity seems to be going well. That’s just a quick snapshot for the first two months of the year. It's
pretty early in the year so you really can’t see any major patterns, other than | just point out the legal.

I. 2022 Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule

The Town Administrator explained this is pretty preform this is the basic proposed schedule for next
year’s meetings following the same pattern. We do have to make exception in March because we have
the election. The Board does not like to meet the night before the election because you have a long
day so we usually meet the week before. | don’t believe we don't tentatively schedule a workshop for
the 4™ of July week. Other than that this is following the calendar that's been established in previous
years. We just like to formalize it so that we know what we’re working with from a schedule perspective.
Seeing no comments Selectman Morin made a motion, seconded by Selectman Gagnon to approve
the 2022 Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule. Carried 5-0.

J. 2022 Scheduled Holidays

The Town Administrator explained these are the holidays identified in either the Town’s personnel
policies or the union or association contracts. Typically the Board approves this and then we post it so
everybody has an idea of what days we are opened or closed based on the holiday schedule.
Selectman Roy made a motion seconded by Selectman Gagnon made a motion, seconded by
Selectman Gagnon to approve the 2022 Schedule Holidays. Carried 5-0.

K. Joint Sub Committee Discussion

Selectman Morin was recognized and said we had talked about this last meeting. Selectman Roy

asked to move it on so we could get a little more, better, background which | believe we have in front

of us. Doing some research since the last meeting, this group has been formed and disbanded several

times. There’s never really been a set of ground rules laid. | got numerous different reasons why it went

away. | again think that we need to approach this but | believe that whoever the committee is made of
17



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 18

needs to sit down before they move on and setup some ground rules. How this is going to work, what
they’re gonna go forward with. Setup meeting dates and everything because like | said it’s fallen apart
three other times and we don’t get anywhere.

Selectman Roy was recognized and said so this might be a sort of a technical question for Mr. Malizia,
is there any way we can codify this so there’s a required annual or biannual meeting of the two Boards?
| don’t know if that’s like a warrant article on both warrants, do you know what | mean? Mr. Malizia said
| know what you're trying to get at. | know that this Board can direct this Board but | don’t know if they
can direct the School Board and the School Board may have to do something similar. So you may want
to confer and determine what kind of motion, what are you looking for this Board to....Selectman Morin
spoke up and said what you're saying we’re talking two different things here. This committee needs to
meet once a month, whatever, and come up with how we’re gonna do some cost savings. That's how
this was directed. You know setting up a meeting between the two Boards twice a year is fine with me.
This is a whole separate committee. Budget Committee member, a resident, School Board and
Selectman. Selectman Roy replied, right, and even codifying that | think is a good idea. Selectman
Morin agreed. Selectman Roy went on to say this Board looks different in March or whatever and that
could all just go away. So how do we make this a thing that obligates both Boards is my question.
Selectman Morin replied well first, not to get off yours, but | think we need to bring the Library in on this
too. Selectman Roy said | would agree with that. Selectman Morin went on to say then after that have
the committee meet, come up with their bylaws or whatever you want to call it and then we put it forth
to the Town to have it voted on if that’s the route we go. Selectman Roy | guess I'll swing it back to Mr.
Malizia about the technical aspect of that. Mr. Malizia said I'd have to confer with the Attorney to see if
you'd actually need a warrant article. Because a warrant article of this nature may be advisory, it
doesn’t mean you can’t do it, I'm just saying it may not have any legal weight. Selectman Roy went on
to say so would that mean that we could then make an ordinance or and then what would the School
Boards obligation be? Because they have to and the Library too would have to..The Town
Administrator said everyone would have to concur and vote somehow to do something. Do you codify
it in code? I'm not sure. We might have to ask the Attorney on that because I’'m not sure our other
committees are all codified in code. Which is what | perceive this to be is a committee of some sort.
I’'m not sure they’re all codified in the Town Code. Selectman Roy then added because | see the same
thing you see. This has been started and stopped three or four times. That doesn’t get us anywhere.
Selectman Guessferd added something that would survive boards and elections. Selectman Morin
asked so do we want to der then til Mr. Malizia can get us an answer. The Chairman said let’s get Mr.
Gasdia’s comments first before we.

Mr. Gasdia said so | think | completely agree one million percent with what you're saying. This is a
futile idea if you know the people sitting around this table agree to it and come March 15t its different
people and they’re like yeah we don’t want to do that anymore so which it seems to what happens over
the years. But | think what we can do in the spirit of trying to move forward. Right because they idea
behind it was can we share expenses. That’s really the idea. And we have budget season coming up.
If we postpone it too long we sort of miss this budget season. So | sort of think what we can do is sort
of take two parts. One, if we want to follow exactly what’s written here then we come up with the people
that are gonna be on it, you come up with your couple of folks, we have our meeting Monday night.
We’'ll come up with our folks we’ll get some meetings, we’ll work on it then phase two would be okay
how do we make sure this actually exists. | think if we wait to figure out if it actually exist we're gonna
miss this budget season. We’re gonna start something and be like ahh that really didn't get us
anywhere and we’re back to where we are. So that would be my two cents.

18



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 19

Chairman McGrath then said so let me just ask a question. So are you also including the Library in
your comments? Mr. Gasdia said | have no problem including the Library. | don’t have any say over
them. Chairman McGrath said right but you can contact them. Mr. Gasdia said | have no problem. |
mean the idea is if this group is spending money for something and we’re spending money for
something is there a way to share some costs and savings and go from there. Maybe overtime it
matures into something different. | have no problem who include but | think if we don’t pick people this
week here and then we wait to see what comes next. Now we're into mid-October til we have our
people in place. We're meeting gin November. But of course everyone is meeting every week in
November cuz its budget season so it gets pushed. Next thing you know we’re like well you saw Mr.
Buxton we’re up to April 1t when we finally launch this thing. That would be my suggestion.

Selectman Gagnon was recognized and said and this is just constructive discussion here, kind of far-
fetched, but | was thinking, what is this group, what’s it meant to do, what'’s it's goals as we talked
about. You know do we codify and so forth, well wouldn’t we essentially be stepping on the Budget
Committee toes? | mean that’s their job and with that in mind would that in mind would it better served,
because he Budget Committee already has authorization and it’s codified, to making a sub-group for
the Budget Committee that includes someone from the Library. | mean it already includes myself and
a School Board member, but if you add a Library Trustee on there as well, maybe a public body and
you make this idea as sub group to the Budget Committee? Would that be more applicable? Selectman
Roy responded, no because | don’t believe that’s a function of the Budget Committee. The Library, the
School Board and Us make the budget, right? And that’s what we're looking at. Correct me if ’'m wrong.
Selectman Morin agreed with Selectman Roy. Selectman Guessferd said that’s the reality. Selectman
Roy went on to say so it would be the authorizers | guess. That would be the Library Board of Trustees,
the School Board and Us. Selectman Morin said what it is take the three groups, okay, we all buy paper
so let’s all buy it together instead of the School ordering from this place, Town from here and we get
the cheaper price. We all buy cleaning supplies. That’s the kind of thing. It's not going to affect the
Budget Committee it’s just gonna make things cheaper for us so when we submit our budget it comes
in cheaper because we’re working together to buy everything together. Selectman Guessferd then said
now at that point the Budget Committee, if we didn’t do that, could say you know what, we’re gonna
reduce your budget by 10%. Once they own that budget, once it comes to them, you know and so, it's
up to us to put that budget together in the most efficient manner right? So if this helps us to do that, as
a group, then the Budget Committee can look at that and say okay there’s no need to do anything with
this. It's a good budget. But | know that’s one of the things the Budget Committee has been concerned
with over the course of the last several years is this idea of joint purchasing and in terms of the actual
budgeting piece and so | can’t see the Budget Committee being the one that would own that. That
would own that committee. Selectman Gagnon then said | guess | see where you’re coming from and
| generally probably agree, but just for a final clarification it wouldn’t be the Budget Committee per say,
it would be a sub-committee that would organize the information, gather the data and present that to
the Budget Committee or the School Board or Select Board. But | get where you’re coming from. Just
trying to. Selectman Guessferd said it’s just kind of the cart before the horse. Selectman Roy said no
cuz we would work it into our budget that then gets presented. Selectman Guessferd said | understand
what you’re saying.

Chairman McGrath asked what do you want to do. Selectman Morin said it should probably be the two
liaisons, right? Selectman Roy said that’s fine, that’s fine. So | guess my question is, sort of technical,
do we want a motion to form an interim committee? Whatever we want to call it a cost saving
committee? Selectman Morin said I'd like all you guys to get together and do your own thing. | mean
once the School Board decides who their people are we don’'t even know if the Library is gonna

19



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 20

participate yet. The Town Administrator said so you could appoint two Board of Selectmen members
and you could appoint and you could figure out when you’re gonna meet. Selectman Morin said you
could put it together like we told the Chief tonight, you guys put together a committee, we’re gonna let
the committee put it all together and flow with it and take it from there. Selectman Roy replied okay.
Chairman McGrath said okay by me. Mr. Malizia said so is there a motion to appoint two selectmen?
Selectman Morin said we did the two liaisons. Selectman Roy said well there was no motion. Everyone
laughed. Selectman Morin made a motion, seconded by Selectman Guesstferd that the Board of
Selectmen liaison'’s to the School and Library will be on the Joint Cost Saving Committee. Chairman
McGrath asked Selectman Morin to articulate his motion as it wasn’t clear to her. Selectman Morin
said we’re gonna put together a committee between the Town, which they’re represent (we’ll appoint
after the motion) the School Board will do however many members they decide. Then we need to
discuss with the Library if they’re going to participate and the way it was going for the motion is the
representatives for this Board would be the liaisons of the School Board, which is Selectman Roy and
the liaison for the Library who is Selectman Gagnon, because those are the groups that are
participating and they work with them anyway. There was some discussion as to the name of the
committee. Carried 4-0-1 with Chairman McGrath abstaining.

9. Remarks by the Town Administrator

The Town Administrator said | have brief remarks. There is a Budget Committee vacancy just so
everybody knows. That application is due by October 1st. | did write this down and will re-emphasize
the Zoning Board is looking for alternate members. There are five seats. The material is on the Town
website. If anyone has any questions and wants to know more they can contact myself, the Zoning
Administrator and | dare say they can probably contact any of you folks. But we’re looking for
volunteers for the ZBA. Just real quick the LED streetlight project is almost 100% completed. |
believe there’s a few that they’re going back and double checking. So that project is almost complete.
If you drive around and look up you can almost see the difference in the light head. We should
realize savings right now.

10. Remarks by the School Board

Mr. Gasdia said great thank you. First thank you welcome Selectman Guessferd. It’s nice to see five
people around the table. School is back in session. | know everything on everyone’s minds is about
masks. We did go to mask recommended for everyone 12 and over as intraday today. The number
dropped late last night below 50. Dropped at about eight o’clock last night. After verifying that number
the Superintendent made that call intraday. And we will continue to monitor the cases and hopefully
the trend continues and they go down. While that is everyone’s focus | want to make sure that people
understand first you can always check online for that. But school is in session and | think we’re sort of
missing the point of why this year is different than last year. We are in school every single day. We
aren’t quarantining large groups of kids for long periods of time. Teachers are doing things. Classes
are going on, field trips are going on. Sports are going on. Nail biter the other night at the football
game. A lot of people were out. The marching band is back. The school all the different groups.
They’re auditioning for the play tomorrow. So | just ask everybody. | know it's a big deal. I'm not
trying to trivialize it. But let’s look at everything good that’s going on. Yes the masks are terrible. |
don’t want to wear them. You don’t want to wear them. Nobody wants to wear them. But we’re back
and let’s just focus on that. If we all do our parts, the numbers go down, hopefully no ones in a mask.

20



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 21

Let's celebrate some of the good stuff because there’s a lot of good things going on right now in our
schools.

11. Other Business/Comments by the Selectmen

Selectman Roy: So first, welcome Selectman Guessferd. | look forward to having you on the Board.
And | just want to emphasize what Selectman McGrath said earlier, there are a number of vacancies
on boards and committees in Town. Please check the website. If you have one day a month that you
can free up or one night a month, please consider serving your town and applying for some various
boards and committees that have vacancies. That’s all | have Madame Chair.

Selectman Morin: Anybody happen to notice at the 9/11 Memorial | looked over and | didn’t see an
ambulance. | saw a real big truck. HCTV got their truck. They’re not finishing putting it together yet,
that’s why we haven’t’ heard much about it, but they’re working on it. But it's a big difference from
what they had I'll tell you. Just the control room itself makes it so much easier for them. So they’ll be
finishing that up and we’ll be seeing it and we’ll get some information on it.

| want to thank everybody for the 9/11 Memorial. | don’t want to name people cuz I'll probably forget
somebody but it went very well. It was very well attended. When | pulled into the parking lot | was
shocked. Both parking lots were full and it was back out into the street. So | appreciate everybody
that showed up so we never forget that day on September 11th,

| just got one last thing as we all talked about tonight, we are hurting for members for volunteers for
our boards. So I'd just like to throw this out, there’s a lot of people in Town that send us emails on the
votes we have taken or are going to take. Many of them do this with much interest within the Town
and many of them | see at all the meetings that | go to. So I'd like to ask those people that go to these
meetings and send us emails and show up at all meetings to volunteer. If you got that much interest,
obviously if you’re here every night you could probably sit on a board and help us out. Thank you.

Selectman Gagnon: thank you Madame Chair. First | really want to make a huge applaud to
Selectman Morin. | know you didn’t want to name names but | know you had a big partake in the 9/11
Memorial. As you stated it was beautiful. Very well done. Very touching. So thank you for all your
hard work with that.

To the School Board liaison, Gary, | want to applaud you on behalf of the School, school system and
the entity. Watching some of your meetings, its tough being in those positions. And you are very
uplifting. You’re holding it well. Probably a lot of stress. So | give you and everyone associated with
the School District a lot of support and thanks.

Other than that, you know, Mr. Guessferd, welcome. | look forward to working with you and getting to
as part of this group. | think that’s all | had. Thank you Madame Chair.

21



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 22

Selectman Guessferd: Thank you Madame Chair. Yeah, | guess the first thing is thank you very
much for the welcome, everybody. I’'m glad to be a part of this Board. I'm hoping for some really good
things in the next six months. | know it’s only til the next election but hoping we can have a really
effective budget season ourselves and accomplish some good things here for the next six months.
I’'m excited about it working with each one of you.

| do want to echo what Selectman Gagnon said. Not only did Selectman Morin put this one together,
but he put together the original. He was part of the original group of people that brought that
memorial to this town. And if anybody’s ever read through that book that was put together by another
one of your committee members, it's pretty spectacular. We are recognized around the country and
its people like Selectman Morin that make those kinds of things happen. So thank you very much on
my behalf and the town. Other than that, thank you for your remarks as well Mr. Gasdia. Let’s do
some good things.

Selectman Morin added, we need to make sure we recognize the Town Administrator for the
ceremony too. Selectman Guessferd said absolutely. Chairman McGrath said Steve is always
working on behalf of the Town and isn’t recognized often enough.

Selectman Guessferd added, | also want to echo Selectman Morin’s comments about volunteerism.
You said it earlier as well. if you're out there, if you’re coming to the meetings, if you're sitting at
home watching these meetings you can take that time and become a member of a Board and
volunteer. It's so important to serve the community in that way. And that way you can have input into
these decisions that are made and make a difference. All we need is a few more people and it would
be helpful to have that happen.

Chairman McGrath: | really don’t’ have any particular comments that | want to make. | wasn'’t at the
9/11 Memorial on Saturday. I'm confide to this wheelchair for the time being and I’'m working very
hard to get out of it. But in the meantime I'm stuck in this. So if you see me when | can’t be standing.
Recognizing the firemen that were here earlier tonight or I’'m not standing saluting the flag, you’ll
understand. But I’'m making great progress and hopefully not too far in the future I'll be standing for a
lot of these things.

12. Nonpublic Session

Motion by Selectman Morin at 8:18 p.m., seconded by Selectman Roy to go into non-public session
under RSA 91-A. 3 I/ (b) the hiring of any person as a public employee. A roll call vote was taken.
Carried 5-0.

Chairman McGrath entered Nonpublic Session at 8:48 p.m. thus ending the televised portion of the
meeting. Any votes taken upon entering open session will be listed on the Board’s next agenda. The
public is asked to leave the room.

Chairman McGrath entered open session at 9:12 p.m.

Motions made after nonpublic session

22



Hudson, NH Board of Selectmen 09/14/21 Minutes, Page 23

1) Selectman Guessferd made a motion, seconded by Selectman Morin to hire Angela Routsis as a
part-time School Crossing Guard with the Hudson Police Department at the rate of $14.50 per hour.

13. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 9:12 p.m. by Selectman Morin seconded by Selectman Roy. Carried 5-0.

Recorded by HCTV and transcribed by Jill Laffin, Executive Assistant.

Marilyn E. McGrath, Chairman

David Morin, Selectman

Kara Roy, Selectman

Brett Gagnon, Selectmen

Bob Guessferd, Selectmen

23



£y ot = Tl
1.

:"—‘g

4 8&

| | —SEP 22 2021
TOWN OF HUDSON TOWN OF HUDSON

SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

Engineering Department

12 School Street *  Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6008 * Fax: 603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator
Board of Selectmen

FROM: Elvis Dhima, P.E., Town Engineer

DATE: September 22, 2021

RE: Sparkling River Condo Development —

Water Main Acceptance — Phase 5 — Bracket Lane
Mr. Malizia,

The Engineering Department has received the Notice of Water Main Acceptance for the
above. Construction of the water main was done by Continental Paving, Litchfield, NH
and inspected by the Engineering Department.

The current owner’s agent, K&M Developers, LLC, has provided the Engineering
Department with an As-Built plan of the water line extension, which has been reviewed
and approved by the Town Engineer and Public Works Director. In addition, we have
received copies of the results of pressure testing and bacteria testing of the water main,
with all criteria meeting the local standards. The water mains will become property of
the Hudson Water Utility.

The water main subject to acceptance includes the following:

1. Approximately 1,425 linear of 8 inch main along Bracket Lane.
2. Three fire hydrants.

This water main comes with a one year warranty from the date of acceptance by the
Board of Selectmen.

Motion:

To accept the Bracket Lane water main and fire hydrants as recommended by the
Town Engineer, DPW Director and Municipality Utility Committee.

\hd-filesrvth\Engineering$\Private Developments\Sparkling River Development\2021 - Last Phase\Water and
Sewer Acceptance\BOS-Letter W.docx


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8A


2g HN * NOSdNH o) § 5 %3
gez Seidme e N 8 @ B oy
r LIFULS HALSEIMA40 | | 2 7 mw W | : Eg i
L 23 H
FH WNININOGNOD | | %% g ek 5E 8| -
m 5 UIAR ONITHEYAS e _w h iE

8
o
e g
§
mmm mmm M : v
i o | i
y mmmm wmw | % )
mmmm Mm_ﬂ w
3 8
¥i ‘
, W,W, e
ymm numum dadn
Bl .t
S sE
e B Iy :
oA ; mmmm mm WM y
i _ , A
! ) L b
| i
: EEL
§ tH _mm nm
: ) | b g
Voo
wm. cesit
Loy
. TR
£ b -
BN :

PN TL 0
£0 L 180T ukis
RT3 ofrgvis
503}

i e gy “ Y m Wm
% < &9 umn
’ "mw WW mmm S0zt
43+
_ﬂnHuuu,\.Muuuuu mm _
i WW ol
i 2%
L Tl
i i
//. J [y
/r
/4
8 8 8 8 g 8

st Wi, (2806 (3] - Anid WeA304) BOBNRNGAGE Wh—Sy AMIN — QUELGIZ\STS YDADTR 'HESURAI0 DIMH - BN HORISH = HROLIOZ-KINNSIMIEN



NOTES:

12 T wNT O e e B T S0 KRt MR,
]
1

PREPARED FOR
35 ELEIHE SHOW HEFEOH ARE OH HOVD 20 BATAL X&M DEVELOPERS, LL.C
45 LOWELL ROAD
HUDSCN, NH
’u‘
L1}
@
14
g b
EE
= X
Oz =2
o 22 a2~
E BTN \ 5
S 1 g Wz
) fi NS o =&
i R Reety ﬁ' s,
if 1 N By, E % & g
no Ox

LOPVSEA. dwg Brockaut Hrofia - {2) 103727 326pm cromm

REVISIONS
\
a
2
&
3
g DO WATER LINE
E! i T 3 T FROPLE el
T TR T2 HOPE Sl DT T AT WATER
o i ANy LA L ol T il
= SISm0, 100FT, o
4 R UiRE, $-0. 03— ¥ [ PSR T COMMENT { anazt
3 = NG, REVIEON DaTE
g . AUGUST 13, 2021
: e ) DRAWNIDES CHECKED
I3 TATER L g ‘ T ————— I IGN Y av
3 o : T I -
H o, : oty e s [ —
‘ a0 FPRE TEWDOE S OCKTAT .
T 30U YTADRE SO0
= = HOPE $udd DOV,
< Gl i il A7LF SNC F=D.0414, BRACKETI' LANE
B souTofialy P $ag
H ™ UTILITY AS-BUILT
\
o 8 2
ES 3 k]
- e
;
PROJECT M0,
NEX-2021088

20F2




“NOTICE OF WATER ACCEPTANCE”

1. The water line as described herein:

Project Name: Sparkling River Contractor: Continental Paving Inc

Owner: Sparkling River Condominium Association
Street and Station (Location): Brackett Lane

Has been inspected and tested and is in compliance with the Town of Hudson requirements for water
construction (inspection and test report on file with the DPW).

2. Portions which are Public Water are described as (attach legal documentation) and are so dedicated as such:

Starting at station 375 and ending at station 1768

3. Portions which are Private Water are described as;

4. The following sites/lots/units which have “accessibility” are: (list by Tax Map & Lot #°s)

Map 156- Lot 5 Sublot 19-30, 36-41
Access fees for these lots/sites are to be assessed as of (Date)

5. 1, Manny Sousa_(owner), state that the above-described water(s) has been constructed in accordance with the
requirements for water construction of the Town of Hudson, and 1 further understand and accept the conditions
set forth by own of Hudson for Public and Private Waters and accessibility.

./ / 72/ 202/

Owner O / Date”

6. In accordance with thezabove stipulation and description, this water is recommended for acceptance.
-

| ‘ Stro) 21

gent Date

AL .

» % ?,AK/ |

1 of Authorized Agent Daig

7. In accordance with the above stipulations and descriptions, this water is hereby recommended for Acceptance
by the Municipal Utility Committee and is subject to all rules and regulations and fees of the Hudson Water
Utility.

. L ' Approved at meeting of:
) 4 4“ . ) q -— ; ’ - Q_ l
MUC Chairman Pate
8. Water Accepted by Water Utility and Town of Hudson Approved at meeting of:
Board of Selectmen Chairman _ Date

cc: Owner Finance Town Engineer Building Inspector Planning Board



ECEIVE

‘»& i

R
SEP 2 2 2021
TOWN OF HUDSON szecnens orrice

Engineering Department

12 School Street *  Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6008 * Fax: 603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator
Board of Selectmen

FROM: Elvis Dhima, P.E., Town Engineer
DATE: September 22, 2021
RE: Sparkling River Condo Development —

Sewer Main Acknowledgement — Phase 5 — Bracket Lane
Mr. Malizia,

The Engineering Department has received the application, plans and testing results for
the above. Construction of the sewer main was done by Continental Paving, Litchfield,
NH , and inspected by the Engineering Department.

The current owner’s agent, K&M Developers, LLC, has provided the Engineering
Department with an As-Built plan of the sewer main, which has been reviewed and
approved by the Town Engineer and Public Works Director. In addition, we have
received results of deflection and vacuum test as well as visual inspections of the sewer
main, with all criteria meeting the local standards. The sewer main and manholes will
remain private and responsibility of the Sparkling River Association.

The sewer main subject to acknowledgement includes the following:
1. Approximately 700 linear feet of 8 inch sewer main.
2. Six sewer manholes.

Motion:

To acknowledge the sewer main was built to Town standards, as recommended by
the Town Engineer, DPW Director and Municipality Utility Committee.

\\hd-filesrvth\Engineering$\Private Developments\Sparkling River Development\2021 - Last Phase\Water and
Sewer Acceptance\BOS-Letter-S.docx


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8B


HEEE B[ us
HN ‘ NOSanH 2 mmw z5 .
133u1S ¥3LSEIM 240 ; mwmwM g Ed [+l B1S
F i3] il Q
WNININOONOD g %mmemmc SE |78+
¥IAR ONITHUVAS il Wm 2 bl

E

THE SITE CONTRACTOR LU0

AT, A LHOERGROLND BLETTRG 5 FROU
SCALE: 17 = 40"

CRANACE. AHE SEWER RFORMWATION GHLY. AL, OTHER
UFDRMUATION SHOMH HEREGH 15 FON REFERERCE
PURPSIS OHLY.

AS-BULT LOCATON OF THE WATER waln, WATER TERACES,
573 _LDTATOWS TAIN BY

1 THE ST OF T PLat 5 TD SHOW AS-SUET WATER.
2EwiR

3 ELEVRIKSS SnoWH HEREDN ARE ON WOVD 79 DATM,

r

135
IR L]

it

B0

1. sb BEC

cwmi sy EiE mm g%
g o5 I S
R e wwm M _mw sl

s PE &

L

FLIR ]

m” 14

i

JEEPAY 8 TR
FELIE (Z-amalay PL s
FOEL Y5 2Ll

STNG SEWER SERACE (TTR)
T TEHORE SmO04S AT

TLF I2IHOPE Sm0. 0065 T/FT

£y 8=
ML GE08 ° &
T f g 193
&k

: N oduns
; F
H « e
2Ry

U e rartindiort P
B SRS veew

CLTHL tlvi-10rs

ok
; 5
m M mm : shbii m
{ — 3

BToTL

eepitEsLL N _rwr(BY S

3 i
e -t 115 DtEieny
. BE U0 SOIEVIE,
: AP g
L 0L
2491 56 8012 00 |
FOGEE LE D=k c
pROHY XSS
pisH |
' 9t 6Et

AP IZHDRE S99/
LU TIHORE Fe0.012¢ AT

TP 2% 20,001

SLF 1THORE S=aaIerTAY

| AN I
- : 1)
; e 11 I
: wytias st S i R H
: B Imey || - —— - ———— ,mM .
H g T
N mw iz
ok
20
H - ey o
R 3 8 8 2 2 g

pend WG LZ/BE6 L0} + S0 VAR BewGBEALZGE WAQ-Fy SN o ATEYDLENSAE GVINDTY ER0NBAIG BN ¢ M HOSERH - BROLEDL-RINNFIZRAAN



~ Uity As-bwil 2021080A.0wq Brocken Proffis — (2) 9/30/21 326pm ccomm

KM — REW Devgingers, LLC\DAD Filgs\2108BSP

S\ Projerts \UEK - 2021088 — s

1) THE ATERT OF THIS P 35 TO SHOM ASSULT WATER,
DRABACE. A TEWER NFORMATON DY, AL GTHER
SHORN WEREQN [ FOR REFLREMCE
PURPOSES DY,

AS-SURT LOCATION OF THL WATER WL, WATL SHences.
SEWER LATERALE, AWO UNOERCROUMD ELECTRIC IS FIOM
€55 LOCATIONS TGN BY THE SIE CONTRACTOR DURBG
CORESTRUCTION.

) ELEVATIONS SHOWH HEFEDH ARE ON MOW) T3 OATUAL

L2I0F 20MDRE 5xg SE41/1L

JELR-
128,41

110 S DR FAHOPE S OONTT

118,45

IEIF JODRE SeQ Ol
SRR IR S0, GO I

@ IR
T VER | aeier S

LOUF JTWERE 09050,
A FOHOOE Sl

b »}1 /;/////{6/
- G

il
COFTFT

SEALE: 17=40H/ 4V

RAR g em
COVTRRCTOR avg
LACATENS (17 ]

5

OFF WEBSTER STREET

SPARKLING RIVER
HUDSON , NH

CONDOMINIUM

SCALE: 1*= 4

.
g‘*’;“f i “-‘ﬁ{%

REVISIONS

B0 VIATER LE
3 70 PADFRE st
AD0 WATER
2 | isizpaseweny (UM
5 | Per mowm commaiat { sy
N, REVISION DATE

AUGUST 13, 2021

1 =40

PRGJECT MO
HEX-2021088

BRACKETT LANE
UTILITY AS-BUILT

e

20r2




“NOTICE OF PRIVATE SEWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT”

1. The sewer line as described herein:

Project Name: Sparkling River Contractor: Continental Paving Inc

Owner: Sparkling River Condo Association

Street and Station (Location): Brackett Tane station 350 to 1768

Has been inspected and tested and is in compliance with the Town of Hudson requirements for sewer
construction (inspection and test report on file with the DPW).

2. There are No Public Sewer Portions within this sewer line. The Town of Hudson neither assumes responsibility
for maintenance, operation, repair or replacement of this sewer line or any improvements related thereto nor
liability for any damages resulting from the use or condition thereof. The Town of Hudson is to be held
harmless for any claims, repairs, maintenance or other issues related to the use and performance of this sewer
line or any of the improvements related thereto. Signatures by officers of the Town of Hudson on this
Acknowledgment form do not constitute or signify acceptance by the Town of Hudson of this sewer line as
public sewer, and no such acceptance shall be inferred.

3. Portions which are Private Sewer are described as: Brackett lane stations 350 to 1768

4. The following sites/lots/units which have “accessibility” are: (list by Tax Map & Lot #’s)

Map 156- Lot 5 Sublot 19-30, 36-41 Access fees for these lots/siies are to be assessed as of
. (Date)

5.1 e (Owner), state that the above-described sewer(s) has been constructed in accordance
with the requirements for sewer construction of the Town of Hudson. I further understand and accept the
conditions set forth by the Town of Hudson for Private Sewers and accessibility in the Code of the Town of
Hudson, its land use regulations and all approvals it has issued for this development. I further understand and
acknowledge the limitations on the liability and responsibility of the Town of Hudson contained in paragraph 2
of this Acknowledgment and agree to be bound by them. This Acknowledgment shall be recorded in the
Registry of Deeds for Mergpfhack County.

LA fe ,?/7’A/d z [/
Owmner U / Ddle /

6. In accordance with the above stipulation and description, this sewer is recommended for Acknowledgement as

Private Sewer, o
— o _— 7110/2]

Date

)

Dafc

C:\Users\msous\AppData\Local\Packages\microsoft.windowscommunicationsapps_8wekyb3d8bbwe\LocalState\
Files\SO\B\Attachments\PRIVATE SEWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 2020{3466].docx

1



7. Tn accordance with the above stipulations and descriptions, this sewer is hereby recommended for
Acknowledsement as Private Sewer by the Municipal Utility Committee and is subject to all rules and
regulations and fees of the (-Sim Sewer Utility.

Approved at meeting of:
- \v < G-V -2}
MUC Chairman Date
8. Sewer Approval by Sewer Utility and Town of Hudson Approved at meeting of:
Board of Selectmen Chairman Date
cc: Owner Sewer Foreman Town Engineer Building Inspector Planning Board

C:\Users\msous\AppData\Loca!\Packages\microsof't.windowscommunicationsapps_8wekyb3d8bbwe\LocaIState\
Fifes\SO\5\Attachments\PRIVATE SEWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 2020[3466].docx

2



“NOTICE OF PRIVATE SEWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT”

1. The sewer lin¢ as described herein:

Project Name: Sparkling River Contractor: Continental Paving Inc

Owner: Sparkling River Condo Association

Street and Station (Location): Brackett Lane station 350 to 1768

Has been inspected and tested and is in compliance with the Town of Hudson requirements for sewer
construction (inspection and test report on file with the DPW).

2. There are No Public Sewer Portions within this sewer line. The Town of Hudson neither assumes responsibility
for maintenance, operation, repair or replacement of this sewer line or any improvements related thereto noy
liability for any damages resulting from the use or condition thereof. The Town of Hudson is to be held
harmless for any claims, repairs, maintenance or other issues related to the use and performance of this sewer
line or any of the improvements related thereto. Signatures by officers of the Town of Hudson on this
Acknowledgment form do not constitute or signify acceptance by the Town of Hudson of this sewer line as
public sewer, and no such acceptance shall be inferred.

3. Portions which are Private Sewer are described as: Brackett lane stations 350 to 1768

4. The following sites/lots/units which have “accessibility” are: (list by Tax Map & Lot #'s)

Map 156- Lot 5 Sublot 19-30. 36-41 Access fees for these lots/sites are fo be assessed as of
. (Date)

5.0, AL (Owner), state that the above-described sewer(s) has been constructed in accordance
with the reéuiremcnts for sewer construction of the Town of Hudson. I further understand and accept the
conditions set forth by the Town of Hudson for Private Sewets and accessibility in the Code of the Town of
Hudson, its land use regulations and all approvals it has issued for this development. I further understand and
acknowledge the limitations on the liability and responsibility of the Town of Hudson contained in paragraph 2

of this Acknowledgment and agree to be bound by them. This Acknowledgment shall be recorded in the
Registry of Dgeds for Megghack County.

A 7/;‘/90 e /

Owner ﬂ / Ddic

6. In accordance with the above stipulation and description, this sewer is recommended for Acknowledgement as
Private Sewer. i

S 311012

Town Engine thofized Agent Date

3Ly 2/

ublic Works or Authorized Agent

C:\Users\msous\AppData\i_ocaE\Packages\microsoft.windowscommunicationsapps_8wekyb3dSbbwe\LocaIState\
Files\SO\5\Attachments\PRIVATE SEWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 2020[3466].docx
1



7. In accordance with the above stipulations and descriptions, this sewer is hereby recommended for
Acknowledgement as Private Sewer by the Municipal Utility Committee and is subject to all rules and
regulations and fees of the I—S?n Sewer Utility.

\

1

Approved at meeting of:

o\ V. G-V~
MULUIC Chainman Date

8. Sewer Approval by Sewer Utility and Town of Hudson Approved at meeting of:
Board of Selectmen Chairman Date

cc: Owner Sewer Foreman Town Engineer Building Inspector Planning Board

C:\Users\msous\AppData\Local\Packages\microsoft.windowscommunicationsapps_8wekyb3d8bbwe\LocalState\
Files\SO\5\Attachments\PRIVATE SFWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 2020[3466].docx
2



?j") 74
(=l ¥ ’ f’l'(’f </
fi T:;#'x*’
| SEP ? ¢ 0091

TOWN OF HUDSON

TOWN OF Huy
SELECTR L MU

Engineering Department

12 School Street * Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6008 °* Fax: 603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator
Board of Selectmen

FROM: Elvis Dhima, P.E., Town Engineer

DATE: September 22, 2021

RE: Heritage Landing (112-114 Greeley Street) — 8” Water Main Extension.
Mr. Malizia

The Planning Board recently approved a 62 plus community site plan, which will be
served by municipality water. The proposed 8 inch water main will be connected
connecting to an existing 12 inch main located on Greeley Street. The work includes the
following:

1. Installation of 2,200 linear of 8 inch water main within the property.
2. Installation of seven (7) fire hydrants.

The proposed water line extension will provide domestic and fire protection for this
development and we can accommodate this request, at this time.

This project will be at no cost to the town and was recommended by the Municipality
Utility Committee on September 21, 2021.

My recommendation at this time is to approve this waterline extension.
Motion:

To approve and sign the proposed 8 inch water line extension agreement for Heritage
Landing, as recommended by Town Engineer and Municipality Utility Committee.

\\hd-filesrvth\Engineering$\Private Developments\Greeley Street 112 -114 Subdivision\Water Line
Extension\BoS-Letter.docx


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8C


AGREEMENT

GREELEY STREET WATER SYSTEM EXTENSION

THIS AGREEMENT is made on the 13" day of September, 2021 by and between (the applicant) K&M
Developers, LLC with an address of 46 Lowell Road, Hudson, NH and the Town of Hudson, a
municipal corporation of Hillsborough County, New Hampshire, with offices at 12 School Street,
Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 {(the “Town”).

RECITALS:

1.01  (The applicant) is the owner of certain real estate situated in Hudson, Hillsborough County, New
Hampshire, with an address of 112 & 114 Greeley Street, and shown as Map 140, Lots 2 & 3 on
the Town of Hudson Tax Maps (the “Premises”).

1.02  Presently, the Town’s water system extends along Greeley Street to a point approximately
feet from the common boundary line between the Premises and Lot to the of
the Premises.

1.03  K&M Developers LLC desires to extend the Town’s water system to the Premises and then
further extend the Town’s water system through the Premises to station 20+80 as shown on the
Utility Plan for the purpose of providing water to Units 1-47 as shown on the Utility Plan.

Agreement to do Work
2.01  The parties agree that the recitals set forth above are true, accurate and complete.

2.02  (The applicant) shall cause the following work to be undertaken and completed the (project)
“Work™:
2.02.1 The installation of an 8-inch water main from the end of the existing town water main
located on Greeley Street to the Premises. Such 8-inch water main shall be located on the
Premises within the Proposed Access and Utility Easement as shown on the Utility
Easement Plan.

C:\Users\alewis\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\7W4P7FOC\Water
Line Extension Form.docx



3.01

4.01

5.01

5.02

5.03

6.01

6.02

6.03

2.02.2 (The applicant) shall undertake all necessary work within Greeley Street and on its
Premises to install the water main, gate valves, service lines, with gates and fire hydrants.
This work shall include, but is not limited to, reclaiming pavement with trenching and
installation of the water main and service lines. This work shall also include associated
loaming and seeding on or adjacent to the premises. The scope of work and limits of
construction shall be approved prior to the commencement of construction by the Town
Engincer. All such work shall be undertaken in coordination with the Town of Hudson
Town Engineer. All such work shall be approved as to quality and workmanship by the
Public Works Department and the Town of Hudson Town Engineer.

Preliminary or Related Matters

(The applicant) shall covey easements to the town of Hudson for the proposed 20° Wide Access
and Utility Easement as shown on the Subdivision Plan in form and substance satisfactory to the
Town of Hudson, (see attached standard form).

Inspections
(The applicant) shall pay all applicable fees and inspection costs related to the Work.
Certain Fees/Bonding

(The applicant) shall pay any and all hook-up assessments or extension fees including capital
assessment fees to provide municipal water service to the Premises.

Prior to the commencement of Work, (the applicant), the Town (through its Board of Selectmen),
and the Town Engineer shall establish mutually acceptable amounts for the bonding of Utility
Work,

Prior to the commencement of Work, (the applicant) shall provide the Town with a bond, letter of
credit or combination thereof to constitute the surety for the Work.

General

(The applicant) has appended hereto a certificate of authority confirming that it has authorized
certain duly authorized agents and/or employees of to enter into this Agreement on
behalf of and bind hereto.

The Town represents to (the applicant) that its Board of Selectmen are duly authorized to approve
this Agreement on behalf of the Town and bind the Town hereto.

This Agreement is a complete and accurate statement of the agreement between the parties and
any and all prior agreements, representations, understandings, oral or written by and between the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, are hereby expressly superseded, and this
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereto.

C:\Users\alewis\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlock\7W4P7FOC\Water
Line Extension Form.docx



6.04  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of
New Hampshire without regard to its conflict of law rules or principles.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town and (the applicant) have caused this Agreement to be duly
_executed by their respective representatives the date first set forth above.

/ / - // ‘ r
il A

- K&M Developers, LLC

l Witness

Its: M &7 5-“7
Duly Authorized Owner
Town of Hudson its Board of Selectman
By:

Witness Its: CA &rwrmnan
Duly Authorized Selectmen
By:

Witness Its: Vl -t (/ka.u’ o N

Duly Authorized Selectmen

By:

Witness Its: M-{ mLu_,r-

Duly Authorized Selectmen

By:

Witness Its: }1/{ i I:»br’

Duly Authorized Selectmen

By:
Witness its:_ Member
Duly Authorized Selectmen

\\hd-filesrvth\Engineering$\Forms - Applications\Water Acceptance-Extension Forms\Water Line
Extension Form.docx



TOWN OF HUDSON

Engineering Department

12 School Street * Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6008 * Fax: 603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM RECEIVED

SEP 23 2021

TO: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator )
Board of Selectmen SELECTMENS OPACE
FROM: Elvis Dhima, P.E., Town Engineer
DATE: September 22, 2021
RE: 35 Sagamore Park Road — Sewer Allocation

Mr. Malizia,

The Engineering Department has received a sewer allocation request by a company called
UniClean Laundry for the property listed above. Currently, this property has a maximum
sewer allocation of 1,200 gallons per day (gpd), and based on our regulations, this
property is entitled to up to 2,000 gpd/acre for a total of 7,140 gpd.

The original inquiry for this business was approximately 40,000 gpd. The applicant has
resubmitted a request for 22,690 gpd after further evaluation on their end. I have attached
their request letter for additional information related to this case. In addition, the
applicant has committed to donating 70,000 dollars towards the Town’s ongoing
Infiltration and Inflow, in line with our Sewer Ordinance 270, Section 17, Paragraph G.

Our current sewer allocation balance is 158,900 gallons per day and this request could be
granted. This request is recommended by the Town Engineer and Municipality Utility
Committee.

First Motion:
To approve the sewer allocation request, not to exceed 22,690 gallons per day for the
amount of $79,883.90.

Second Motion:
To hold a public hearing on October 13, 2021, to accept $70,000 for Infiltration & Inflow
program related projects and equipment.

\Whd-filesrvth\Engineering$\Private Developments\Sagamore Park 35\BOS-Letter.docx


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8D


i Corporate Office
© 0 Tel (714) 667-2300
i ¢ Fax: {714) 667-2310
“- ' One City Boulevard West, Suite 1800

" | Orangs, Califoria 92868
ENVIRONMENTAL | www.eecenvisonmental.com

September 13, 2021

Mr. Elvis Dhima, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Hudson
12 School Street
Hudson, NH 03051

Subject: Sewer Allocation Request for Proposed UniFirst Development at 35 Sagamore Park Road,
Hudson, NH 03051

Dear Mr. Dhima,

On behalf of UniFirst Corporation (UniFirst), EEC Environmental (EEC) submits this request letter for
consideration of an increased sewer allocation to accommodate the proposed redevelopment of the
existing facility at 35 Sagamore Park Road, Hudson, NH 03051 (Site) into a UniClean laundry (UniClean is
a division of UniFirst).

Sewer Allocation Request

UniFirst has entered a Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Site, effective August 26, 2021. As a
component of due diligence research for the purchase of the Site, UniFirst desires to obtain approval of
an increased sewer allocation for the Site.

Through previous communications with you, we understand that the Site is currently approved for 1,200
gpd sewer demand, of which only 60 gpd of aliocation has been paid to date. The Site is located in an
industrial zone and is entitled to 7,140 gpd sewer allocation (3.57 acres X 2,000 gpd/acre).

We understand that sewer allocation above and beyond the entitled 7,140 gpd allocation requires Hudson
Municipal Utility Committee {MUC) and Board of Selectmen (BOS) approval.

UniFirst hereby requests your consideration of the approval of a total sewer allocation for the Site of
22,690 gpd. This represents an additional allocation of 15,550 gpd above and beyond the entitled 7,140
gpd sewer ailocation.

Operational Details

UniClean s a division of UniFirst that provides specialized laundering services of work clothing of
employees manufacturing sensitive medical, electronic, and pharmaceutical products in cleanroom

environments. No industrial uniforms are to be cleaned at this location.

Anticipated operations will require one 10-hour shift per day, Monday through Saturday, with a total on-
site staff of 70 people.

ENVIRONMENTAL | ENGINEERING | COMPLIANCE | SAFETY | TECHNOLOGY




Mr. Elvis Dhima

ENVIRONMENTAL

Proposed maximum daily water consumption at full buildout is anticipated to be 25,056 gpd {23,656
process, 1,400 sanitary). Water consumption estimates allow for the proposed facility to maintain the
current throughput of the existing UniClean Nashua location {operations to be relocated to Site), while
accounting for a 30% business growth factor.

Proposed maximum daily sewer demand generated by the above maximum daily water consumption is
anticipated to be 22,690 gpd (21,290 process, 1,400 sanitary).

Proposed maximum daily sewer discharges are summarized below:

Proposed Sewer | Description
Discharge {gpd)
Process 21,290 23,656 gpd [water usage] (-) 10% evap loss = 19,220 gpd [sewer
discharge]
Sanitary 1,400 70 employees (X) 20 gpd/employee = 1,400 gpd [sewer discharge]
Total 22,690

Proposed maximum discharge rate from the facility is anticipated to be 45 gpm.
Conclusion

UniFirst believes that the relocation of its UniClean operation from Nashua to Hudson will be mutually
beneficial for UniFirst, the Town of Hudson, and its citizens, The relocation will allow UniClean to drive
business growth in the area, employ additional workers, and continue to provide hagh quality services to
local businesses as an integral partner in their business operations.

We thank you, the MUC, and the BOS for your consideration of this request. We look forward to receiving
your response, and hope for a positive approval that may allow UniClean to grow within the Town of
Hudson for years to come.

if you have any questions regarding this request, or if you require additional information, please call me
at {949) 309-7635 or email me at wshaffer@eecenvironmental.com.

Sincerely,
EEC Environmental

jJ

Will Shaffer
Project Engineer [

UniFirst Corporation
Sanitary Sewer Allocation Request 2 September 13, 2021



UniClean Bl Par Do

Cleanroom Services Telephona: {863) 888-1200
150 9001:2015 Company www uniclean.com
September 18, 2021

Mr. Elvis Dhima, PE
Town Engineer
Town of Hudscn
12 School! Street
Hudson, NH 03051

Subject: Letter of Commitment to Inflow and infiltration Program Funding for Sewer Aliocation
of Proposed UniClean Development at 35 Sagamore Park Road, Hudson, NH 03051

Dear Mr. Dhima,

UniClean (a division of UniFirst) has come to understand through our previous request {dated September
13, 2021) and subsequent correspondences that the remaining sewer allocation available to the Town of
Hudson is limited. Our request to allocate 22,690 gpd of the remalning allocation to the proposed
UniClean development at 35 Sagamore Park Road represents a considerable portion of the remaining
sewer allocation.

We appreciate your willingness to explain the Town's unique limitations. Through the course of our
discussions, we have also come to understand that the Town's Code allows for customers to contribute
to Inflow & Infiltration (I1&1) reduction projects in order to free up additional sewer allocation by reducing
1&} into the Town’s sewer collection system,

In good faith, UniClean hereby commits to contribute $70,000 to the Town of Hudson &I pragram to
fund future I1&1 reduction projects. We hope that this commitment will reduce the overall impact of our
allocation request and aide in the Municipal Utility Committee’s (MUC) and Board of Selectmen’s {BOS)
decision to approve the requested sewer aliocation.

We thank you, the MUC, and the BOS for your consideration of our request. UniClean looks forward to
bringing our state-of-the-art facility to the Town of Hudson. We are eager to grow in Hudson as a result
of our focus on customer service ta local businesses and our commitment to team member retention.

This commitment Is contingent upon the final sale and transfer of deed of the subject property,

Sincerely,

UniClean,
A Division of UniFirst Corporation

o,

Matthew Croatti
Senior Vice President, Engineering




UniClean, a Division of UniFirst Corporation

Hudson, New Hampshire




Company History 80+ Years [l ! 7st

Uniforms » Services - Solutions
» UniFirst began in 1936 in Boston,
Massachusetts and is comprised of 4
Divisions: UniFirst, UniClean,
UniTech, and Greenguard

» Second largest Uniform services
provider by revenues in the nation

» Closely Held, $1.8 Billion/Year Co.
traded on the NYSE

» 4 Manufacturing Facilities, 3
Distribution Centers

» Financially Sound Company with top
D&B 5A1 Rating




Financial Profile

1,200,000 -

1,000,000 -

800,000 -

600,000

400,000 -

200,000 -

» Long history of consistent growth.

e Customer focused long-term strategy.

» Diversified services across multiple industries.

- $4.50
- $4.00
- $3.50
- $3.00
- §2.50
- $2.00
- $1.50

- $1.00




Clean

Started In

Un

NH - 1977

- For Long Term

Partnership



| ocation Overview

UniClean Cleanroom Facilities: *
* Nashua, NH

* Maplewood, NJ

* C(Clearwater, FL

* Indianapolis, IN

* Rocky Mount, NC

* Portland, OR

* Milpitas, CA

* Minneapolis, MN

* Norwalk, CA (Distribution)
*  Waco, TX (Distribution)

UniFirst:

» 230+ locations for local services

* Servicing 225,000+ customer
locations.




UniClean Overview

Above: Operations that will be built in
Hudson. Cleanroom kept at 68°F and
Filtered for particles at 0.3 Microns 24/7

Operating eight ISO registered facilities
servicing the United States, Canada and |
Mexico

Servicing the cleanroom industry for over
44 years with a base of more than 3,800 |
customers |

A division of UniFirst Corporation, with a
strong financial profile

UniClean prides itself in growing
Organically through the Customers for Life
Program and is the only cleanroom

company to do so within the industry



Investment - Hudson

>
>
>
>
>

Building Purchase: $3,500,000
Building Construction and Improvements: $2,000,000
Cleanroom Installation: $2,000,000
Equipment Purchase: $1,000,000
Total Investment: $8,500,000




Employment - New Hampshire

» Average Annual Income: $58k %5 \

» Average Tenure: 14 years 1

» Current Staffing: 60 at location, 46 remote

» Future Staffing: 90 at location, 62 remote (Next 3-18 mths)

» Team Members: Majority live in Hudson and Nashua

» Employment Overview: Full Time, Profit Sharing, Health, Dental and 401K

» Future Expansion: Potential UniClean Corporate headquarters in Hudson.
G ©

Focus is Customer and
Team Member Retention;
The Growth will Follow...




Local & Regional Customers
INTEGRA

BIOSCIENCES

CardinalHealth ANAL O

moderna ’ 75% of the Top [ | 78% of the Top
- Hospitals and Aerospace and
Universities Defense

companies

U Masino

semiconductor 85% of the a5% of the

top Medical Top Pharma
CLEAR/QSICINEN |  Deyice and BioTech

electro-optic SEENE
Companies Companies

/
/

7/ 72% of the Top
Semiconductor/

MERCURY : Electronics

VascularTechnology




Social Responsibility

» Ranked #4 on Barron’s 2020 “100 Most Sustainable
U.S. Companies” list

» Annually receives local enviro-awards nationwide

e a,,d
o) - \%@ » 33% reduction in water use

et and ethica) o, » One of the first in industry to re-engineer operations |

» 27% in energy use

» 24% reduction in CO2

» All cleaning detergents are “enviro-friendly”
» EnergyCAP energy management software

» Manages and reports on energy use at all Locations |

Famih' cultu,-e

» Identifies inefficient facilities and building problems
» Water reuse and recycling

» Piloting recycled and reused water use in laundering
systems

» Waste-to-energy partnerships

» Safe disposal of solid waste that generates clean,
renewable electricity

» Route planning and optimization software
» Saved roughly 1.7M gallons of fuel annually
» Testing of electric and hybrid delivery vehicl




Social Responsibility

Citizenship Examples

» UniFirst contributes to over 200 different philanthropic
organizations annually

gent and ethica/ o, » Donated 250,000 face masks, hand sanitizers and soaps, and
% a range of other safety supplies to businesses and non- ‘
\ profits across North America during COVID-19 pandemic

» Contributed to COVID-19 research and vaccine development

» Encourages and participates with Team Partners’ own
philanthropic efforts

» Team Partner paid days off for volunteering

Famih' cultu,-e

Employee Initiative Examples

» Leadership 500 Excellence Award for outstanding
achievements and innovation in leadership development and
training programs

» Educational assistance

» Employee tuition reimbursement, well over ,
$1 million past 10 years B

» Scholarship for employees’ children, $300,000-plus in recent
years

Employee scholarships in IT, sales leadership, and business

Ongoinc];_investments in staff training, estimated
$13 million annual spend




TOWN OF HUDSON

Finance Department

12 School Street * Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6000 * Fax: 603 881-3944

To: Board of Selectmen
Steve Malizia, Town Administrator

From: Lisa Labrie, Finance Director \gﬂ"gﬂ
Date: September 20, 2021
Re: Fiscal Year 2023 BOS Schedule

Please accept this memo as a request to be placed on the Board of
Selectmen’s next agenda.

I have prepared a draft of the FY23 Board of Selectmen Budget Schedule

for review and approval. This schedule was based primarily on the format
from last year.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8E


Town of Hudson, NH
Fiscal Year 2023 (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023)
DRAFT BOS Budget Scheduie

Tuesday 8/24 Budget Parameters Set by Selectmen

Friday 9/17 Budget Screens Available

Friday 10/1 Budget Packages Due to Finance

Friday 10/8 Budget Books to Selectmen

Thursday 10/14 700pm  BOS Selectmen's Budget Review
5710-5770 Fire Chief Rob Buxion
5515, 5551-5556  Dept. of Public Works Jess Forrence
5970 Solidwaste Jess Forrence
5041 Moderator Paul Inderbitzen
5330x 5X77's iT Lisa Nute

Tuesday 10/19 700pm  Bos  Selectmen’s Budget Review
5020 Trustees of Trust Fund Steve Malizia for Len Lathrop
5025 Cemetery Trustees Steve Malizia for Dave Alukenis
503¢ Town Clerk/Tax Collector  Roger Ordway
5042 Supv of Checklist Steve Malizia for Sandra Levasseur
5050 Treasurer Steve Malizi for Rachael Burneil
5055 Sustairability Committee  Steve Malizia for Deb Putnam
5063 Benson Committee Steve Malizia for Dick Empey
5070 Budget Commitice Sieve Malizia for Rich Weissgarber
5080 Ethics Committee Steve Malizia for Kimberly Rice
5571-5572 Planning & Planning Board Brian Groth
5585 Engineering Elvis Dhima
5581, 5583 Zonring & ZBA Bruce Buttrick
5361, 5502, 5564  Sewer Fund Elvis Dhima/David Shaw
5591-55%4 Water Fund Elvis Dhima/David Shaw
5586 Conservation Comm Bill Collins
5060 Library Donna Boucher
5110-5120 BOS/Town Bldgs Steve Malizia
5151 Town Poor Steve Malizia
5200 Legal Steve Malizia
5310 & 5320 Finance Lisa Labrie
5910 Insurance Steve Malizia
5920 Community Grants Steve Malizia
5930 Patriofic Purposes Steve Malizia
5940 Other Expenses Steve Malizia
5960 Hydrant Rental Steve Maliziz

Thursday 1021 700pm  BOS Selectmen's Budget Review
5410 Assessing Jimy Michaud
5610-5673 Police Chief Bitl Avery
5810-5839 Recreation Chrissy Peferson

Tuesday 10/26 700pm  BOs Selectmen's Budget Review (if necessary)

Friday 10/29 Budget Books Prepared

Friday 10/29 7:00pm c¢p  Books to Budget Comm

Saturday 2/12 900am  HCC  Deliberative Session

Thurs 10/7



TOWN OF HUDSON

Finance Department

12 School Street * Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6000 * Fax: 603 881-3944

To: Board of Selectmen
Steve Malizia, Town Administrator

From: Lisa Labrie, Finance Director
Date: September 23, 2021
Subject:  Contract for Solid Waste & Recycling Collection and Disposal

Please accept this recommendation to be placed on the Board of Selectmen’s next
agenda.

Recommendation:
I agree with Jess Forrence to accept the lowest bid and award the 5 year FY2023 —
FY2027 contract for Waste and Recycling to Pinard Waste of Hooksett, NH.
Cost of the 1% year would be $2,081,413.40.

Information:
' A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on August 17, 2021 and was attended by 5
firms. With Pinard being our current contractor, there is a built in savings with the
trucks, carts and labor already being in place. That is one large part of the
difference in cost between Pinard and the other bidders.

Motion: To Award the S year FY2023 — FY2027 contract to the lowest bidder,
Pinard Waste of Hooksett, NH. First year of the contract to cost $2,081,413.40 as
recommended by the Public Works Director and Finance Director.

Ce: Jess Forrence, Public Works Director

o] o


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8F


%E@EWE@
SEP 23 2091

) TOW,
Public Works SELECI\T'nf:JgJ'sfJ 3?3'35

TOWN OF HUDSON

(*)

2 Constitution Drive  Hudson, New Hampshire 03051  603/886-6018  Fax 603/594-1143

To: Lisa Labrie, Finance Director

From: Jess Forrence Director of Public Works %

Date: September 20, 2021

Re:  Contract for Solid Waste and Recycling Collection and Disposal

Our current Solid Waste and Recycling Contract is set to expire on June 30, 2022. With
that in mind I prepared a detailed bid specification to continue the automated solid waste
and recycling contract. This system will continue the automated collection of solid waste
in a single 64 gallon totter weekly. All recycling will continue to be single stream, using a
96 gallon totter collected every other week.

The bids were advertised in the Union Leader, Nashua Telegraph, Lowell Sun, New
Hampshire Municipal Association web page and the Town of Hudson’s web site. The
Town Clerk received four (4) sealed bids that were opened on September 15, 2011 at
11:00 AM. The Clerks bid sheet is attached for your review.

Some of the line items were a lump sum, while others were priced per item and by the
ton. To assign a total annual value to each bid, I used our current FY 2020 (July 1, 2020 -
June 30, 2021) tonnage numbers. The numbers used were 7,396.6 tons for curbside solid
waste collection, 2,300.96 tons for recyclables and 1,028.47 tons for the Transfer Station
disposal. :

With this formula, a value of the bids for the next five years was calculated. The
proposals contained a base fixed value for collection of solid waste and recyclables, and
disposal of solid waste with annual increases; these annual increases were incorporated
into each proposal calculation.

Recycling disposal is based on a market rate formula, each vendor provided a current rate
per ton which was used to calculate an annual cost based of FY 2020 tonnage. As this is a
variable cost, this number was carried though years 2-5. Below I listed the values I
assigned from low bid to high bid.



Pinard Waste $11,116,463.83
Casella Waste $14,152,091.23
Waste Management $14,614,431.60
Republic Services  $15,505,884.70

b

Based on value, and past history with these vendors, it is my recommendation that the

Board of Selectmen accepts the low bid and award the 5 year 2022 thru 2027 contract to
Pinard Waste of Hooksett NH.

It is important to note that Pinard Waste has serviced the town’s disposal needs since

2007. I am pleased with all aspects of their performance, they have done an excellent job
servicing the Town of Hudson

Please contact me with any questions you may have on this matter. I will be present at the
Board of Selectmen meeting to answer any questions as well.



Office of Town Clerk/Tax Collector

DPW FY2022-FY2027 Trash/Recycling Contract

Wednesday September 15, 2021 @ 11am

Name and Address Date Received

Amount

Waste Management: 9/13/2021

Trash: $1,800,900

26 Liberty Dr, Londonderry NH 03053

Recycle Every Other $628, 704

Recycle Weekly: NO BID

Dumpster: $153,600

|

Pinard Waste Systems Inc 9/14/2021

Trash: 5671,000

PO Box 5048 Manchester, NH 03108

Recycle Every Other: $450,000

Recycle Weekly: $671,000

Dumpster: $117,000

Republic Services 9/14/2021

Trash: $1,403,672

385 Dunstable Rd. Tyngshoro, MA

Recycle Every Other: $388,652

Recycle Weekly: NO BID

Dumpster: $141,071

Casella 9/15/2021

Trash: $843,000

53 Pelham Rd. Salem NH 03079

Recycle Every Other: $536,000

Recycle Weekly: NO BID

Dumpster: $182,000

Respecfully Submitted: Roger Ordway

CC: Selectmen's Office

Finance

DPW




Pinard Waste
Total Cost to Town Systems Casselld este - [ WoseManicement Republic Services
July 1,2022 to June 30,2023 | $ 2,081,413.40 | S 2,576,697.09 | $ 2,677,826.79 | $ 2,939,004.45
July 1, 2023 to June 30,2024 |$ 2,149,953.18 | $ 2,697,371.59 | $ 2,770,571.42 | $ 3,051,118.10
July 1, 2024 to June 30,2025 $ 2,220,851.16 | S 2,824,079.82 | $ 2,908,309.29 | S 3,110,050.94
July 1, 2025 to June 30,2026 | $ 2,294,190.15 | $ 2,957,123.45|$ 3,052,934.05 S 3,171,165.89
July 1, 2026 to June 30,2027 |$ 2,370,055.95 [ $ 3,096,819.27 | $ 3,204,790.05 [ $ 3,234,545.32

Total Contract value $ 11,116,463.83 S 14,152,091.23 S 14,614,431.60 $ 15,505,884.70

Annual Cost per Cost pewek per

Annual Cost Home home
July 1, 2021 to June 30,2022

(Current Contract) S 1,656,403.33 $ 187.16 S 3.60

July 1, 2022 to June 30,2023 | $ 2,081,413.40 $ 235.19 S 4.52
S 0.92 Increase per week

First Year Increase S 425,010.07
First Year Increase percent 26%
Cost per home is based on 8850 Homes




Fuef Cost Adjustment

4250| 3,190
380 S 3801 S

2,383
3.80 | S

Gallons
Base Price| §

3.80

Budget value
*Current 6 month Average
Current Value

S 9,055.40

$ 16,150.00

$ 12,122.00

$11,932.00

S 3.22

$ 3.22

S 3.22

S 3.22

$ 7,673.26

$ 13,687.13

$ 10,273.40

$ 10,112.37

Net Credit-(charge) to Town

S 1,382.14

$ 2,462.88

$ 1,84861

$ 1,819.63

* Average price is based of US Department of Energy monthly posted prices for the New England Region
https://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/pet_pri_gnd_dcus_r10_m.htm




Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Bid Results

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL

Bid Results
Unit i
e Desaiption ni Pinard Waste Systems Cassella Waste Waste Management Republic Services
Annual -
1 Solid Waste Collection - Curbside
Lump Sum | $ 671,000.00 | $ 843,000.00 | $ 1,008,900.00 | $ 1,403,672.00
1A Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Faeed] Bataof
Formula 3% 5%| Yeartwo 1% Years3-55% 4%
2 Solid Waste Disposal Per Ton S 86.50 | $§ 87.00 | $ 95.00 | § 105.00
Fixed Rate or
2A Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec |
! Formula 4% 5% 5% 3.5%
3 Recycling Collection - Every other week collection option Anpual-
* P Lump Sum | $ 450,000.00 | $ 536,000.00 | $ 628,704.00 | $ 388,692.00
3A Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Fixed Rateror
Formula 3% 5% 5% 4%
* + * . ok i * z
4 Rezyelifig Disgiosal - Evey thas wiask sallaction sitien BarTon $ 15.48* Subject to $ 70.93* Subject to S .95 credit* Subject to $ 9.38* Subject to
enclosed formula enclosed formula enclosed formula enclosed formula
4A Autyual Price Adjustment; SeeSeci Fixed Rate or | Subject to formula Subject to formula
Formula Attachment 5% 5% Attachment
5 Recycling Collection - Weekly collection option Afntals No Bid No Bid No Bid
e Y i LumpSum | $ 671,000.00
SA  |Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Ee e No Bid No Bid No Bid
Formula 3%
. " y 15.48%* Subj
6 Recycling Disposal - Weekly option Per Ton > yhlsctio No Bid No Bid No Bid
enclosed formula
i bject to fi
6A Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Fixen Ratg of = subleetadolmuls No Bid No Bid No Bid
Formula Attachment
. . Annual -
74 Dumpster Collection/Disposal
Lump Sum | S 117,000.00 | $ 182,000.00 | § 153,600.00 | $ 141,071.00
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Fixed Rate or
Formula 3% 5% 5% 4%




Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Bid Results

S Unit Pinard Waste Systems Cassella Waste Waste Management - !
Item Description Republic Services
Haul Fee per
8 Clean-Up Period Containers - Hauling Fee Container
S 200.00 | $ 325.00|$ 275.00 | S 255.00
. ! Fixed Rate or
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | A 3% -~ So A%
9 Clean-Up Period Disposal Fee Per Ton S 112.00 | $ 140.00 | § 110.00 | $ 135.00
; . Fixed Rate or
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Formula 4% 59% 5% 4%
Fixed
10 Fuel Cost Adjustment, Sec H - Fixed monthly gallons- Every other week Recycling option Monthly
Gallons 2,383 4,250 3,190 3,140
Fixed
11 Fuel Cost Adjustment, Sec H - Fixed monthly gallons-Weekly Recycling option Monthly
Gallons 3,033 No Bid No Bid No Bid
12 Bulky Items- Non Metal Per ltem S 40.00 | S 35.00 | $§ 35.00 (S 39.00
13 White Goods -CFC/HCFC Perltem |S 40.00 | $ 40.00 | S 35.00|$ 39.00
14 White Goods — Non CFC/HCFC Perltem |5 40,00 | S 2500 (S 25.00 | $ 39.00
15 CRT’S & Televisions Perltem |S 40.00 | S 40.00 | S 55.00 | $ 42.00
: ’ Fixed Rate or
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Items 12 through 15 Eormula 10% £ 59% 4%
16  |CURBSIDE COLLECTION OF LEAF AND YARD WASTE, See-Sec G Per Da Ineld=dIn MW
e V' |s 12,800.00 Collection $ 18,000.00 | $ 17,500.00
Annual fee
per unit
*S85 per
17 Yellow top subscription service as outlined in exhibit 1 section A ( init :):
credited back
toown) o ¢ 201.00 | No Bid $ 275.00 | No Bid




Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Bid Results

Toe) Unit Pinard Waste Systems Cassella Waste Waste Management - -
ltem Description Republic Services
One time fee
18 Additional Recycling Cart Sales Program as outlined in Exhibit 1 Section B perunitips
Gallon Cart)
No Bid No Bid S 120.00 No Bid
One time fee
= : - . S . per unit (96
19 Additional Recycling Cart Sales Pro, tlined in E 1 B
ycling gram as outlined in Exhibit 1 Section Gallon Cart)
No Bid No Bid S 120.00 No Bid
Fixed annual Cost to Town (items 1-11 and item 16) S 1,250,800.00 S 1,561,000.00 S 1,809,204.00 $ 1,950,935.00
Estimated Solid Waste Disposal Costs based on Previous years tonnage 7396.6 S 639,805.90 S 643,504.20 S 702,677.00 $ 776,643.00
Estimated Recycling Disposal Costs based on Previous years tonnage  2300.96 S 35,618.86 S 163,207.09 $ (2,185.91) S 21,583.00
Estimated Transfer Station-Clean-up Disposal Costs based on Previous years tonnage 1028.47 S 115,188.64 S 143,985.80 S 113,131.70 $ 138,843.45
Estimated Transfer Station-Clean-up Disposal Costs based on Previous years hauls 200 S 40,000.00 S 65,000.00 $ 55,000.00 S 51,000.00
Total Proposed Cost to town S 2,081,413.40 S 2,576,697.09 S 2,677,826.79 $ 2,939,004.45




WASTE SYSTEMS

commercial * industrial * residential * institutional * municipal

Solid Waste Collection & Transportation
Proposal for Hudson, NH




PO Box 5048
Manchester, NH 03108
ph: (603) 623-7933
ni: (800) 675-7933
faxe (G03) 623-7960
www.PinardWaste,com

WASTE SYSTEMS

September 14, 2021

Town of Hudson New Hampshirc
12 School Street

Hudson, New Hampshire 03051

Solid Waste Collection & Transportation Proposal
for Hudson, NH

Dear Town Officials,

Thank you for furnishing our firm with the opportunity to respond to your invitation to bid
on Solid Waste Handling Services within the Town of Hudson. We have serviced the
Town for the past fourteen years and are hoping to continue the relationship far into the
future.

We have carefully reviewed your Request and are completely familiar with all aspects of
the RFP, as well as the tasks involved, and are capable and willing to fulfill your needs in
the manner described.

We have enclosed several municipal references along with this response, and hope our
present and past services to the Town will be considered as well.

I am available at anytime to answer questions and would welcome the opportunity to meet
with designated Hudson officials in order to further discuss our proposal and better
acquaint you with our company.

Respectfully yours,

e —— 3
Anthony Belanger
Vice President - Sales
Pinard Waste Systems, Inc.



Pinard Waste Systems, Inc employs high caliber individuals, the majority of which have
amassed a wealth of indusitry experience. Numerous members of our staff are certified by the
State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services in the operations involved in
the collection and disposal of solid waste.

Our Drivers are courteous and productive, and are trained to conduct all operations in a safe
and prudent manner.

Pinard operates a fleet of late-model, radio-dispatched trucks throughout Central and
Southeastern New Hampshire.

Additionally, Pinard maintains an excess capacity of personnel and equipment in order to
continuously fulfill our service commitments throughout periods of inclement weather,
equipment failures, illness, etc.

Our gross receipts are in excess of twenty four million dollars annually.

Pinard Waste Systems, Inc is an active member of
the New Hampshire Motor Transport Association,
as well as the New Hampshire Resource Recovery
Association. Memberships in these organizations
assist us in keeping abreast of technological and
regulatory changes within an industry experiencing
constant changes.

Pinard Waste Systems maintains an excellent credit
rating, and an outstanding relationship with our
financial institution.

In the event Pinard Waste Systems is awarded the contract with the Town of Hudson, our
insurance carrier is prepared to provide performance guarantees, if required by town officials.



Pinard Waste Systems, Inc. currently provides curbside collection
services for eight New Hampshire municipalities. The relationships
we have developed with these communities are strong, and Officials
and residents alike have been pleased with the level of service they
have experienced.

The following is a list of municipal officials with whom Pinard works closely. Please feel free to contact any of the references
listed below.

Town of Tilton January 2017 to Town of Hudson July 2007 to
Jeanie Forrester present Jess Forrence present
Town Manager Road Agent

(603) 286-4521 (603) 886-6018

Town of Bow July 2009 fo City of Manchester March2006
David Stack present Kevin Sheppard fo present
Town Manager Public Works Director

(603) 228-1187, ext. 112 (603) 624-6444
City of Dover July 2005 to b Town of Hampstead  January 2019
Michael Moore ~ 2020 /7%, Tina Harrington o pressit

Solid Waste Coordinator

Q8 Selectman's Clerk
(603) 516-6073 o

e (603) 329-4100




)

Solid Waste
D M58hvions

90 Arbaratum Driva, Sults 300, Portsmouth, NH 03001

Vv e sto,com

Mr. Teny Balangar
Finard Waste Systems
32 W Rilver Rd
Hooksett, MH 03106

Dear Mr. Belonger,

Please be advised the Whealabr
Iclentlal coll

the n

Please lat me knew If you need any additfionsl assistance,

Sinceraly,

Brice Skiras -

Corporate Vice Prasident
WIN-Waste Innovations

Recyclables

Good Afternoon Mr. Belanger,

ator Concord facility has the capacity to nccept valumes you deliver from
lon contract for a period of five years from the start dato.

Please see the revenue share calculation that utilizes today’s commodity pricing and fees for the town of
Hudson, NH into the Waste Management Billerica MRF. The rate is determined by the blended value of the
single stream commodities, less the fee to process the material at the MRF. The Billerica facility has the
capacity to manage the approximate 2,400 tons/year of single stream material during the period of July, 2022

through June of 2027.

Please note that the charge below is contingent upon signing a Recycling Service Agreement with Waste
Management for the contract dates above.

Revenue Share Calculation - Single Stream

Commodity o

79(',(' {Cardboard)
Paper (All other

ninum Beverapge C

SMAP for Aluminum Cans [Loos

Index ©

PPIOCC #1121

PRI tixed Paper H54

cents /b, dicpped off_ al RC)

Compuosiia

Current

1,400 00

<
Steel/Tin Cans SMAP for Steel Cans [Sorted, baled, S/tan picked up) B 290 00
I PET (Plastic #1) SMF far PET (baled, cents/ib. picked up) 4 03%)| S Tn7000 | s
Matural HDPE (Flastic #2) SMP for Natural HDPE (baled, cents/ib. picked up) 0. 35%} S 226000 | S
Colored HPDE (Plastic #2) SKAP far Colored HDPE (baled, cents/In. picked up) 1 64%] $ 1,260 00 | 5
Tubs and Lids {Plastic 85) SPAF far Plastics PP Post Consumer (baled, cents/ib. picked up) D4Rl Ss 00000 | S
B Glass Actual ) 22975 (Gdco)| s
Residue Residue Feo o 10 00°%| & (96 00y &
Total/Blended Value 100 00 5| = 26 26
MRF Processing Fee S 135 00
507 share above Foes s (8.al1)
Plus F&E {varies monthly} $ {(>.87)
Total charge & {15.98)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Fred Confalone

Sr. Manager Business Development

New England/Upstate New York Market Area
fconfalone@wm.com

Waste Management

26 Patriot Place, Suite 300
Foxboro, MA 02035

Cell (508) 728-3905

Greengh

We recycle enough material in one year to fill the Empire State Building 27 fimes



Clean Up Materials - C&D - Bulky
Y c Waste Services

ot Ce

An Inniovative Waste Management and Recyeling Company

Tony Belanger {Pinard Waste)

Hi Tony,

Due to the increase of fuel, end market disposal, and trucking rates, we have implemented a price
increase to our material.

Looking forward to working with Pinard Waste and the Town of Hudson as we have in the past.

Please see the attached material pricing for five years (2022-2027).

Reglonal Operations Manger




Recyclables Diposal Fee

Attachient - B

ila o [ nmant
ONTTIU ’;“'_j el JHTISNL

Recyclables Disposal Fee Formula - Each month the disposal fee or rebate will be determined using the

following formula. The example listed, represents the rate for August 2021. The processing facility will
publish the rate on or about the 15th of each month and the publication will be included with your monthly

invoice.
Revenue Share Calculation - Single Stream
l
| Current larket
Commaodity Index * ! Compostion % | Value/Ton Values
OCC (Cardboard) PPIOCC #11 2135%| § 17600 | 8 37 37
Mixed Pwﬁ [Aﬁ(]lhz--f papet) PPI Mixed Paper #54 15 1%.1-5 ~ ;3 00008 15 1R
f\lumlnum Beverage Cans SMP for Aluminuim C Cans (Loose, cents/lb. dropped olf al RC) 1 04%) % 1,300 00 ‘. 3 13 62
- "‘,!‘.(lli"‘i‘l(..“i‘i__. o SMPIOL‘]ILIJMHKic:(ll'lui ha!( d /mn pn krulup) _ "“l _f> ‘}“9[‘,“,,(’ 863
- PE Ii_(i’l_.as_lri; iy SMP for PET (baled, cents Ilh picked up) 'IH' k. 57000} S 22,98
Natural HDPE (Plastic#2) | _\Ml-'!m M@iH[JPb [lmhri cents/Ih. picked up) 0.36%| $ _Hnlluﬂ S f14
" Colored HPDE (Plastich2) | SMP for Colored HOPE (baled, cents/Ib, picked up) | 164%[§  126000|S 2062
Tubs and Lids {Flastic #5) smvmr Plastics PP Post Consumer {baled, cents/Ib. picked up) | 048%) 5 90000 fE; A
T Glss Actual [ norm|s (0[S (1482)
Residue Resduefee | 1000%[S  (@s00|S  (v0)
- - : Total/Blended Value N ('(’_{']b_u - Q_ : 1’u 'fl
MRF Processing Fee ) 135 00
50% share above Fees $ {8.61)
Plus F&E {varies monthly) § (6.87)

August 2021

Total charge §

(15.48)




CONTRACTOR INFORMATION STATEMENT

1. CONTRACT TITLE OR DESCRIPTION: Town of Hudson New Hampshire
Contract
2. CONTRACTOR'’S FULL NAME : Pinard Waste Systems Company Ine
BUSINESS OR TRADE NAME: Pinard Waste Systems
BUSINESS ADDRESS: Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108
CONTRACTOR’S BUSINESS AND OR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
CONTRACTOR PROVIDES: Collection & Disposal of Solid Waste & Reeyeling.
CONTRACTOR IS A (check and /or complete where applicable)
X CORPORATION, STATE OF INCORPORATION New Hampshire
SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP
PARTNERSHIP OR ASSOCIATION
OTHER

4, IF THE CONTRACTOR IS A CORPORATION, STATE THE

(1) NAME (S): Michael Collins — President / Charles Huggins - Chief Executive Officer
(2) BUSINESS ADDRESS (ES): Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108

(3) BUSINESS PHONE NUMBERS: 603-623-7933

5. SET FORTH THE (1) NAME (8), (2) BUSINESS ADDRESS (ES), AND (3)
PERCENTAGE (S) OF INTEREST OF EACH PERSON, PARTENERSHIP,
ASSOCIATION, OR CORPORATION WHO HAS AN INTEREST IN THE
CONTRACTOR OF TEN PERCENT (10%) IR NIRE, “INTEREST” INCLUDES
OWNERSHIP INTEREST OR A RIGHT TO EARNINGS & PROFITS.

NAME: Debra Pinard Naylor

BUS.ADDRESSS Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108

INTEREST: 50%

NAME: Linda Collins

BUS.ADDRESS: Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108

INTEREST: 50%

6. IDENTIFY THE OFFICAL (S) OF CONTRACTOR WHO WILL MANAGE
THIS CONTRACT AND WHOM TOWN OFFICIALS MAY CONTACT
CONCERNING CONTRACT PERFORMANCE PROBLEMS.

NAME (8): Anthony Belanger

TITLE(S):Vice President — Sales

BUS. ADDRESS: Pe Box 5048 Muanchester NH, 03108

TELEPHONE NO(S) 603-623-7933 Ext: 1100 603-765-7152

7. IDENTIFY THE OFFICIAL OF THE CONTRACTOR ON WHOM
TOWN OFFICIALS MAY SERVE ALL NOTICES CONCERNING THE
CONTRACT.

223 -




NAME: Anthony Belanger

TITLE(S): Vice President — Sales

BUS.ADDRESS: Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, (03108
TELEPHONE NO(S) 603-623-7933 Ext: 1100 603-765-7152

8. SET FORTH ALL LICENSE (S) OR PERMITS (S) ISSUED BY FEDERAL,
STATE, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES WHICH THE
CONTRACTOR HAS AND WHICH ARE REQUIRED FOR THE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT,INCLUDING PROGESSIONAL OR
TRADE LICENSES OR PRINCIPALS OR STAFF MEMEBERS OF THE
CONTRACTOR. IF NOT REQUIRED, STATE “NONE REQUIRED:”

LICENSE/PERMIT: Non Applicable
LICENSE

HOLDER:

DATE LICENSE EXPIRES:

ISSUING AUTHORITY:

ADDRESS OF ISSUING AUTHORITY:

LICENSE/PERMIT:
LICENSE

HOLDER:

LICENSE

NO.:

DATELICENSE EXPIRES:

ISSUING AUTHORITY:

ADDRESSS OF ISSUING AUTHORITY

LICENSE/PERMIT:

LICENSE/HOLDER:

LICENSE NO:

DATE LICENSE EXPIRES:

ISSUING AUTHORITY:

ADDRESS OF ISSURING AUTHORITY:

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS A REGISTERED AGENT WHO
IS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE LEGAL PROCESS IN THE STATE OF NEW
HAMPSHIRE FOR THE CONTRACTOR, IDENTIFY THE AGENT.

NAME: Anthony Delyani, Esquire

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 100 Arboretum Dr. Ste 140, Newington, NH, 03801,
-24-




CERTIFICATION

1 CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND ACCURATE
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND IS BASED UPON A
THOROUGH INVESTIGATION BY ME. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I HAVE
APPROPRIATE AUTIIORITY FROM THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE THE
INFORMATION STATED ABOVE AND TO BIND THE CONTRACTOR TO
THAT INFORMATION. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE CONTRACTOR IS
PROVIDING THE ABOVE INFORMATION TO INDUCE THE TOWN OF
HUDSON TO AWARD IT A CONTRACT.

IF THE ABOVE INFORMATION CHANGES, I UNDERSTAND IT IS THE
CONTRACTORS DUTY TO PROMPTY NOTIFY THE TOWN OF HUDSON IN
WRITING OF THE CHANGES.

9-13-2021 Gty Qlgn
DATE SIGNED

=5



ATTACHMENT - A

2022

BID FORM
SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION DISPOSAL

TOWN OF HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DATE: 9-13-2021

PROPOSERS NAME: Pinard Waste Systems Company Inc

PROPOSERS ADDRESS: Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108

PROPOSALTO: THE TOWN OF HUDSON NEW HAMPSHIRE
ORGANIZED AND EXISTING UNDER THE LAWS OF STATE OF

N.H.

CORPORATION X , PARTNERSHIP , INDIVIDUAL

The Bidder, having examined the specification and related documents referenced therein, and further having
examined the proposed work, and being familiar with the conditions surrounding proposed Solid Waste,
Recycling Coltection Disposal, hereby propose to furnish all labor, materials, supplies, in accordance with the

time set forth herein, and at the price stated below.

It is hereby understood that the Town may reject any or all bids.

1) Solid Waste Collection - Curbside Annual - Lump Sam $671,000.00
Six Hundred Seventy One
Dollars & Cents Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents
Annual Price Adjnstment, See-Sec I Fixed Rate or Formula 3%
2) Solid Waste Disposal Per Ton $86.50
Dollars & Cents Eighty Six Dollars and Fifty Cents
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Fixed Rate or Formula 4,0%
3} Recycling Collection - Every other week collection opiion Annual - Lump Sum $450,000.00
Four Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars & Cents Doliars and Zero Cents
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec | Fixed Rate or Formuls 3%
$15.48 * Subject to enclosed
4) Recycling Disposal - Every other week coilection option Per Ton formuia - Attachment — A -
Fifteen Dollars and Forty Eight
Cents * Subjecé to enclosed
Dollars & Cents formuia - Attachment - A -

=26 -




Annual Price Adjustment, See-See |

Fixed Rate or Formula*

Subject to enclesed formula -
Attachment — A -

5) Recxciing Collection - Weekly collection option Annual - Lump Sum $671,600.00
Six Hundred Seventy One
Dollars & Cents Thousand Dellars and Zere Cenis
- Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec 1 Fixed Rate or Formula 3%
$15.48 * Subject to enclosed
6) Recycling Disposal - Weekly option Per Ton* formula - Attachment— B -
Fifteen Dollars and Forty Eight
Cents * Subject to enclosed
Dollars & Cents* formula - Attachment - B -

Annual Price Adjustiment, See-Sec 1

Fixed Rate or Formula®

Subject to enclosed formula -
Attachment — B -

7 Dumpster Collection/Disposal

Annual - Lump Sum

$117,000,00

Dellars & Cents

One Hundred Seventeen Thousand
Dollars and Zero Cents

Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec I Fixed Rafe or Formula 3%

Haul Fee - Per
8) Clean-Up Period Containers - Hauling Fee Container $200.00

Two Hundred Dollars and Zero

Dollars & Cents Cents
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec I Fixed Rate or Formula 3%
9) Clean-Up Period Disposal Fee Per Ton $112.00

One Hundred Twelve Dollars and

Dollars & Cents Zero Cents
Annual Price Adjustment, See-Sec [ Fixed Rate or Formula 4%
10) Fuel Cost Adjustment, Sec H - Fixed monthly gallons- Every
other week Recycling option Fixed Monthly Gallons 2,383
11) Fuel Cost Adjustment, Sec H - Fixed monthly gallons-Weekly
Recycling option Fixed Monthly Gallons 3,033
12) Butky Items- Non Metal Per Item $40.00

Dollars & Cents Forty Dollars and Zero Cents
13) White Goads -CFC/HCFC Per Item $40.00

Dollars & Cents Forty Dollars and Zero Cents
14) White Goods — Non CFC/HCFC Per Iem $40,00

Dollars & Cents Forty Dollars and Zero Cents
15) CRT'S & Televisions Per liem $40.00

Dollars & Cents Forty Dollars and Zero Cents
16) CURBSIDE COLLECTION OF LEAF AND Twelve Thousand, Eight Hundred
YARD WASTE, See-Sec G Per day Dollars & Cents | Dollars and Zero Cents

-27-




Amnual Price Adjustment, See-Sec I Ttems 12 through 15

e

Fixed Rate or Formula

10%

Annual Yellow Top Rental Priece

Per ltem

$201.00

Annual Yellow Top Rental Price

Dollars & Cenis

Two Hundred One Dollars and
Zero Cents

Annual Yellow Top Price Adjustment

Tixed Rate or Formula

0.0%

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTTED:

COMPANY NAME: Pinard Waste Systems Company Inc.

ADDRESS: Po Box 5048 Manchester NH, 03108

NAME: Anthony Bel ' —
nthony Belanger , {i‘/z’“—"“’f

SIGNATURE: cAndTerng

TITLE: Vice President — Sales DATE: 9-13-2021

CORPORATE SEAL

Ol SN Cangne

ATTESTED

IR




Ly
A CORL’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

0B/14/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATICN IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this cartificate does not confer rights to the ceriificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

PROBUGER GONTACT  Lisa Nolan, CPCU
FIAlCross Insurance 'P[ HONE ). (603)889-3218 [ TAE noy (803) 6454331
1100 Elm Steeet L 5. Manch.Certs@crossagency.com
INSURER([S) AFFORDING COVERAGE Natc#

Manchester NH 03101 INSURER A TTremen's ins. Co. of Washington D.C. 21784
INSURED INsureEr B ; Acadia Ins Co, 31325

Pinard Wasle Systems Co., Inc. msurerc: StarStone Speclalty insurance Company

P. . Box 6048 INSURER D :

Route 3A INSURERE :

Manchester NH 03108 INSURERE :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  21-22 All fines REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TSR ADDL[SUBR] BOLICY EFF T POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANGE INSD | WD POLIGY NUMBER (MIDDIYYYY) | (MMDBIYYYY) LIMITS
<] COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIRBILITY EACH DCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
"DAMAGE TO RENTELY
} oLams wace OCCUR PREMISES {£a acoumence) | 3_300:000
] MED EXP (Any one persor) $ 10,000
Al CPAQO37333-33 O7H01/2021 | 070002022 | pepeonm sapviaURY | g 1,000,000
| GEN AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE s 200,000
POLICY i LOC PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5 2:000,000
OTHER: $
COMBIIED SINGLE LBAT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accidant) $ 1,000,000
] ANy AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson} | §
[ | OWNED SCHEDULED X ;
A || Autos oty AlTes CAAD037332-36 07/01/2021 | O7/01/2022 | HODILY INJURY (Per accident} | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE Py
.| auToS oNwY AUTOS ONLY | {Par accident)
$
| <] UMBRELLALIAB | Dl oocur EACH OCGURRENGE s 2,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE CUAG037334-34 07012021 | 07042022 | oo § 2,000,000
DED | i RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION : f Shrure ] * R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNERIEXECUTIVE NIA E.l. EACHACCIDENT $
CFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | §
i vos, descride undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMT |5
Umbrella Liabitib Each Occurence 2,000,000
mbrella Liabi
Cc Y C7543221084.1 G7/01/2021 | OY/0H2022 |Aggregate 2,600,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {AGORD 104, Additiona! Remarke Schedule, may be attachad H more space Is required)
Refer to policy for exciusionary endorsements and specia! provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Hudson, NH ACCORDANCE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

12 School Streat

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

Hudson NH 03051 Cin :j,_

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
ACORD 26 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registored marks of ACORD




NITM 1A

WAMPSHIRE MOYG

P.O. Box 3898
Concord, NH 03302-3898
(603) 224-7337

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S) AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

This Is to certliy that: Pinard Waste Systems Co., Inc. Certificate #: 212
PO Box 5048
Manchester, NH 03108

Is, al the issue dale of this cerlificate, insured by the Company, under the policy(ies) listed below. The insurance afforded by the lisled policy(ies) is
subjecl to all their terms, exclusions and conditions and is not allered by any requirement, term or condilion or olher document with respect to which this
cerlificate may be issued.

COVERAGE AFFORDED UNDER WG LAW OF THE FOLLOWING STATE: NH

TYPE OF POLICY EXP DATE POLICY NUMBER LIMIT OF LIABILITY

Continuous*

Extended

Policy Term
Workers' Compensation 01/01/2021-01/01/2022 P0O00370NHMTA2021 Bodily Injury By Accident $1,000,000
Any
g;gg:mg; i:’r“g”gl’::;‘e“c:i;’a Bodily Injury by Disease Policy Limit $1,000,000
Yes: []
Ifyes, describe under Bodily Injury by Disease Each Person $1,000,000
Description of Operations below

Description of Operations:

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

*If the cerlificate expiration date is continucus or extended term, you will be noified if coverage is terminated or reduced before the cerlificate expiralion date.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: (Not applicable unless a number of days is entered below.) Before the stated expiration date, the company will not
cancel or reduce the insurance afforded under the above policies until at least 30 days. Notice of such cancellation has been mailed to:

NH MOTOR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION SELF-INSURANCE GROUP TRUST

|Town of Hudson, NH | 7
12 School Street ff {;7 2

Hudson, NH 03051 / s’fﬁ AN et .
L _

Authorized Representative

Concord, NH 603-224-7337 09/14/2021
Office Phone Number Date Issued




THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AIA Document A310

Bid Bond

BOND NUMBER: PWS915

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we

PINARD WASTE SYSTEMS CO., INC.
32 WEST RIVER ROAD, P.O. BOX 5048 MANCHESTER, NH 03108

(Here insert full name and address or legal litle of Conlractor)
as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and
BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY
PO BOX 9010 WESTBROOK. ME 04098
a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of DE, as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly

bound unto TOWN OF HUDSON, NH
12 SCHOOL STREET HUDSON, NH 03051

(Here insert full name and address or legal title of Owner)
as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of FIVE PERCENT OF THE BID_Dollars (5.00%), for the
payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for: SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION AND
DISPOSAL

(Here insert full name, address and description of project)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with
the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty
hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract
with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain
in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 15th day of September, 2021.

PINARD WASTE SYSTEMS CO., INC,
, (Principal) _ (Seal)
(Z/quiu Cﬂ&fﬂ7'v

(Witness) ' (Title)
BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY

A Z/ch«, (S'.“

~._(Witness)

(Seal)

ABETH A. MORRISSETTE,
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

»
B

ATA DOCUMENT A310 BIDBOND AIA® FEBRUARY 1970 ED THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE., N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006



WARNING - Any unauthorized reproduction or alteration of this document is prohibited. This power of attorney is void

he an

>ada

the certification seal at the bottom is embossed. The background imprint, warning and verification instruc

No, BI-8085h
POWER OF ATTORNEY
BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE

NOTICE: The warning found elsewhere in this Power of Attorney affects the validity thercol. Please review carefully.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY (the “Company”), a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Greenwich, CT, has made, constituted
and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Lisa J, Nolan; Christine M. McCusker; Chris Sharpe;
Beatrice Lachance; James Harrison; Tava C. Dean; Jeffrey J. Schraeder; Elizabeth A. Morrissetie; or Susan J. Mouusey Place
of FIAL Inc. dba Cross Insurance - Manchester of Manchesier, NI ils (rue and lawful Altorney-in-Fact, (o sign its name as
surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the
exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation shall exceed One Hundred Million and 00/100
U.5. Dollars (U.5.$100,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly executed and acknowledged by the
regularly elected officers of the Company at ils principal office in their own proper persons.

This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware,
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attomey is granted pursuant to the following
resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on Jannary 25, 2010:

RESOLVED, that, with respect to the Surely business written by Berkley Surety, the Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer, President or any Vice President of the Company, in conjunction with the Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary are hereby authorized to execute powers of altorney authorizing and qualifying the altorney-in-fact named therein
to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other surctyship obligations on behalf of the Company, and (o affix the
corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and said officers may remove any such
attorney-in-fact and revoke any power of attorney previously granted; and further

RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances,
or other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the
manner and to the extent therein stated; and further

RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attomney-in-fact named; and
further

RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any
power of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or
other suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as
though manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any
person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have
ceased to be such at the time when such instruments shall be issued.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, the Company has cauged these prcsems la be signed and aftested by its appropriate officers and its
corporate seal hereuuto affixed this25 tuy of U U S To—"302) |

Altest; / Berkley Insurance Cnmp-my
[ra’S. ﬁedmman I:. T afir | ”
Executive Vice President & Secretary Seni e President

WARNING: THIS POWER INVALID IF NOT PRINTED ON BLUE “BERKLEY"” SECURITY PAPER.

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
) ss:
COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD )

Swor to before me, a Notary Public in the State of Connecticut, this 25 day of /4 UG'L‘ST , 2021 by Ira. §. Lederman
and Jeffrey M. Hafler who are sworn to me to be the Bxecutive Vice Presidentsh

respectively, of Berkley Tnsurance Company. MARIAGRUNDRAKEN

CONNECTICUT
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES —
APHIL 20, 2024
CERTIFICATE

(Seal) By

otary Public, State of Connecticut

1, the undersigned, Asslstant Secretary of BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregmn,, isa
true, correct and complete copy of the original Power of Attorney; that said Power of Attorney has not been revoked or rescinded
and that the authority of the Attorney-in-Fact set forth therein, who executed the pond or undertaking to which this Power of
Attorney is attached, is in full force and effect as of this date. 4 /

Given under my hand and seal of the Company, this é day of

(Seal)

Vincent P. Forte ' —



TOWN OF HUDSON ...,

FIRE DEPARTMENT
39 FERRY STREET, HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03051

Emergency 911 Robert M. Buxton
Business 603-886-6021 Chief of Department
Fax 603-594-1164

TO: Marilyn McGrath
Chairman

FR: Robert M. Buxton /ﬂ
Fire Chief

DT: September 22, 2021

RE: BOS Public Agenda September 28, 2021

One of our organizational goals this year was to conduct an internal review of our fee
schedule for the Inspectional Services Division. The current fee schedule has been in
place since 2015.

In an attempt to make sure our fee schedule is set at a reasonable level for our area, we
reviewed four different communities that provide similar customer service levels to ours.
The communities involved were;

Bedford
Londonderry
Merrimack
Pelham

Attached you will find a memo authored by Deputy Chief Scott Tice that is offering a few
additions, updates and deletions to our current schedule. This document provides three
separate pieces of information;

e Current fee amount
e Adjusted fee amount
e A simple note of change (decrease, increase or no change)

We are also requesting the following adjustments be made to the schedule;

o The addition of a minimum charge for a residential permit
e The addition of a hot water heater replacement category
¢ The addition of a solar array installation fee



jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8G


e The clarification of accessory structure classification, to include decks, porches,
porticos, and sheds over 200 sq. ft.

We would request the Board of Selectmen accept this information and schedule a public
hearing to solicit input regarding the fee schedule. This will allow the Board of Selectimen
to schedule a formal acceptance or denial of the new fee schedule in late October 2021.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter. Please contact me with any questions.




TOWN OF HUDSON - FIRE DEPARTMENT

15 Library Street » Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 - Tel: 603-886-6021 * Fax: 603-594-1164

Memo
TQ:  Chief Buxton
FR: Deputy Tice véfﬁ/
CC: Dave Hebert
DT. 9/22/2021
RE: Fee schedule
Residential
Fee Current Recommend Notes
Application Fee $30 NC
Re-ingpection 375 NC
Minimum None $30 Adopt minimum fee
Construction A0/sqft NC Combine garages into this
category
Remodsl/Repair 15/sqft 20/sqft
Roof $50 $0 Remove. Nobedy has roof
permits, no inspections reguired.
Pool In-ground 375 NC
Pool Above-ground | $50 NC
Accessory Structures | $40/$60 NC Include decks, sheds, porches
0-200 sqft $40 NC
201-499 sqft $60 NC
500+ sqft $60+.10/sgft | NC
Cert of Occupancy | $100 NC
Chimney $45 NC
Demolition $25 $50
Electrical $75 NC
Meter Socket $75 NC _
Temporary $75 New, specifies fee.
Fire Alarm $60 NC Waived if principle is age 60+
Gas Burning $30 NC '
Gas Piping $75 NC
Qil Burning $30 NC
Plumbing $75 NC
Deduct Meter $60 NC
Temporary $75 New, specifies fee.
FADMN-54 Rev. 3/2018




Fee Current | Recommend Notes
Signs - - All signs under commetcial
Solid Fuel Burning $80 NC
Tank Instali $30 NC
Tank Removal $30 NC
Add Solar Array J15/sqft New
Add Hot Water $30/unit New- For all fuel types. Currently
Heater Replacement charge as appliance based on
type of fuel.
Add Temporary $30 New
Trailer
Commercial
Fee Current Recommend Notes
Application Fee $30 NC
Re-inspection $100 NC
Construction AQ/saft NG
Remodel/Repair 20/sgft NC
Minimum $150 NC
Roof $250 NC
Cert of Occupancy $200 NC
Demolition $75 NC
Electrical
0-2000 saft $200 NC
2001-3000 sqft $225 NC
3001-4000 sqft $250 NC
4000+ sqft $275 275+.01/sgft | over 4000
Sign $100 NC
Meter Socket $75 NC
Temp Service $200 New, specifies fee.
Fire Alarm $60 NC
Per Device $.50 $1
Gas Buming $30 $50
(Gas Piping
0-2000 sqft $200 NC
2001-3000 $225 NC
3001-4000 $250 NC
4000+ $275 $275+.01/sqft | over 4000 sqft
Qil Burning $30 $50
Plumbing
0-2000 sqft $200 NC
2001-3000 saft $225 NC
3001-4000 sqft $250 NC
4000+ sqft 3275 $275+.01/saft | over 4000
Deduct Meter $75 NC
Signs- New $150 NC
Signs- Temp or Lens | $75 NC

FADMN-54

Rev. 9/2018




Solid Fuel Burning $60 NC
Tank Install $75 NC
Fee Current Recommend Notes
Tank Removal $60 $75 Same inspections as install
Add Temp Trailer $30 New
Miscellaneous
Fee Current Recommend Notes
Permit Extension $50 NC
Stop Work Order $75 NC
Working wio Permit $250 NC
Sprinklers NC
Temporary Mobile Home | $100 NC
Tent- commercial only $30 New
FADMN-54 Rev, 9/2018




>~ TOWN OF HUDSON
2 FIRE DEPARTMENT - INSPECTIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Residential Permit Application Fee Schedule

12 School Street -

Hudson, New Hampshire

8006 - Fax: 603-594-1142
9/22/2021

Application Fee (Non-Refundahle) S 30.00 Temporary Trailer $ 30.00
Re-Inspection Fee $ 75.00 Electrical 3 75.00
Minimum Charge S 30.00 Temporary Electrical 8 75.00
Solar Array (0.15 per square foot} $§ 0.15 Electrical - Meter Socket S 75.00
Construction Fire Alarm {Waived if principal resident Is over 60) S 60.00
Per Square Foot $ 040 Gas Burning Appliance (per unit) S 30.00
Remodel/Repair {per sg. ft.) $ 013 Gas Piping S 75.00
Pool{above-ground) $ 50.00 Oil Burning Appliance (per unit) 8 30.00
Pool{in-ground) $ 75.00 Plumbing S 75.00
Accessory Structures Plumbing - Deduct Meter S 60.00
To Include Decks, Porches, Sheds Plumbing-Temporary § 75.00
C-200 Square Feet 5 40.00 Hot Water Heater Replacement S 30.00
201- 499 Square Feet $ 60.00 Septic $  100.00
500 Square Feet and above $ 60.00 Solid Fuel Burning Equipment (Per Unit) $ 60.00
{Plus an additional 5.10 per square feet over 500} Sprinkler {see below)
Certificate of Occupancy $ 100,00 Tank Remeoval {Below Ground) S 30.00
Chimney S 4500 Tank Instali-Above/Below Ground (perunit) S 30.00
Demolition $ 50,00

Commercial/industrial-Permit Application Fee Schedule

Application Fee {(Non-Refundable} $ 30.00 Gas Burning Appliance (Per Unit) S 50.00
Re-inspection Fee $ 100.00 Qil Burning Appliance (per unit} S 50.00
Construction Gas Piping

Per Square Foot $ 040 0-2000 sq. ft. §  200.00
Remodel/Repair (per sq.ft.) S 020 2001-3000 sq. ft. $ 22500
Minimum Charge $ 150.00 3001-4000 sq.ft. S 250.00
Roof $ 250.00 4001 and above S 275.00
Certificate Of Occupancy $200.00 (plus $0.01 per sq.ft. over 4000) 5 0.01
Demolition $ 75.00 Plumbing

Electrical 0-2000 sq.ft. $  200.00
0-2000 sq.ft. $ 200.00 2,001 - 3,000 sq. ft. S 225.00
2001-3000 sq.ft. $225.00 3,001 - 4,000 sq. ft., S 250.00
3001-4000 sq.ft. $ 250.00 4,001 and above S 275.00
4001 and above $275.00 {plus $0.01 per sq.ft. over 4000) $ 0.01
{plus 0.10 per sq. ft. over 4000} $ 001 Plumbing - Deduct Meter $ 75.00
Temporary Electric Service $200.00 Septic $  100.00
IHuminated Signs S 100.00 Sign (New) S 150,00
Meter Socket $ 75.00 Sign (Temporary or Lens Replacement) S 75.00
Fire Alarm $ 60.00 Salid Fuel Burning Equipment (Per Unit} 5 60.00
Fire Alarm Device (per unit) $ 100 Tank Instali-Above/Below Ground S 75.00



TOWN OF HUDSON
FIRE DEPARTMENT - INSPECTIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

12 School Street -

Hudson, New Hampshire 030581 - Tel: 603-886-6005 - Fax: 6§03-594-1142

9/22/2021

Temporary Trailer $ 30.00 Tank Removal (Below Ground) S 75.00
Tent S 30.00
Miscellaneous Permit Application Fee Schedule
Blasting Fireworks
Blasting (annual) $ 175.00 Public Display $  50.00
Explosive Heaith
initial $ 100.00 Daycare & Foster Care 8 50.00
Short Term (per day) S 25.00
Renewal of Expired Permit $ 100.00 Smoke Detector Certificate $ 50,00
Renewal of Current Permit S 50.00 Temporary Mobile Home $ 100.00
Reissuance of Revoked Permit $ 250.00 Sprinkler Application fee {Non-Refundable] $ 30.00
Permit Extension $ 50.00 NFPA 13D System {per riser) 5 40.00

NFPA 13R System {per riser) S 70.00
Removal of a Stop Work Crder $ 75.00 NFPA 13 System (per riser)
Working Without a Permit $ 250.00 Up to 10,000 sq. ft. of protected area $ 11000

10,001 sg. ft. to 25,000 sq. ft. S 225.00

Structures designed and certified to LEED standards 25,001 sq. ft. to 52,000 sq. ft. $  300.00
shall be eligible for the foilowing reduction in Up to six sprinkler heads S 30.00
their building permit fee: Seven to twenty sprinkler heads $ 55.00
LEED standard certification S 0.05 Standpipe System
LEED silver certification $ 010 {not part of combined sprinkler/standpipe system)
LEED gold certification $ 0.15 Up to three floors (per riser) S 70.00
LEED platinum certification S 0.20 Add per floor beyond three ) 55.00



TOWN OF HUDSON
Office of the Town Administrator
12 School Street
Hudson, New Hampshire 03051

Stephen A. Malizin, Town Administrator - smalizia @hudsonnh.goy - Tel: 603-886-6024 Fax: 603-598-6441

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator ( 7 .
Date: September 21, 2021
Re:  IT Director Position

It Director Lisa Nute has announced her retirement from her position effective November
30, 2021. I am requesting permission to start the process of finding her replacement. If
the Board chooses to conduct a search for her replacement, I recommend that the Town
engage the services of Municipal Resources Inc. (MRI) who conducted a similar search
last year for the Finance Director position. MRI’s cost to conduct the recruitment is
approximately $1,500 plus the cost of advertising. 1 have attached a copy of the IT
Director job description that has been updated by the IT Director for the Board’s review.
If the Board votes to conduct a search for the position, the following motion is
appropriate:

Motion: To post for the position of IT Director and to hire Municipal Resource Inc. to
conduct the recruitment for the position,

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8H


INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

A. GENERAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Under the direction of the Town Administrator, the Information Technology (IT) Director works
independently performing director level work in planning, organizing and directing the Town IT
function in support of the Town's business requirements. Responsible for all hardware and
software needs of the Town.

B. SPECIFIC DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

—

Manage the IT function for the Town and define the goals of the IT Depariment.

2. Supervise IT support staff. Review and evaluate work performed by assigned personnel;
providing necessary training, instruction, guidance and motivation to assigned
personnel; recommending selection, performance and discipline of assigned personnel.

3. Manage the installation and updating of Town authorized software. Ensure all installed
software complies with copyright laws and guidelines.

4. Manage all hardware device platforms.

5. Responsible for the security of the Town’s computer system including remote sites and
mobile computers. Manage the security and integrity of equipment and files.

6. Direct the effective delivery of networks, development, and disaster recovery systems
and processes, ensuring Quality of Service o its IT clients.

7. Regulate operations of electronic data transmissions and LAN operations. Ensure 24/7
on-call accessibility for the Town'’s infrastructure.

8. Administer the Town's phone and voice mail systems, implementing programming
changes as necessary and fraining personnel on their use.

9. Supervise and manage the Town website and email accounts.

10. Oversee technical projects in alignment with organizational goals.

11. Maintain confidentiality and carry out complex oral and written instructions.

12. Develop a thorough knowledge of Federal, State and Town regulations, requirements
and policies.

13. Chairman of the Town IT Steering Committee.

14. Liaison fo the Depariment Heads, Town Boards and Committees, Rodgers Memorial
Library IT, and the School Department for matters related to Municipal Government IT.



15. Perform other duties as assigned.

C. KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

The employee must be able to demonstrate proficiency in the performance of the following
essential job functions;

1.

Thorough knowledge of the operations and functions of Microsoft Windows and related
servers, networks and management of a LAN.

Knowledge of Town Code, regulations, standard operating procedures, directives,
written policies as they relate to the duties and responsibilities of the position.

Able to effectively communicate4 by giving and receiving information, and by preparing
original and routine correspondence.

D. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1.

A Bachelor’s degree in Computer Science and/or other related fields of study or a
Technical Certification with a minimum of 5 years related experience, or a combination
of training, experience and education.

2. Must undergo and pass a background check and a credit check.
3. Experienced in preparing, presenting and managing municipal budgets.
4. Possess a service oriented attitude, patience and the ability to troubleshoot and resolve
end users problems.
5. Must complete a probationary period of 6 months.
Town Administrator Date

Chairman, Board of Selectmen Date



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

A, GENERAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Under the direction of the Town Administrator, the Information Technology (IT) Director works
independently performing director level work in planning, organizing and directing the Town IT
function in support of the Town’s business requirements. Responsible for all hardware and
software needs of the Town.

B. SPECIFIC DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

1.
2.

9.

Manage the IT function for the Town_and define the goals of the {T Department.

Supervise IT support staff. Review and evaluate work performed by assigned personnel,
providing necessary training, instruction, guidance and motivation to assigned
personnel; recommending selection, performance and discipline of assigned personnel.

Manage the installation and updating of Town authorized software. Ensure all installed
software complies with copyright laws and guidelines.

Manage all hardware device platforms.

Responsible for the security of the Town’s computer system including remote sites and
mobile computers. Manage the security and integrity of equipment and files.

= al¥lia - - AV Wl Fa - aYadatfala
Sarl ) et '

Direct the effective delivery of
networks, development, and disaster recovery systems and processes, ensuring Quality
of Service to its |T clients.

Regulate operations of electronic data transmissions and LAN operations. Ensure 24/7
on-call accessibility for the Town's infrastructure.

Administer the Town's phone and voice mail systems, implementing programming
changes as necessary and training personnel on their use.

Supervise and manage the Town website and alkHrewr-email accounts.

10. Oversee technical projects in alignment with organizational goals.

46:11. Maintain confidentiality and carry out complex oral and written instructions.

12, Develop a thorough knowledge of Federal, State and Town regulations,

requirements and policies.

42-13. Chairman of the Town GevernmentTechnolegy-Bevelepment-GrouplT Steering

Committee.



1314, Liaison to the Department Heads, Town Boards and Committees, Rodgers

Memorial Library IT, and the School Department as-it-relatestefor matters related to
Municipal Government IT.

44-15. Perform other duties as assigned.

C. KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

The employee must be able to demonstrate proficiency in the performance of the following
essential job functions:

1. Thorough knowledge of the operations and functions of Microsoft Windows and related
servers, networks and management of a LAN.

2. Knowledge of Town Code, regulations, standard operating procedures, directives,
written policies as they relate to the duties and responsibilities of the position.

3. Able to effectively communicate4 by giving and receiving information, and by preparing
original and routine correspondence.

D. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1. A Bachelor's degree in Computer Science and/or other related fields of study or a
Technical Certification with a minimum of 5 years related experience, or a combination
of training, experience and education.

2. Must undergo and pass a background check and a credit check.

3. Experienced in preparing, presenting and managing municipal budgets.

54, Possess a service oriented attitude, patience and the ability to troubleshoot and
resolve end users problems.
65, Must complete a probationary period of 6 months.
Town Administrator Date

Chairman, Board of Selectmen Date



TOWN OF HUDSON

Information Technology Department

12 School Street - Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 - Tel: 603-886-6000, ext 1229 - Fax: 603-881-3944

Sanwn

SEP 13 2021

TOWN OF Hup
SELECTMEN'S Ogl?liy‘.:

Date: September 13, 2021 RECQE‘!E&

To: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator

e

From: Lisa Nute, IT Directof

Subj: Retirement Announcement

After 36 years with the Town of Hudson | am retiring as IT Director with mixed emotions. The
decision to leave is primarily based on family matters that came to light this past July and have
been weighing on me since. | regret that my announcement comes on the heels of the
departure of Doug Bosteels, as we had been grooming him for any such vacancies.

My final day will be November 30, 2021. Please be assured that | will offer my assistance up to
and past my departure if necessary to ensure a smooth transition of IT management.



TOWN OF HUDSON
Office of the Town Administrator
12 School Street
Hudson, New Hampshire 03051

Stephen A, Malizia, Town Administrator - smalizia@hudsonnh.gov - Tel: 603-886-6024 Fax: 603-398-6:481 8 I

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator

Date: September 21, 2021

Re:  VFW Post 5791 Loyalty Day Award Nomination

As part of its Annual Loyalty Day awards program, Hudson VFW Post 5791 has
requested that the Board of Selectmen provide the name and biography of a Town
employee, other than a member of the police and fire departments, who has made a
contribution to the well being of the community.

This year, we would like to nominate Mike Johnson and Jacquie Lemay for this award.
Mike and Jacquie both began their employment with the Town as part-time Camera
Operators and are currently Production Coordinators, Community Media Director Jim
Meclntosh has provided an email with the reasons why he has nominated Mike and
Jacquie for this year’s award. Should the Board of Selectmen concur with this
nomination, the following motion would be appropriate:

Motion: To nominate Michael Johnson and Jacqueline Lemay, Production
Coordinators for HCTV for the 2021 Hudson VFW Post 5791 Loyalty Day Award.

Should this motion pass, I will forward the Board’s nomination to the VFW in time for
the proper arrangements to be made.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8I


VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS

HUDSON MEMORIAL POST NO. 5791 ‘
P.O. Box 430

Hudson, New Hampshire 03051-0430

14 september 2021,

TO_WhOm it may-concern, - e

After s‘éve'rai"déééys‘the date is finally here, Hudson Memorial Post 5791 and its Auxiliary will be
hosting its 2021 Loyalty Day/Scholastic Awards ceremony on 11 November 2021 in Conjunction with
Veterans Day. We plan to honor veterans, citizens, students, educators, public servants, and others whao
have made significant contributions to our communities. On behalf of our Post Commander and
Auxiliary President | ask that you nominate a respective employee(s*) to be recognized on that date.

You may use any method you wish to choose for your nominee(s*}, In order to allow for
sufficient time to prepare the awards and invite the recipients | ask that you have your nomination(s*)
to me at your earliest convenience but no later than 8 October 21. If you have any questions please do
not hesitate to reach out to me at (603) 229-7319 or rie7@hotmail.com.

3

*School Districts please nominate an Elementary, Middle and High School employee, Towns

please nominate someone from a department other than Police or Fire as we request Police and
Fire also submit 2 nominee from their ranks as well.

Py

Robert Everett, Chairman

NO ONE DOES MORE FOR VETERANS.



Malizia, Steve

From: Malizia, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:09 AM
To: 'jmcintosh’

Subject: RE: VFW Loyalty Day Award

Thank you Jim.

From: jmcintosh <jmcintosh@hudsonctv.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Malizia, Steve <smalizia@hudsonnh.gov>
Subject: Re: VFW Loyalty Day Award

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Steve,

Is it possible to nominate two people to share the award? I would like to recommend the team of Mike
Johnson and Jacquie Lemay for their tireless and outstanding efforts of the past year. They worked hard
and long hours ensuring that the people of Hudson were kept safely informed with live government
meeting coverage from the Community Center as well as covering many sports games to keep fans of
high school sports safe and happy as they remotely watched their friends, children and relatives compete
in high school sports. They spent hours editing, equipment checking and setting up as well as giving
valuable hands on training to our camera operators who normally only work in closed control rooms. They
were always available via text, email and cell while on their own personal time to discuss ldeas and share
strategy and updates. It is my belief that they are reaching new heights in trying to replace coverage lost
with the shuttering of HLN. They never whined, complained or said no to any reasonable { and many
beyond reascnable ) requests of their services, all the while keeping a great sense of humor.

Best crew I have worked with in any television venue.

Respectfully submitted,

Jim

James McIntosh

Director of Community Media
Hudson Community Television
Access Center and Studio

19 Kimball Hill Rd

Hudson, NH 03051
imeintosh@hudsoncty.com
Office : (603} 578-3959
Cellphone : (603) 484-1199

---- On Fri, 17 Sep 2021 09:08:46 -0400 Malizia, Steve <smalizia@hudsonnh.gqov> wrote ----

Good morning,

VFW Post 5791 is looking for the nomination of a Town employee for their annual Loyalty
Day award. They have requested a nomination for a Town employee other than a Police,

i



Fire or School employee as they have a separate Loyalty Award for members of those
departments. If you would like to nominate an employee from your department, please
send me their name by September 22nd so that I can get it on the Board of Selectmen's
September 28th agenda. I have also included a list of past Town Loyalty Day recipients for
your information. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Steve

From: administrator@hudsonnh,gov <administrator@hudsonnh.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Malizia, Steve <smalizia@hudsonnh.gov>

Subject: Message from "AD-PR-MAILRM"

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

This E-mail was sent from "AD-PR-MAILRM" (MP 7503).

Scan Date: 09.17.2021 09:00:37 (-0400)
Queries to: administrator@hudsonnh.gov



VFW POST 5791
PAST LOYALTY DAY RECEIPIENTS

2020
Chrissy Peterson

2019
Cheryl Chartier

2018
Wayne Madeiros

2017
Jay Twardosky

2016
Helen Cheyne

2015
Lisa Labrie

2014
Danny Arsenault

2013
Donna Staffier-Sommers

2012
Kathy Wilson

2011
Elizabeth Holt

2010
Susan Kaempf

2009
Jennifer Riel

2008



William Oleksak

2007
Priscilla Zakos

2006
Kathleen Voisine

2005
Joseph Anger

2004
Richard Melanson

2003
Gary Webster



TOWN OF HUDSON

Finance Department

To: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator .

From: Lisa Labrie, Finance Director
Date: September 23, 2021
Re: Recommendation to Revise Estimated Revenues for FY 2022

The Department of Revenue Administration (DRA) form MS-434, Revised
Estimated Revenues is due to DRA in September. Therefore, at this time, I
would like to recommend a revised Fiscal Year 2022 revenue estimate of
$17,049,462. The Town Administrator and I reviewed prior year actual
revenues and the current year trends. Should the Board of Selectmen accept
my recommendation, the following motion is appropriate:

Motion: To approve the Revised estimated Revenues for Fiscal Year 2021
in the amount of $17,049,462 as recommended by the Finance Director.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel
free to contact me. Thank you.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8J


GF#

4120
4115
4121
4127
4203
4204
4201
4216
4218
4209
4214
4221
4233
4238
4239
4254
4312
4313
4315
4321
4322
4323
4325
4326
4327
4328
4334
4335
4343
4347
4354
4356
4381
4421
4422
4427
4428
4450
4451
4656
4657
4659
4660
4840
4841
4610
4300
4301
4324
4342
4708

Description

Yield Taxes and Interest
Payment In Lieu of Taxes
Excavation Activity Tax

Boat Tax

Charges on Property Taxes
Interest on Property Taxes
Motor Vehicle Permits
Certificate of Occupancy Permit
Building Permits

Excavation Permits

Driveway Permits

Pistol Permits

Oil & Kerosene Permits

Police Alarm Permits

Place of Assembly Permit
Resid/Comm Fire Alarm Permits
Zoning Application Fees
Planning Board Fees

Sewer Service Permit Fees
UCC Filings

Vital Statistics

Police Fines, Forfeit, Court
Animal Control Fines & Court Re
Notary Fees

Parking Violation Fines

Street Acceptance/Opening Fee
Construction Insp Fees

Animal Boarding Fees

Copy Fees & Sale of Books
Bad Check Fees

Fire Alarm Fines

Police False Alarm Fines

Septic Inspection Fees
Marriage Licenses
Hawker/Peddier License
Articles of Agreement

Pole Licenses

Animal Control Licenses

Drain layers License (new)
Grants - Police

QGrants - Fire

Grants - Other

Grants - Pandemic

Shared Rev - Municipal Aid
Shared Rev - Meals & Rental Tax
Shared Rev - Highway Block Grant
Sewer Utility Admin. Fee
Water Utility Admin. Fee
Police Record Fees

Sale of Check Lists

Welfare Reimbursement

Town of Hudson, NH
FY2022 Revenue Detail

X-Ref

3185
3186
3187
3189
3190
3180
3220
3230
3230
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3280
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3250
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3290
3319
3319
3319
3319
3351
3352
3353
3409
3409
3401
3401
3401

FY 2021
Actual

631

0

7,800
10,476
569
159,879
6,118,713
12,000
382,740
525
3,600
2,268
380
4,250
1,080
1,722
5,403
122,846
1,025
9,045
25,615
0
13,593
0

1,080

0
12,215
415

570
1,375

0

9,050
9,000
1,966
1,735
30

0
32,328
5,250
45,360
369,873
34,000
619,570
262,413
1,291,077
539,772
44,000
66,000
8,301
736
2,427

FY 2022
Budget

1,500
12,816
3,000
7,000
5,000
160,000
5,420,000
15,000
275,000
3,000
2,000
4,000

0

2,800
2,000
1,500
3,008
120,000
3,000
7,000
7,000

0

8,000
100
2,000

0
15,000
1,100
1,500
2,500

0
10,060
6,000
4,000
1,600

0

0
18,006
1,000
26,000
0
10,000
0

0
1,291,333
539,910
44,000
66,000
7,000
500
1,000

FY 2022
Proposed

10,600
12,816
3,000
7,000
5,000
160,000
5,420,000
15,000
275,000
5,000
2,000
2,500

0

2,800
2,000
1,500
3,000
120,000
3,000
7,000
10,000
0
10,000
100
2,000

0
15,000
1,100
1,500
2,500

0
10,000
6,000
4,000
1,000

0

0
18,000
1,000
26,000
0
10,000
23,955
0
1,491,333
537,274
44,000
66,000
7,000
500
1,000

(9,100)

1,500

(3,000

(2,000)

(23,955)

(260,000)
2,636



GF#

4720
4729
4730
4732
4745
4746
4743
4756
4757
4758
4759
4761
4762
4764
4765
4766
4767
4768
4769
4704
4702
4703
4373
4556
4557
4558
4999

4913
4922
4922
4922
4922
4657
4657

4996
4996
4996
4996
4998

4914
4914
4914
4914
4914

Town of Hudson, NH
FY2022 Revenue Detail

Description

Police Qutside Detail
Contracted Services Litchfield
Ambulance Net Revenues
Fire Reports

Hudson Cable Franchise Fees
Police Testing and Appl Fees
Insurance Reimbursement
Misc. Revenues - Police

Misc, Revenues - Fire

Misc. Revenues - Recreation
Misc. Revenues - Other

Rec Revenue - Basketball

Rec Revenue - Supervised Play
Rec Revenue - Soccer

Rec Revenue - Tennis

Rec Revenue - Teen Dances
Rec Revenue - Adult Softball
Rec Revenue - Lacrosse

Rec Revenue - Comm Activities
Sale of Town Property

Bank Charges

Interest on Investments

Rents of Town Property
Donations - Police

Donations - Fire

Donations - Recreation

Use of Fund Balance

General Fund Operating Revenue

From Land Use Change Tax Fund

From CRF - Prior Year

From Agency/Corridor - Prior Year
From CREF - VacCon Truck Replacement
From CRF - Assessing Revaluation
Grants - Fire Adequate Staffing (FY19)
Grants - Fire Adequate Staffing (FY2T)

Voted from Unassigned Fund Bal
Voted from UFB - VacCon Truck CRF
Voted from UFB - Communication Sysiem
Voted from UFB - Bridges Rehab
Proceeds from Bonds (Police Station)

General Fund One Time Revenues

Sewer Fund

Sewer Fund - Vaccon CRF

Sewer Fund - PW New Hire (25%)
Water Fund

Library Fund

Total Revenues

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2022
X-Ref Actual Budget Proposed
3401 268,110 150,000 150,000
3401 35,853 30,000 30,000
3401 435,946 400,000 400,000
3401 1,185 500 500
3401 78,469 77,000 77,000
3401 1,490 0 0
3401 206,922 90,000 90,000
3401 6,182 500 500
3401 2,883 500 500
3401 0 0
3401 5,869 500 500
3401 1,530 38,720 38,720
3401 1,800 141,825 141,825
3401 27,385 20,000 20,000
3401 7,250 4,950 4,950
3401 0 4,400 4,400
3401 10,375 3,840 8,840
3401 600 7,500 7,500
3401 420 11,000 11,000
3501 1,892 55,000 55,000
3502 (10,148) (10,000} (10,000}
3502 17,416 261,060 20,000 241,000
3503 0 3,000 1,000 2,000
3509 13,485 0 5,295 {5,295}
3509 7,115 0 5,050 (5,050)
3509 1,366 0 0
3939 600,000 600,000 600,000
11,966,103 10,007,794 10,009,058 {1,264)
3912 0
3915 63,700
3915
3915 400,000 400,000
3915 175,000 0 175,000
3319 122,342 122,342
3319 363,568 363,568
9998
9998
9998
9998
3935 4,800,000 ] 4,800,000
63,700 5,860,910 885,910 4,975,000
3914-02 1,225,781 2,242 825 2,242,825
3914-02 15,000 30,000 30,000
3914-02 37,037 0
3514-03 3,889,467 3,871,994 3,871,994
3916 12,332 9,675 9,675
$17,209,417 $22,023,198 $17,049,462 $4,973,736




New Hampshire ~ 2021
Department of ;
Revenue Administration .: MS-434-R

‘Revised Estimated Revenues Adjusted
Hudson
For the period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022

in accordance with RSA 21-J:35, the department is notifying you of the following changes in the estimated revenues used
in computing the tax rate.

Estimated Revenue
Account  Source e e _ Estimated Revenue  Change Amount Adjusted

Taxes

o umimomgreecmsnns  w w
G e o $0__ DY
a185  YiedTa o stog0 0 $10,600
_ 3?86 - Payment in Lleu ofTaxes . o - $12 816 ' $0' “ $12,816
o et oy S B ot
S ommee o e
3190 Interest and Penalies on nDelnquentTaxes  $155000  $0  $155000
ey et e R SR

 Taxes Subtotal  $188416 $0 §188,416

Llcenses Permlts and Fees o
o e .
3220 MotorVehicle PermitFees  $5420000 $0 $5,420,000
 butan ror i SO B B
e omiemremsaires T emeew e
A o et cero i S B T
, . S e D B

Page 1 of 3



New Hampshire | 2021
Department of
Revenue Administration MS-434-R

Revised Estimated Revenues Adjusted

Estimated Revenue
Account  Seurce ... . [Estimated Revenue  Change Amount Adjusted

State Sources

351 MumcmaIAxdlSha;edRevenues N e $b : e " - .$0
l 3352 o .Meais and Rooms Tax Dlstnbutlon . - $I%,4.S.3.1.;333 . $0. . “$1.4Q1..333
.3.355 .nghway B]ock Grant B $537274 : $0 S $5'37,'274
”3354_ S WaterPollunonGrant o . PR S $0' 5 S ; $o
3355 o Housmg ar\d Commumiy Development ) - $0 - $0 - ' 50
3356 State and Federal Forest Land Reimbursement %0 50 %0
_3357‘ N qFIood Control Resmbursement o o $0 R $0 $C
.,3359_ B (Encludmg Ralh’oad o e e e $o e $0 o . "”$G
,3379 ..,me OtherGo\remments e e $.O S 0 SR s

 State Sources Subtotal $2,028,607 $0 | $2,028,607

Charges for Services

| 3401-3406  Income from Departments -  go94738 0 $004,735

3409  Other Charges - o sio00 80 © $110,000
o TR vaeorsovioos Subtetsl | Sraognae A

Mrscellaneous Revenues
50 Sale ofMuhlcrpal Property S e éés'ooo” R ${) $55,Goo
3502 interest on nvesiments - e 520,000 e ...$6 I £20,000
: 3503 3509 _ Other . _ . BT ..‘.$11345 SR "${) - .. S

Miscellaneous Revenues Subtota $86,345 $0 $86,345

Interfund Operatmg Transfea’s In

3512 Erom Specin Reverzue Funds e e e e $0 e '$o' I "
‘,3913 rmecap'tal Pro;ects e e e e $0 $0, . "
. '3914A B ...me Erterpise Funds A]rport (Offset) e e $0 e .$0 S "
'3914E R ..me Erierpise Funds. Eiectrao (Offset) e $0 B % . $_0
39140 .&me Enterprise Funds Other (Offset) e e $0 e $0 e 0
39%48 R me Enterprise Funds Sewer Offsot) e $2 272 e '320 . $'2,272',825
3914W o From Enterprise Funds. Water (Offset) . R $3 871 994“. - $0 - .$3,871,994
.3915 S ?—“romCapnalReserve Funds . e $400 000 et e $0 e ..3;40.{)'000
3916 I FromTIustandF|duc|ary Fuhds " ) e $9,675 B $0 . I $9,é75
_ ‘3917 MUMFrom Conservaton Funds o S BT % 50 B .$.0

Interfund Operating Transfers In Subtotal $6,554,494 $0 $6,554,494

34 Proceeds from Long Term Bonds and Notes $0 $0 $0
Other Flnancmg Sources Subtotal $0 %0 $0

* Total Revised Estimated Revenues and Credits  $16,440,462 C$0 $16,449.462

Page 20f3



New Hampshire 2021
Department of .
Revenue Administration | MS-434-R

Revised Estimated Revenues Summary

State

) 7 7 7 Estimated Change Amount  Adjusted

Subtotal of Revenues  $16449462 S0 $16,449,462
Unassigned Fund Balance (Unreserved)  $4938847 $0  $4,938,847
(Less) Emergency Appropriations (RSA3211) s %0 %0
| (Less)Votedfrom and Baia‘{ﬁcéﬂ“ AL S $.0  ) o .$0. s
(Less) Fund Balance to Reduce Taxes ~ $600,000 S0 $600,000
FundBaEance et .. e 34338847 ] $O 54,338,847
_TotalRevenuesand Credits  $17,049462 S0  $17,049,462

Requested Overlay ' $0 7 $0 7 $0
Assessment Overview
Total Appropriations $37,418,962

{Less) Total Revenues and Credits $17,049 462
Net Assessment $20,369,500

Explanation of Adjustments
Account Reason for Adjustment Warrant Number

Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF HUDSON
Office of the Town Administrator
12 School Street
Hudson, New Hampshire 03051

o Stephen A. Malizia, Town Administrator — smalizia @hudsonnh.gov — Tel: 603-886-6024 Fax: 603-598-6481 8 K

To:  Board of Selectmen
From: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator /,”"' -
Date: September 17, 2021

Re:  Action Taken During Nonpublic Session, August 24, 2021

At their meeting on August 24, 2021, the Board of Selectmen discussed the addition of a
permanent part-time accounting position in the Finance Department in non-public
session. A motion was made after non-public session to add the position and a second
motion was made to hire an individual for the position. While the discussion regarding
the hiring of the person for the new position is allowed under RSA 91-A, the discussion
on the addition of the position is not. Discussing the addition of the position in non-
public session is in violation of RSA 91-A. After conferring with the Town Attorney, he
recommended that we notify the public of the violation and put the information that was
discussed in non-public session on the public record. I have attached a copy of the non-
public agenda information for public disclosure and this agenda item will serve as notice
to the public of the violation.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8K


TOWN OF HUDSON

Finance Department

"12 School Street * Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 * Tel: 603-886-6000 * Fax: 603 88 1433@ g
| | tECEIVED
To:  Board of Selectmen _ Al 16 ?B??

Steve Malizia, Town Administrator

TOWN OF Hups
SELECTRENS 0=’?ge

From: Lisa Labrie, Finance Director L&?Ag\
Date: August 13, 2021

Re:  Conversion of Temp Employee to Permanent Part-time Employee

I have evaluated the Finance Department since my appointment to the position of Finance
Director. There is a need for more accounting help. Other departments have been
assisting us with some tasks such as Police Detail billing, and there are tasks and projects
that aren’t being done on a timely basis or that could be done better. We have been
utilizing the services of a Temp employee from an agency to assist us in completmg our
daily, weekly and monthly tasks.

am recommending nat we add a
permanent part-time employee to the Finance Department to ensure that all of the
necessary tasks are completed in a timely manner. I am looking for a 29.5 hour per week
employee so as not to incur benefit costs. I can cover the salary due to the difference
between my salary and benefits and the prévious Finance Director’s cost. If the Board of
Selectmen agree with my recommendation, I am asking the Board to approve the
following two (2) motions:

Motion 1: To add a permanent part-time accounting position to the Finance
Department not to exceed 29.5 hours per week as a Senior Accountmg Clerk with
prorated earned time and holidays and no other benefits.

Motion 2: To hire Magdalena Whittemore for the permanernit part time Senior
Accounting Clerk position at Step 1, $19.62 per hour, of the Hudson Support Staff
contract,

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you,



Senior Accounting Clerk

Job Summayry
Performs a variety of routine and complex clerical, administrative and technical work in
the administration of Accounts Payable, Payroll and Office Management.

Supervision Received

Reports to the Finance Director and receives direct supervision from the Town
Accountant.

Examples of Duties

Process weekly payroll checks and related reports.

Prepare weekly accounts payable manifests.

Maintains and updates the vendor database with all account information.
Serve as internal contact to vendors and employees for payroll items.
Make daily bank deposits.

Process and distribute Finance petty cash.

Purchase order processing, posting and reconciliation of encumbrances.
Filing of related financial documents.

Prepares files and reconciliations for annual audit.

Mailroom administrator including copier and postage machines.
Clerical assistance to the Finance Director.

Perform other duties as assigned.

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities Required

Knowledge of accounting principles and practices. Experience with Microsoft office.
Experience in using office equipment required. Knowledge of department rules,
regulations, standard operating procedures, directive and written policies as they relate to
the duties and responsibilities of the position. Ability to communicate effectively in oral
and written form. Understand the requirements of working with confidential matters.

Minimum Qualifications Required

High School graduate (or certified equivalency) with a minimum of 5 years related
experience, or a combined aggregate of related training, experience, and education.
Possess excellent oral and written communications, human relations, and organizational
skills. Must pass a criminal background check.

Revised 9/20/12



Sr. Accounting Clerk Part Time Job Description

Assist with the recording of Fixed Assets in Munismart

Keep track of long term debts such a leases

Billing:

To Pennichuck

Billing of Police Details

Collection of Police Details

Reconciliation of IDA billing, Fire Alarm and permits billing.

Petty Cash disbursement and reconciliations

Keeping track of encumbrances and the closing of Purchase Orders in a
timely manner

Assist with Accounts Payable as a back up. Creating vendors, researching
issues and following up with vendor statements.

Back up on Cash Receipting
Back up on Postage recording and downloading to the meter.

Other projects and support as needed.



TOWN OF HUDSON
Office of the Town Administrator
12 School Street
Hudson, New Hampshire 03051

/ Stephen A. Malizia, Town Administrator — smalizia@hudsonnh.gev — Tel: 603-886-6024 I'ax: 60354986481 8 L

To:  Board of Selectmen P
From: Steve Malizia, Town Administrator
Date; September 23, 2021

Re:  Nomination and Appointment — Board of Selectmen Chairman

When former Chairman Coutu resigned from the Board of Selectmen, it created a
vacancy in the Chairman position. According to the Selectmen’s Bylaws, Section B (2)
Officers (b), the Vice-Chair presides and assumes all of the duties and responsibilities of
the Chair in the absence of the Chair. The difference between a vacancy and an absence
is that an absence is temporary, whereas a vacancy is permanent. Ordinarily, the Vice-
Chair serves as Chair when there is a temporary absence. However, in the event of a
permanent vacancy, the Bylaws provide that the Board is to vote to fill that vacancy. Per
the Board of Selectmen Bylaws, Section B (2) Officers (a), vacancies created during the
year shall be filled by special election of the Board at the next regularly scheduled
meeting. Should the Board concur, a motion(s) to nominate a candidate(s) should be
made and then a vote should be taken on the nominees. The following motions are
appropriate:

Motion: to nominate Selectman as
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen.

Motion: To close the nominations and appoint Selectman
as Chairman of the Board of Selectmen

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you.


jlaffin
Typewritten Text
8L


Town of Hudson, NH

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BY-LAWS

By-Laws Revision Number: 2
Approved By: Board of Selectmen Revision Dates: See Below
Origination Date: 05/14/2019 Review Frequency: As Needed
A. PURPOSE:
These By-Laws describe the duties and methods of operation of the Hudson Board of
Selectmen.
B. ORGANIZATION:
1. Responsibilities of Members:
All members shall make every effort to attend each scheduled meeting. Members
shall make every effort to notify the Chairman if they are going to be absent from
a meeting as soon as possible.
Members of the Board have authority only when acting as a Board legally in
session. The Board shall not be bound by any action or statement of any
individual Board member, except when such statement or action is at the direction
of the Board.
2. Officers:

(a)  Election - A Chairman, and Vice-Chairman shall be elected at the first
regularly scheduled meeting following the election of Selectman that are
elected at the annual Town Meeting. Election shall be by a majority vote
of those present at the Board meeting.

Vacancies created during the year shall be filled by special election of the
Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

(b)  Duties - The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Board and
perform all duties required by law.




(©)

In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside and
assume all duties and responsibilities of the Chairman.

In the absence of both the Chairman and Vice-Chairman the next senior
member of the board shall assume all duties and responsibilities of the
Chairman

Selectmen wishing to place an item on the agenda must notify the
Executive Assistant to the Board of Selectman before Thursday at 12:00
p.m, prior to a Tuesday meeting. Citizens wishing to place an item on the
Selectmen’s agenda and plan to make a presentation must provide a copy
of all presentation material and documentation to be included in each
selectman's "packet" before Thursday at 12:00 p.m. prior to a Tuesday
meeting.

C. OPERATION:

1. Meetings:

(2)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(©)

Organizational Meetings - An organizational meeting to elect officers shall
be held in accordance with B, 2(a). The Board may adopt the previous
Board's policies and procedures, subject to amendment as provided in
these by-laws. The Board shall establish a schedule for meetings.

Regular Meetings - A more formalized meeting of the Board generally
conducted in accordance with the order of the "Agenda" contained herein.

Workshop Meetings - A formalized meeting of the Board that is generally
conducted for the purpose of providing the Board the opportunity to meet
with other committees and boards, department heads, and the School
Board to get a better understanding of any issues that other committees
and boards may be having and to work to help them resolve those issues.
This meeting is not generally used to conduct regular business of the
Board.

Non-Public Meetings - A meeting of the Board held for town legal and
personnel issues in accordance with RSA 91-A:3. All non-public
meetings requested by a member of the Board of Selectman will follow the
Non-Public Meeting Requests & Rules of Procedure as adopted by the
Board of Selectman.

Special Meetings - May be called by the Chairman in accordance with
RSA 91-A: 2, TI; upon demand of three (3) members of the Board; or at
the request of the Town Administrator through the Chair. The Chairman
shall notify each member in accordance with RSA 91-A: 2, IL



	1- Agenda
	5A-1 - Len Segal Cable Utility
	5A-2 Thompson ZBA
	5A-3 Sakati
	5B - ZBA Norm Martin
	6B-0-  Cover Ltr
	6B-1 -acct 5010
	6B-2 - acct 3334
	6B-2 - acct 6329
	6C-1 Hudson Speedway
	6C-2 Block Party
	6C-3 Raffle Permit 1
	6C-4 Raffle Permit 2
	6C-5 raffle permit 3
	6E - bos-m2021-09-14
	8A - Sparkling River Water Main Bracket Lane
	8B - Sparking River Sewer Main - Bracket Lane
	8C - Heritage Landing Water Main Ext.
	8D - Sagamore Park Rd Sewer Allocation
	Sagamore Park Rd Sewer Allocation
	Sewer Allocation - UniClean Hudson

	8E - FY23 BOS Budget Schedule
	8F - Trash Contract
	8E Letter
	8F-Tash Contract 1
	8F-Trash Contract 2
	8F-Trash Contract 3

	8G - Inspectional Serv Fee Schedule
	8H - IT Director Position
	8I - VFW Loyalty Day Award
	8J - Recommendation to Revise Estimated Revenues FY22
	8K - NPS Action 8-24
	8L - BOS Chairman
	NPS Agenda
	NPS Tax Deeding 2017-2018
	NPSH Tax Deed Waivers EMAIL ONLY



